
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
733 

Resolution un AdOpted 6/18/96 

ORDER AUTHORIZING INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT 
FOR RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

EXTENSIO~ NO. 48 

Adopted: 
~----~----------~-

WHERE!AS, the · proposed improvement to th~ Ri verbead Water 
District has been estimated to cost · $67,980 which will be borne by 
the Riverhead Water District, and an additional $42,000 to be paid 
from Community Development Funds, and 

WHEREAS, an Environmental Assessment Form has been prepared 
a~ filed with the Town Clerk, and 

. WHE~S, in accordance with Section 202-b of the Town Law~ a-
public hearing was held on the 3rd day of October, 199~, and all 
persons wishing to be heard were heard, 

. New, ~HEREFORE, . upon the proceedings, the plq.ns and 
speclfL4ations, and 'the public hearing, the Town Board of the Town 
0t Riverhead, as governing . bo~ of tlie Riverhead Water District, 
hare&y determines as follows: 

. <\RESOLVED, that the installation and construction of water 
blalns and appurtenances at West Main street, to be known as 
E~ension No. 48 of the Riverhead Water District wil l not have a 
s49n.ificant impac.t upon the environment, and it is further 

. RESOLVED, that the installation and construction of wa~er 
nalns ln.d. appurtenances is in the best interest: of the propert1es 
served by the Riverhead water District, and it is further 

ta · RESOLVED, that the installation and construction of ·wa~er 
~ lns ~n~ appurten~nces at a total cost not t? exceed S67' 980 r w.Lth 
nadd1 t1ona1 s42 , 000 to be paid from commun1ty Development Funds, 
s hereby app.roved, and it is further 

f RESOLVED, that a certi.fied copy of this resolution 
·Jrward~d to Pierre Lundberg 

1 
;Esq., Gary Pe.ndzick and H2M· 

be 



' ' 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay · 

Prusinowski Nay 
Stark · . I '::'.:;, Nay 

the ResolUtic-r: 1.'·J:.:.J thereupon 
duly adopted. · 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
., 1.8/96 . de PJ·,.· li d 
, ~ _ 11~ ResolUtion t472 

ORQ ESTABrJiSHING EXTENSION NO. 48 (WEST MAIN STREET)TO THE 
lUVEllliEAD WATER PISTRICT 

COUNCILMAN LULL ofiered the following resolution, whi ch 

4U 9/ 0399 
was seconded b~. . UNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI : 72lH-3l13P 

. At a regular mee'ting of the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, New York, held at 
Town Hall, 2 0 0 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 
on June 18 , 19 9 6 , at 2 ; 0 0 
o'clock ~.M., Prevailing Time. 

PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK 
Supervisor 

VICTOR ,J ~ PRUSINOWSKI 
Councilman 

J AMES LULL 
Councilman 

MARl< KWASNA 

Councilman 

OTTO WITT MEIER 

Councilman 

-- -----------·------~----------------------: 

In the Matter 
of 

'I'he est!ablishment of a proposed 
Extension to the Riverhead Water 
District in the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, New York, to be 

. • 

known as Extension No. 48 (West Main 
~reet) to the Riverhead Water 
Dlstrict, of the Town of Riverhead 
Suffolk County, New York · ~ · 
e ~·---------------------------------~------: 

FINAL ORPER 

WHEaEAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Su ffolk 

County, New York, has heretofore duly caused a map ' p l a n an d 

ra.~ ........ t f t to be prepared by a "'"'~ .. · , including an estimate o c o s ' 

734 



-2-

competent engineer, duly licensed by the State of New York, which 

Mve been filed in the office of the Town Clerk of said Town in 

relat±on to the " establishment of an e~tension to the Riverhead 

Water District in said Town, to be known as Extension No. 48 (West 

Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District; 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for said Extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the w~ter distribution facilities of the Ri.verhea·d Water 

District, whereby water distribution mains will be constructed in 

such Extension of a size and capacity greater than that required to 

serve only said Extension", and said additional s·ize and capaci,ty is 

t o be constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of said 

'Water District and future areas to be served by said Water 

~' in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

propo~tionate amount of said improvements wil~ be charged as the 

capital cost to said Extension, the remaining amount to be charged 

to the Riverhead water District, including the proposed Extension 

WHEREAs, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

!~stallation of new wa tel;' mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

!.n diameter, and includi~g hydrants" valves and other nec~ssary 
fu.,....l· sh · and other J.. nc .; dental • u ~ngs, equipment and apparatus, • 
. 
lmprcvernents and expenses in connection therewith, as more f ully 

desc:ribed in the aforesaid map , plan and r ·eport ,· 

735 



-3-

WHEREAS, the maximum amount propos·ed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $185, ooo, of which amount 40 . 568% 1 or 

$75,050, shall be allocated and charged as a capital cost of said 

Extension, and of which amount 59.432% 1 or $109,950, shall be 

a llocated and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead Water DistrJ_ct and shall be borne py 

the entire District, as extended, including the propo$ed Extension; 

WHEREAS{ an order was duly adopted by said Town Board ·on 

September 19 1 1995, reciting a description of the boundaries of 

said proposed Extension No. 48 (West Main Street) to the Riverhead 

'~~later District, the improvements ·proposed therefor, the maximum 

amount proposed to be expended for said improvements, the proposed 

~ethod of financing to be employed, the fact that said map, plan 

and report were on file in the Town Clerk's office for public 

in~ection , and specifying the 3rd day of October, 1995, at 7:20 

o' clock P ~ M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, 

i.n Riverhead, N~w York, in said Town, as the time when and the 

place whe~e s.aid Town Board would meet for the purpose of holding 

a public hearing te> hear all persons intere·sted in the subj ect 

,. theteo£ concerning the same ; 

WHEREAs, such order was duly published and posted in the 

~~er and within the time prescribed by Section 209-d of t h e Town 

Law and proof ~f such publication and posting has been duly 

Pt'Qsented to said Town Board ; 

WHEREAs, said public hearins was duly held a t the time and 

736 



-4-

place set forth . in said order, as aforesaid, at which time all 

~rsons desiring to be he~rd w~re duly heard; 

~~ following said public hearing, and based upon the 

e~tidence given thereat, said Town Board on Oct·ober 11, 1995, duly 

adopted a resolution determining in the affirmative all . of the 

cuestions set forth in subdivision 1 of Section 209-e of the Town .. 

Law and a~proving the establishment of said Ext~nsion No. 48 (West 

Main Street} to the Riverhead Water District, such order being 

adopted subject to permissive referendum; 

WHEREAS, notice of the adoption of said resolution was duly 

p®lished and posted in the manner provided by applicable 

provisions . of the 'Fown Law, ·and proof of said publication and 

posting has been duly presented to this Town Board; 

~' the period of time for the submission and filing of 

a petition against said resolution and re~estin.g a referendum in 

co~ection therewith elapsed without such a petition being 

stibrni t ted and fi 1 ed; and 

WHEREAS, ehe estimated co.st of hook-up fees to the typical 

property · in the Extension is $625. 00 and the estimated cost of 

. h<!Qk·up fees to the typical one or two family hotne in the Extension 

is $625. 00; and 

WHiREAs, the estimated cost of the Extension to the typical 

P~perty therein is $281~36 in . the first year .in which operation, 
. ' 

li: ' .: !l \>. ~4.tenance, debt service and other charges and expenses are to ~e 

Plid. · and the estimated cost of the Extension to the t~ical one or 

731 



-5-

two family home therein is $281.36 in the first year in which 

operatiQn , maintenance 1 debt service a.nd other charge~ and ex;pens,es 

are to be paid; and 

~~ a detailed explanation of the manner by which were 

computed said estimated costs of hook-up fees and first year costs 

to the typical property and typical one or two family homes in said 

~tension, has been file<:il in the office of the Town Clerk where the 

same are available during regular office hours for examination by 

~y person interested in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHEREAS, bas~d upon such e.stimat.ed costs and fees, . an 

application to the Office of the State Comptroller is not required; 

NOW, THEREFORE I IT 'IS HEREBy 

ORPERED 1 by the Town aoa~d of ~he Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
' 

eounty I New York I as follows: 

Sec:t:ion 1. Extension No. 48 · .(We·st Main S,t:reet) to the 

Riverhead Water District, in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, 

New York, is hereby established, to be bounded and described as set 

forth in Appendix A attached hereto and made a part hereof· 

Section 2. The acquisition and installation of new water mains 

tanging from 6 inches to 12 inches in diameter, and including 

hydrants, valves and other necessary furnishings, equipment and 

a'9paratus, and other incidental improvements and expenses in 

cennectiQn therewi.th, to be ,constructed in conjunction with an 

C".ferall plan to increase and improve the water distribution 

facil.ities of the Riverhead Water District' whereby water 

738 



-6-

distribution mains will be constructed in such Extension of a size . 

and capacity greater than that required to serve only said 

~tension, and said additional size and capacity is to be 

construc~ed for the purpose of serving other areas of said Water 

District and future areas to be served by said Water District r as. 

more fully described in the aforesaid map, plan and report, is 

hereby authorized and approved. The maximum estimated cost to said 

Extension No. 48 {West Main Street) pursuant to these proceedings 

for said conptructio.n shall not exce~d $75, 050. Said cost of $aid 

improvements for said Extension shall be financed by the issuance 

of serial bonds of said Town maturing in annual installments over 

a period not exceeding forty years, payable in the first instance 

from assessments l~vied upon and collected frpm the several lot$ 

and parcels of land within said Extension No. 48 (West Main Street} 

to the Riverhead Water District, which the Town shall determine and 

specify to be especially benefited by the improvement, in an amount 

sufficient to pay the :grincipal and interest on SC\id bonds as the 

same become due, but if · not paid from such source 1 all the taxable 

teal property in said Town shall be subject to the levy of ad 

valorem taxes without limitation as to rate or amount sufficient to 

pay the principal of and i nterest on said bonds as. the same shall 
\-\ . 

... ecome due . 

.S.ect:ion 3. The Town clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

cause a certified copy of this order to be duly recorded in the 

office of the Clerk of suffolk County,. New York, within ten days 

739 



-7-

after the adoption of this order by this Town Board and to fi l e a 

cert ifiea copy thereof within that time in the office of the State 

Department of Audit and Cont.rQl, in Albany, New York, both pursuant 

:o subdivision 1 of Section 209-g o:L the Town Law. 

Section 4. This order shall take effect immediately . 

740 



-8-

The question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

.VOTING AYE 

CQTINC IT.MA~ PRIUS IbiQWSX I VOTING AYE 

CQUNCTT.MAN LUT.I. VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN KWASN~ VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN WITTMEIER VOTING AYE 

The order was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
Lull 

Prusi·nowski 
Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon 
duiy adopted. 

741 



.. 
742 

EXHIBIT A 

RJVERHEA.D WATER_DfSTRJCT 

PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 48 

WEST MAIN STREET 

Beginlling at a point located at the southwest corner of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 2~ and the 

leoonic Rjver shoreline; 

Rwming easterly along the southern boundaries of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 42.3 and 

:eroon 124, Block 5, Lot 1.3; 
.. 

Running northerly along the easterly tine of Section 124, Block 4, Lot 8 across West Main 

Snet to the easterly line of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 5 .2; 

Running northerly to the Long fsland Railroad Right-of-Way: 

RWlning Westerly along the southerly border of the Long Island Railroad Right-of-\Vay to the 

Tt.t\hwesterly comer of Section 125, Block 2~ Lot 8.1; 

Running southerly along the westerly line of Section [2.5~ Block 2.. Lot 8.2 and Section 125, 

t:«k~ Lot 8.4 to the northerly line of Section 125, Block 2, Lot 16; 

RWlning westerly along the southerly line of Section 120, Block ·2~ Lot 9.1 and Lot 9.4, across 

:!t M :tin, Sttee~ 

Running southwesterly along the northerly lien of Section 125, Block 1~ Lot 27.2 and 

' 1 " :. ,)' 
f 

Running southerly along Section 125, Block 2, Lot 27.3 and Section 119, Block ~ Lot 53 to 

'Petonic Ri "Ver to the point of the beginning. 

1 1 



STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, S~ffolk 

County, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting , of the Town Board of sa±d Town, including the order 

contained therein, ·held on June 1 8 1 1 9 9 6 , with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same ;is .a true and 

correct transcript thE:}refrom and of the whole of said original so 

far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

notice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 of t h e Publ ic 

Ofticers Law (Open Meetings Law) 1 said me·eting was open to the 

general public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused a public notice of the t i me and place of said meet i ng 

to be given to. the following newspapers and/ or other news rnedia as 

fol lows:· 

H.ew§paDer and/ or other news media Date ai ven 

Suffolk County Life November 17, 1995 

743 



I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the tim.e o f. said meetins~ X 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

location (s) on the following dates: 

.Designat~d Location (s) 
gj posted, notice 

Town Clerk's Bulletin Board 

Date of : Posting 

November 22, 1 9 95 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on June 

(CORPOltAt E 
SEAL) 

19 1 199 6 • 

744 



6/18/96 ~~=l~~i~~~mAD Adonted 745 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUA~CE OF $75,050 SERIAL~NDS TO 
PAY FOR THE ACQUISITIO~ AND INSTALLATIO'N OF NEW ·tqATER .MAINS FOR 
EXTENSION 48 TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT (WEST MAIN $~REET) 

• .,!9/0399 72113-311:\P 

At a regular. meeting of the Town Boar(j of ·the Town of 

Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, held at the To:wn Hal.l, 200 

Howell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said County, on June 18 , 

, 1996, at 2;00 o'clock ~.M., Prevailing Time. 
" 

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Stark , and upon 

'roll being called, the following were 

PRESENT: 

ABSENT : 

JAMES R. STARK, Supervisor 
Victor J . Prusi.nowski, Councilman 
James Lull, Councilman 
Mark Kwasna , Councilman 
Otto Wittmeier, councilman 

The following resolution was otferePQ~NClLMAN KWASNAwho 

~oved its adoption , seconded by COUNCilMAN Vi,TTMEiafo-wit: 

THE VOTE 
Witbtteier Aye Nay 

Kwasna 

Lull 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

the Resofut!on \vas thereupon 
duly adopted. 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE lB, 1996. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $75,050 SERIAL ~ONDS 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFVOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO .PAY THE 
COST OF THE ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
FOR EXTENSION No . 48 (West Main Street) TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER 
D!STR!CT OF SAID TOWN. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken in 

accordance with the provisions of Article 12-A of the Town Law, and 

~re particularly an order dated November 21, 1995, the Town Board 

of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, has established 

Extension No. 48 {West Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District 

cf the Town of Riverhead; 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for such Extension will be 

constructed in conjunct ion with an overall plan to increase and 

~ 

lmprove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District, whereby water distribution mains will be acquired and 

installed in such Extension of a size and capacity greater than 

that required to serve only said Extension, and said additional 

size and capacity is to be constructed for the purpose of serving 

Other areas of said Water District and future areas to be served by 

"~{d ~.,J. Water District; 

~REAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

proportionate ·amount of said improvements wil l be charged as the 

:;apital cost to sai·d Extension, the. remaining amoun·t to be charged. 

to the Riverhead Water District I including t h e proposed Ext ensio n ; 
• 

WliEREA.s, said l.n'\provements consist of the a tiquisition and · 

746 



-2--

installation of new water mains ranging .from 6 inche.s to 12 inches 

in diameter, and including hydrants I valves and other necessary 

. furnishings 1 equipmen.t and appara,tus, and other incidental 

improvements and expenses in connection therewith, as more fully 

de$cri~ed in the aforesaid Order establishing said Extension No~ 4 8 

(West Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $185, ooo, of which amount 40.568% 1 or 

$7S,OSO, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of said 

Extension, and of which ameunt 59.432% I or $109, 9501 shall be 

allocated and cha~ged as the cost of increasing and improlV"ing the 

facilities of the Ri verhea'd Water District, which shall be borne by 

the entire District, as extended, including the Extension; and 

WHEREAS, all conditions precedent to the financing of such 

improv:ements, including compliance with the provisions of the State 
.... . 
::!.:1\Tl.ronmental Quality Review Act, have be·en performed; NOW, 

tREREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the T·own Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

C~ty, New York, as follows: 

Sestion 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

sr~re of the cost charged as the capital cost to Extension No. 48 

tWest- Main Street) to the Riverhead Water bistrict, of the 

acqu~sition and installation of new water mains ranging from 6 

irl\:hes to 12 inches in diameter' and including hydrants, valves and 

~t~er necessa·ry furnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other 



-3-

incidental improvements and expenses in co'nnection therewith, as 

described in the preambles he:z;-eof, there are hereby authorized to 

be issued $75,050 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York pursuant to the · provisions of the Local Finance 

Law. . . 
Section 2. The maximum estimated aost to Extension No. 48 

2 

(West Main Street) to the Ri verh~ad Wq.ter District of the 

aforedescribed improvements is $75,050 and the plan for the . 

financing thereof. shall consist of the issuance of the $75, oso 

serial bonds of said Town, authorized to be issued pursuant to this 
~ 

botrd resolution. 

Section 3 • It ±s hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

years ~ pu'rsuant to subdivision 1 of paragraph a of Section ll . 0 0 of 

th~ Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined t hat t he 

of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

five years. 

Section 4 . Subject to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

Sltrial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notesJ 

i.s hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer . 

Such notes shall be of such terms , form and contents' and shall be 

SOld in such manner' as may be prescribed by ,said Supervisor, 

:cnsi st . 1 · Law .. ant WJ.th the provisions of the Loca FJ.nance . · · 

74$ 



-4-

Section 5. The faith and eredit of said Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York 1 are hereby irrevocably , pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such bonds as the same 

respectively become due and payable. There shall be annually 

assesse.d upon and collected from the several lots and parcels of 

land within said Extension No. 4 8 (Wept Main Street} deemed 

. benefited .by the improvement, so much upon and from each as ·shall 

~ in just proportion to the amount of the benefit which the 

improvement shall Gonfer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay 

t!le principal and interest on said bonds as the same become due, 

but if not paid from such source, all the taxable real property in 

said Town shall be subject to the levy of ad valor~m taxes witbotlt 

limitatiQn as to rate or amount sufficient to pay the ~rincipal of 

and interest on said bonds as the same shall become due. 

§e.s:tion 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

shall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~ounty , New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

or impres$ed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 
. 

5 l,9nat:ut-e of the Town Clerk . 

.S.ac~ion, 7. The powers .and duties of advertising sucb bonds for 

s . b aJ.e A ·conducting the sale and awarding the bonds' are here · Y 

dtl~ated to. the Supervisor, who shall advertise such bonds for 

sale, conduct the sa:te I and award the bonds in such mann~r as he 

e'hal:l deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, however, 
·' 



-5-

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale qf municipal 

bonda. The rece~pt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the ~pplication of the purchase money. 

Section 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

.. relating to such bonds, including determining whether to issue such 

ron~ having substantially level or declining annual debt service 

and all matters related thereto, prescribing whether manual or 

facsimile signatures. shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

method for the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the 

fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing 

'and delivecy of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

the name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its supervisor, 

providing for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

a designated official of the Town) , the date, denominations, 

~turities and interest. payment dates, place or places of payment, 

a.nd altJo includ.ing the consolidation with other issues, shall be 

determined by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it J.S 

to the financial advantage of the Town not to impose and co1lect: 

from registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

~iling, shipping and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 

c ... ~ fiscal agent' and, accordingly' pursuant to paragraph c of . 

:aection 70. 00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

750 



-6-

collected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

.such form and contain such recitals in addition to those required 

by sect~on 52.00 of the Local Finance Law., as the Supervisor shall 

deterqtine. 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

·~fficial intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

- 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

basis, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

of the object or purpose described herein. 

Slctian 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

notes may be conte$ted only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is no.t authorized to expend m0ney, or 

2} The provisions of law which should be . complied with at 

the date of publication of this resolution are not 

substantially complied .with, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

Ctl'l'.menced within twenty days afte·r the date of such publi cation, or 

3l Such obligations are authorized in violation of t he 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Sect' · h' h takes e .ffect immedi ately£ · lon 11. This resolut1on, w 1c . . . 

vhat .. be Published in full in Suffolk Cou n ty Itif~ the o ffici a l 

' 751 



-?-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Finance Law. 

752 



The .question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted as follows: 

SUPERVISOR STARK VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN LULL VOTING .AYE 
--~~--------~~~----~----

COUNCILMAN . KWASNA VOTING AYE 
------------------------~----

COUNCILMAN WITTMEIER VOTING AYE 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * 



STA1E OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Co\ltlty, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including; the r ·esolution 

contained therein, · held on June 18 , 1996, with the origi nal 

thereof on file in my office, and th.at the same is a txue and 

correct transcript therefrom and of t .he · whole of said original so 

far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred. to . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had ·due 

!lCtice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursu~nt to Section 103 of t .he Public 

~~~· h .. : .. l eer$ Law (Open Meetings Law) , said meeting was open to t e 

~eneral public. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of sai d meeting/ I 

c~~'l caused a .Public notice of the time and place of said tlleeti ng 

:~be given to the following newspapers and/ o+ other news media as 

follows: 

&.•spaper and/ or other news medi a Date gi ven 

Suffolk County Life 'June 14, 1996 

754 



I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR t:o the time of said meeting ,. I 

ooly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public 

iocation(s) on th,e following dates: 

Designated Location {s) 
gf posted notice 

:town c'lerk Is Bullet in Board 

Dateof Posting 

June 19 , 1996 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on June 

{CORPORATE 
S~} 

19 I 19S6. 

755 



LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE .IS HEREBY GIVEN that the resolution published herewith 

has been adopted by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffol k County, New York, on November 21, 1995, and the validity of 

the obligations authorized by such resolution may be hereafter 

contested only if such obligations were authorized for an object or 

~se for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of 

the date of publication of this notice were not substantial ly 

a.plied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 

'lllidity is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

~lication of this notice , or such obligations were authori zed i n 

Tiolat i on of the provisions of the Constitution . 

~t~: Riverhead, New York, 
· .JOBB 18. :J,996 · 

.· 
Town Clerk 

BA~ARA GRA~'rAN 

756 



' 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED NOVEMBER 21, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $75, 050 SERIAL BONDS 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY THE . 
COST OF THE ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
FOR EXTENSION No. 48 (West Main Street) TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER 
DISTRICT OF SAID TOWN. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken in 

accordance with the provisions of Article 12-A of the Town Law, and 

mre particularly an order dated November 21, 1995, the Town Board 

of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, has ~established 

Sxtension No. 4 8 (West Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District 

of the Town of Riverhead; 
, 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for such Extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District, whereby water distribution mains will be acquired and 

installed in such Extension of a size and capacity greater tnan 

that required to serve only said Extension, and said additi onal 

size and capacity is to be constructed for the p\lrpose of serving 

<Jther areas of said water District and future areas to be served by 

said Water District; 

~REAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

Proportionate amount of said improvements will be c harged as the 

~aPital cost. to said Extension~ the remaining amount to be ch arged 

:o the Riverhead Water District, including the proposed Extension; 

uuER · · f th a cquisit ion a nd '"'" EAs, said improvements c o nsl.st o e · 

757 



, 

-2-

~tallation or new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 12 inches 

~ diameter, and including hydrants, valves and other necessary 

fuxnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other incidental 

i~rovtments and expenses in connection therewith, as more fully 

de•cribed in the aforesaid Order establishing said Extension No. 48 
• 

(West Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District; 

~, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $185, ooo, of which amount 40.568%, or 

$75,05il, shall be allocated and charged as the capital cost of said 

Extension, and of which amount 59.432%, or $109, 950, shall be 

ul~ted and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead Water District, which shall be borne by 

~ entire District, as extended, including the Extension; and 

~. all conditions precedent to the financing of such 

~rovements, including compliance with the provisions of the State 

Environmental Quality Review Act, have been performed; NOW, 

t'BERIFORE I BE IT 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~ty, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying t he 

•bare of the cost charged as the capital cost to Extension No. 4 8 

{ltat Main Street.) · to the Riverhead Water District , of the 

l<:quiaition and ·installation of new water mains rangi ng frotn 6 

lncbea to 12 inches in diameter, and including hydrants' valves and 

Other nece equ 4p ment and app aratus , and other ssary furnishings , • 

759 



-3-

aci&mtal improvements and expenses in connection therewith, as 

~cr~d in the preambles hereof, there are hereby authorized to 

be issued $75,050 serial bonds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

New York pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance 

Section 2. The maximum estimated cost to Extension No. 48 

(hat Main Street) to the Riverhead Water District of the 

aforedesc:ribed improvements is $75,050 and the plan for the 

financing thereof shall consist of the issuance of the $75, 050 

aerial bonds of said Town, authorized t ·o be issued pursuant to this 

tlet;tion 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

IUIJ!muness of the aforesaid specific object or purpose is forty 

subdivision 1 of paragraph a of Section 11.00 of 

-~ai Finance Law. It is hereby further determined that the 

'~~~~~ maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

U.te Years. 

Sestion 4. Subject . to the provisions of the Local Finance Law, 

authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

ic:ipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

tiaJ. bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes' 

-~ delegated to the supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

Ja.Q notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 

i'd in auc:h manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor' 

latent With the provisions of the Local Finance Law ~ 

759 



-4-

Sectipn 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrevocably pledged to the 

oavment of the principal of and interest on . such bonds as the same . . 
r~spectively become due and payable. There shall be annually 

, as~ssed upon and collected front the several lots and parcels of 
I ' 

land within said Extension No. 48 (West Main Street) deemed 

benefited by the improvement, so much upon and from each as shall 

be in just' proportion t;o the amount of the benefit which the 

lClpro'lement shall confer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay 

the principal and interest on said bonds as the same become due, 

but if not paid from such source, all the tax9.-ble real property in 

said Town shall be subject to the levy of ad valorem taxes without 

.. mtation as to rate or · amount sufficient to pay the principal of 

on said bonds as the same shall become due. 

Sectign 6. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

•hall oe signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

C:unty, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

S~rvisor and a facsimile of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

cr impre$sed there·on and may be at tested by the manual or facsimile 
~ ' 

•·snature of . the Town ClerlC. 

~ct~on 7 .... The powers and duties of advertising such hands f o r 

~~~ ~onducting the sale and awarding the bands' are hereby 

· t!~ated to the Supervisor 
1 

who shall advertise such bonds for 

ille, conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner a s he 

•iiall deem: best for the interests of the Town; provided ( ho wever' 

700 



-5-

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall compl¥ 

blly with the provisions of tl}e ~ocal Finance Law and any order or 

rule of the State Comptroller appl i cable to the sale of municipal 

ronds . The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 
• 

the application of the purchase money. 

Secti'on 8. All other matters, except as provided herein 

:~lat ing to such bonds, including determining whether t6 issue sucli 

~nds having sUbstantially level or declining annual debt service 

!.lld all matters. related theret,e>, pres-cribing ·whether manual or 

:acsitnile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

tethc;>d for the :recording of ownership of saia bonds, appointing the 

:isca:l agent or agents for said bonds, providing for the printing 

said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

l.be name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

t design~ ted official of the Town) , the date, denominations, 

tat ur i ties . and interest _ payment dates, place or places of payment, 

· ~d also including the consolidation with other issues, shall be 
. 

•:a .. e . 
~ ~lned by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is 

~ the financial 

~)m registered 

~iling· h' . , s ~pp~ng 

advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 

owners of such · serial bonds any charges for 

and insuring bonds transferred or exchanged by 
~'~ f' 
--- l scal agent, and, accordingly, pursuant to paragraph c of 

S!ction 7 
0 · 00 of the Local Financ,e Law, no such charges shall be so 

761 . 



-6-

by the fiscal agent. Such bonds sliall contain 

the recital of validity claus,e provided for in 

soection 52.00 of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwise be in 

ruch form and contain such recitals in addition ·to those reqUired 

~y section 52.00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

Section 9. This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

~fficial intent for put:Poses G>f Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

· 2. Other than as specified in this resolution, no monies are, or 

·ire reasonably expected to be, reser-Ved, allocated on a long-term 

i!!$is , or otherwise set aside with respect to the pertQanent funding 

,c:: the object or purpose des,cribed herein. 

Section 10. The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

r.Jtes may be contested only i f: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

the date of publication of this resolution are not 

substantially complied with, 

i'j an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

.ttfuenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

pro.visions of the Constitution. 

~ction 11. This resolution, which takes effect immediately, 

~~ll be published in full . in f"" f(,lk C' -Jlj L >' ~ the official 

762 



-7-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Finance Law. 

' ~ . 

''' 

763 



6/18/96 

TOWN OF RlVEI\HEAD 

Resolution #474 Adopted 
ORDER AUTHORIZING INCREASE AND IMPROVEMENT 

FOR RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 
EXTENSION NO. 49 

COUNCILMAN WITrMEIER offered the following resolutio,n 
which was seconded by COUNCILMAN KWASNA . , , 

). 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead caused a plan 
and estimate of cost to be prepared relating to the increase and 
improvement of the facilities of 'the Riverhead Water District 
encompassing the installation and construction of water mains and 
appurtenances at Middle Road nad Harrison Avenue, to be known as 
Ertension No. 49 of the Riverhead Water District, and 

WHEREAS, the proposed improvement to the Riverhead Water 
~istrict has been estimated to cost $117,000 which will be borne by 
the Riverhead Water Dist.riot, and 

WHEREAS, an Environmental Assessment Form has been prepared 
'and filed with the Town Clerk, and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 20~-b of the Town Law, a 
Publ ic hearing was held on the 3rd day of Oc"tobe:r;, 1995, and all 
persons wishing ·to be heard were heard, 

.N?W, THEREFORE, - upon the proceedings, the plans and 
spec~flcations, and · the public hearing, the Town Board of the Town 
~f RtVtarhead,. a~ gover~t~9-~~d.~ :of 'the Riverhead Water District, 
ereby deternunes as fo'l1:ovJs: 

. . ~\ 

. RESOLVED, that the f;..tinstalJiation and construction of water 
:lns and appurtenances at Middlr Road and Harrison Avenue, to be 
ha~ as .Ex~e~sion ~o. 4'9 of the ~iverh~ad Water Dist~ic~ will not 

e a Slgn~fJ.cant 1mpact upon the envJ.ronment, and J.t 1s further 

ma· RESOLVED, that the installation and construction of water 
~ lns and appurtenances is in the best interest of the properties 

etved by the Riverhead Water Di$trict, and it is further 

nains~SOLVED, that the instal lation a nd construction of water 
he::)-eb and appurtenances at a total cost not to exceed $117, ooo, is 

.. Y approved, and it is further 

~Ct't~a~~SOLVED, that a certified c opy of this resolution be 
ed to Pierre Lundberg, Esq., Gary Pendz iek and H2M. 

764 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD d t d65 
Resolution #475 ·~ <:)r-\ · ~ 

ORDER ESTAaLISHING 'EXTENSION NO. 49 (~LE ROA~ . 
HARRISON AVENUE) TO THE RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

., 

PRUSINOWSKJfer~d the following resolution 1 which 

seconded by COUNCILMAN LULL . . 
was 

72113-3ll2P 

At a regular meeting of the Town 
~oard of the Town of Riverhead, 
Suffolk County, New York, held at 
Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 
on June 1 ~ 1 19 9 6 , i at 2 : 0 0 
o'clock L.M., Prevailing Time·. 

PRESENT: 

JAMES R. STARK 

VICTOR PRUSINOWSK~ 

JAMES LULL 

Councilman 

MARK KWASNA 

Counc i 1 m$.n 

OTTO WITTMEIER 

Councilman 

. 

------------------------------~---------: . . 
~I In the Matter : 

of · : ;he es~ablishment of a proposed : 
~ens1.on to the Riverhead Water : 
Dlstrict in the Town of Riverhead, : 
SUffolk County, New York, to be : 

~ blown as Extension No. 4 9 (Middle Road : 
~ i·d llar:isol_l Avenue.) to the Ri ve:head : 

s a~~r DlstrJ.ct, of the Town of R~ verhead : 
t~ -~--~lk County, New Yo~k : 

----------~---------------------------: 

FINAL ORDER 

WHEREAs, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 
~ ..... 
.. ~o .. it1nty, New York, has heretofore duly caused a map, plan and 

tePcrt, including an estimate of cost,. to be prepared by a 



-X-

cc~etent engineer, duly licensed by the State of New York, which 

h.ave been filed in the office of tt,le Town . Clerk of sai<:;i Town :Ln 

. relation to the establishm~nt . of an extension tc) the Riverhead 

Water District in said Town, to be known as Extension No. 49 

{Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water Oistrict; 
I 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for said Sxtension will be 

conetructed in conjunction with an overall pl:an to increase and 

i~rove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead W~ter 

t District, whereby water distribution mains will l:;>e constructed in 
\ 

such Extension of a. size and capacity greater than that required to 

serve only said E"tension, and said additional si~e and capacity is 

to· 'be constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of said 

District and future a;reas to be served by said Water 

Di stric;:t; 

mmREAS, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

1 proportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

:apital cost to said Ext ens ion, the remaining amount to be charged 

.:o t he Rive:r;head Water Dist~ict, including the proposed Extension 

bate in; 

lfliER.EAS, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 
I 

~stallation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 8 inches 

'·ll di~meter, and including hydrants, valves and other necessary 
:1, ' 
~ .. :rnlshings, equipment and apparatv.s, and other incidental 

~'Ptovements arid expenses in connection therewith , as more ft4lly 

!~scribed l. n the aforesaid map, plan and report; 

766 



--:3-

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall 'improvements is $160,2101 of which amount 46.784%, or 

$75,000, shall be · allocated and charged as a capital cost of said 

· Extension, and of which a.mount 5J. 216%, or $851310, shall be 

allocated and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 
I 

facilities of . the Riverhead Water District and shall be bo]:Ile by 

the entire District, as e.x,tended, in~luding the proposed Extension; 

WHEREAS, an order was duly ado~ted by said Town Board on 

Septeml:;)er 19, 1995, rea:iting a description of the boundaries of 

said proposed Extension No. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison Av·enue) to 

the Riverhead Water District 1 the improvements proposed the~efor 1 

~e maximum amount. prope·sed to be expended for said improvements, 

the proposed method of financing to be employed, the fact that said 

lllapl plan and report were on file in the Town Clerk's office for 

Public inspection, and specifying the 3rd day of October, 1995, at 

7·:os o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, at the Town Hall, 200 Howell 

~venue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, as the time when and 

the place where said Town BC>ard would meet for the purpose of 

holding a pUblic hearing to hear all persons interested in the 

SUbject thereof concerning the same; 

WHEREAs, such order was duly published and posted in the 

l"~r!!ler and · th · h · · d b · d f h w~ ~n t e t~me prescr~be y Sect~on 209- o t e Town 
Law 

and P:t;oof of such publication artd posting has been dul.y 
Present d. 

e to said Town Board; 

said public hearing was duly held at the time and 

767 



-4-

place set forth in said order, as afo7:esaid, at which time all 

persons desiring to be heard were duly heard; 

~' following said public hearing, and b~sed upon the 

evidence given thereat, said Town Board on October 11, 1995, duly 

adopted a resolution determining in the affirrnati ve all of the 
• 

questions set . forth in s:qbdivision 1 of Section 209-e o£ the Towri 

Law and approving the establishment of said Extension No. 49 

{Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverh:ea<j. Water Di.striQ.t, 

such,. order being adopted subject to pertnissi ve referendum; 

mm~, notice of the adoption of said resolution was duly 

published and posted in the manner provided by applicable 

provi$ions o£ the Town Law, and proof of said publication and 

posting has been duly presented to this Town Board; 

WHEREAS, the period of time for the submission and filing of 

apetition against said resolution and requestins a refer~nd~m in 

connection therewith elapsed: without such a petition being 

submit ted and f l:l ed; and 

WHEREAs, the estimated cost of hook-up fees to tne typical 

property in the Extension is $625.00 and the estimated cost of 

hook.-up fees :to the typical one or two family home in the Extension 

is $625. 00; and 

mm~, the · estimated cost of ' the Extension to the typical 
pr 

operty therein is $394.78 in the first year ~n which operation, 

:ain'"en "' ance, debt service and other charges and expenses are to be 
if'. aid 
t- ' an-d t ·he estimated cost of the Extension to the typical one or 

768 



-5-

two fam~ly horne therein is $394.78 in tthe first year in which 

operation, mainttenanee, debt ser'Vice and other charges and expenses 

are to be paid; and 

WHE.REAS, a detailed e~lanation of the manner by which were 

computed said estimated costs of hook-up fees and first yea.r eosts 
• 

to the typical p~operty and typical one or two family homes in said 

Extension, has been filed in the office of the Town Clerk where the 

same are available during regul.ar office hours for· examination by 

any person interes·ted in the subject matter thereof; and 

WHEREAS, based upon such estimated costs an<;i fees, .an 

application to the Office of the State Comptroller is not required; 

N0W, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY 
,. 

ORDERED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York, as follows: 

Section 1. Extension No. 49 (Middle Road and HarrisQn Avenue) 

to the Riverhead Water DistJ;;"iCt, in the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York; is hereby established, to be bounded and 

described as set forth in Appendix A attached hereto and made a 

part hereof . . 

·.s.ection 2. The acquisition and installation of new water mains 
""'an , 
" gtng from 6 inches to 8 inches in diameter, and including 
h . 
·Y<lrants' valves and other necessary furnishings, equipment and 

apparatus, and other ;nc;c;iental · rovements and expenses • • ~mp . . in 

connectl' on therewith, to be constructed in conjunction with an 

cv~rall Plan to increase and improve the water distribution 

769 



-6-

facilities of the Riverhead Water District, whereby water 

distribution mains will be constructed in such Extension of a size 

and capacity greater than that required to serve only said 

Extension, and said additional. size and capacity is to :Oe 

constructed for the purpose of serving other areas of said Water 
. 

District and future areas to be served by said Water District, as 

more fully described in the aforesaid map, plan and report, is 

hereby authorized and approved. The maximum estimated c·ost to said 

EXtension No. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison AYenue) pursl;lant to 

thes~ proceedings for said construction shall not. exceed $75,000. 

Said cost of said improvements for said Extension shall be financed 

b¥ the issuance of · serial bonds of said Town maturing in annual 

bstallments ove1i a period not exeeeding forty years, payable in 

the first instance from assessments levied upon and collected from 

the several lots and parcels of land within said Extension No. 4~ 

~'1id<ile Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water District, 

which the Town shall determine and specify to be especially 

.benefited by the improvement, in an amount sufficient to pay the 

principal and interest on $aid bonds as the same become due, but if 

not · d pa~ from such source, all the taxable real property in said 

Town shall be subject to the levy of q.d valorem taxes without 
""· 
:.lltni.ta+-ion as to rate or amount sufficient to pay the principal o! 

and interest on said bonds as the same shall :become due . 

~ction 3. The Town Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to 

:.~us~ a certl' fl' ed d b d 1 d d · th copy of this or er to e _u y recor e ~n e 

no 



-7'-

office of the Clerk of Suffolk County, New York, within ten days 

after the adoptien of this order by this Town Board and to file a 

certified copy thereof within that time in the office of the State 

Department of Audit and Control, in ~lbany, New York, both pursuant 

to subdivision 1 of Section 40g-g of the Town Law. 
I 

Section .4. This order shall take effect immediately. 

n1 



-a-

The question of the ade>.ption of the foregoing order was duly · 

put to a vote on roll call, which resulted a$ fc:>llows: 

SUPER'\ZISOR~ S'FABK VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI VOTI~G AYE 

COUNCILMA.R LULL VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA VOTING AYE 

COUNCl~MAN W~TTMEIFJR VOTING AYE 

The order was thereuaon declared ~uly adopted. 

* * * * 

Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
luH 
Prusinowski 

* 

Nay 

Na~ 

Nay 

·StarR 

Nay 

f\J.ay 

:"fhe Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

772 



RIVERHEAD WATER DfSTRICT 

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED EXTENSION NO. 49 

RIVtRHEAD 

Beginning at a point on the nonnwesterly corner of proposed Riverhead Water District 
· No. 49, said point being the northwesterly corner of Section 81, Block 3. lot 31.1. 

Prorn said point of begiani·ng, running easterty along north line of Section S't Bloc~ 3. 
1l andcontin'uing along the north line of Section 82. Block 1. lot 3.2. 

Thence easterly, southerly and easterly along the norm line of Section 82. Blo~k 1. lot 
>tile northeast corner of lot 9.6. 

Thence southerly, westerly and southerly along the east line of Section 82. Block 1. lot 
:1 point 450 ± feet nonh of Middle Road . .... 

Thence southeasterly through Section 82. Block 1, lot 11.3 to the west line of Section 82. 
! • lot 12. 

Thence southerly along the east line Qf Section 82. BJock 1. lot 11.3 to the southeast 
Gflot 11.3. . . . . 

Thence across Middle Road to the noftJleast comer of Section 108, Block J, lot L3.l. . 

Thence southerly along the east line of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southeast 
oflot 13.1. 

Tnence westerly along the south line of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southwest 
Itt Jflor 13.1. 

Thence northerly along the west line of Section 108, Block 3. lot 13.1 to the southeast 
of Stction 108. Block 3. lot 5 .1 ... 

• 1ilence westerly, along the south .line of Section 108. Block 3. lot 5.2 and lot 5.3 to lhe 
~comer of lot 5.3. · · · 

~ 'eThence westerly across Harrison Avenue along the south line of Section 108. Block 1, lot 
' SOUthwest comer of lot 5. ·· , 

·~~~rite northerly along the west line of Section 108. Block l. lot 5 to the north line of 
vo. Block 1. lot 8. 

. 21 

I 

• I 

l 

i 
! . 



Thence westerly and southerly along the north and west line of Section 108. Block l, lot 
3 tc me northwest comer of Section 122. Block l. lot ll. 

Thence southerly along the we§t Hne of Section 122. Block 1, lot ll to the southwest 
tamer of lot 11. 

Thence westerly across Woodcrest Avenue to the southe:lSt corner of Section 122. Block 
I. lot 21.1. 

Thence west~rly along the soutli Hne of Section ~22. Block l, lot 2l.l tG the southwest. 
, e&rner of lot 21.1. 

Thence northerly along the west line of Section 122. Block 1, lots 21.1. 9.1 and 10 and 
~ndnuing northerly along the west line of Section 108. Stock l. lot 3 to the south line of 
Section 108, Block l, lot 1. 

Thence west~r:ly a;J.oag the sou til line of Secti.en HJ:8. Block L, · lotS · ,1 and 2.3 to the 
wthwest comer of lot 2.3. ·•· 

Thence nonher!y and easterly along the west and north line of Section 108. Block 1. lot 
t3 ID the west line of Section 10 l, Block 3. lot 10.1 (nlelc of Section 108, Block 1. lot2.3 ). 

Thence nonhetly along the west line of Section 10 1! Block 3~ lots 10.1, 10.4. 10.2 and 
14~l to the northwest comer of lot 10.3.. · 

Thence northerly across Middle Road to the south line of Section 81, Block 3. lot 31.1. 
·'tn westerly along the south line of lot 31.1 to the southwest comer of lot 3 L 1. 

Thence northerly along the west line of Section 81, Block 3 .. lot 31.1 to the northwest 
~er of lot 31.1. said point being the place of BEGlNNINO. 

22 

n4 
• .. 



STATE OF NEW YORK ) 
) ss: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK ) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the 

meeting of the Town Board of said T®wn, including the order 

contained therein, held on June 18, 1996 , with the original 

thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and 

Ctlrrect trariseript therefrom and . of the whole of said original so 

far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred to. 

I FURTHER C~RTIEY that all meffiDers of said Board had due 

rrotice of said meeting. 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to Section 103 or the Public 

~f ficers ~aw (Open Meetings taw) , said meeting was open to the 

~ general public. 

I FURTHER CERT1FY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/or other n~ws media as 

follows: 

~W$t?aper and/or other new_s media D.ate . given 

81lffolk County Life November 17, 1995 

775 



--, 

I FURTHER CERT~FY that PRIOR to the time of said meet~ng, I 

duly caused publio notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously post~d in the fol l owing designated public 

location (s) on the follo·wing dates: 

Designated Location (s) 
of posted notic~ 

Town Clerk ' "s Bulletin Board 
/>'< 

Da~e of ~osting 

Novemb er 22 , 1995 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF 1 I have hereunto s~et my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on June 

fCORPORATE 
SEAL) 

19 1 l99 6 . 

Town Clerk 

776 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD Ad t 0 - · RESOLUTION AUTHORISING THE ISS::::~u~~0;7:~:~0 !SERIAL BQPTO e 
PAY FOR THE COST AND IN$TALLATION OF NEW WATER MA!'NS FOR 
EX1'ENSION NO. 49 (MIDDL~ ROAD & HARRISON AVENUE) TO THE RI~fW!j{\~p 

•mtoa99 WATER DISTRICT 

At a regular meeting of the Town BQard of the Town of 

Riverhead, suffolk County I New York, held at the Town Hall, 200 

Howell Avenue, ip Riverhead, New York, in said County, on June 18 , 

• I at 2 : 0 0 o' cle>ck P . M. , Prevailing Time . 

The meeting was called to order by Suwe:cyisor Stark , and upon 

roll ·being called, the following were 

ABSENT: 

JAMES R. STARK, Supervisor 
Victor Prusinowski, Councilman 
James Lull, Councilman 
Mark Kwasna, CotlncilMan 
Otto Wittmeier , Councilman 

The following resolution was offered b£0UNCJLMAN LULL who 

moved · ' 
· 1ts adoption, seconded b£0Uf\ICILMA~J PRWSJNOVISKJ to-wit: 

THE 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
Lul1 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

ThE Resolution 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

s thereupon 
dul11 v:~£~opted.~-~~-~~~--~ 

L-L-------------------~~~ 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 18, 1996·. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZINCS THE ISSUAACE OF $75,000 SERIAL BONDS 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, 'TO PAY THE 
COST OF THE ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
FOR EXTENSION NO~ 49 (MIDDLE ROAD AND HARRISON AVENUE) TO THE 
RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 9F SAID TOWN. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to proceedin9s heretofo~e had apd t.aken in 

. accorda,nce with the pro\Tisions of Article 12 -A of the Tow:q I.aaw, and 
' . 

more particularly an order dated June 1 8 , 19 9 6 , the Town Board 

~f the Town of Riverhead., Suffolk County, New York, has established 

ZXtension No. 49 ('Middle Road and F{arrison Avenue) to the Riverhead 

Water District of the· Town of Riverhead; 

WHEREAS, the impro:vements proposed for such Extension will be 

constructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

improve the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

District, whereby water distribution mains will be acquired and 

installed in such Extension of a size and capacity greater than 

that required to . serve only said Extension, and said additional 

size and capacity is to be constructed for the purpose of serving 

Qthet: areas of said Water District and future areas to be served by 

said Wat.e~ District; 

WHEREAs, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

Proportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

capital cost to said Extension, the ret,naining amount to be charged 

t() the Riverhead Water District., including the proposed Extension; 

WHEREAs, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

778 



-2-

iMtallation of new water mains ranging from 6 inches to 8 inches 

in diameter 1 and including hydrants, valves and other neeessar.y 

furnishings I equipment and apparatus, and other incidental 

i~rovements and expenses in connection therewith , as more fully 

descrl,bed in the aforesaid Order establishing sai<a Extension No. 49 
. 

(Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water Dis trice; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements ;i.s .$l60, 310, of which amount 46.784% 1 or 

$75,000, shall be allocated. and charged as the capital cost of said 

Extension, and of which amount 53 •. 216.%', or $85,310, shall be 

al l ocated and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facilities of the Riverhead Water District, which shall be borne by 

the entire District, a$ extended, including the Extension; and 

mm~, all conditions precedent to the financing of such 

improvements, including- compliance with the provisions of the State 

!nvironme~tal Qualiey Review Act, have · been performed; NOW, 

THEREFoRE; BE IT 

RESOLVED , by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, · Suffolk 

<:ounty, New York, as followe : 

£ect1on i . For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

share of the cost charged as the capital cost to Extension No. 4 9 

(Middle Road and Harrison Avenue ) to the Ri verh~ad Water Di~trict, 
of the acqu . • . . . f 

LS~t~on and installation of new water ma~ns rang~ng rom 

6 ineh 
es to 8 inches in diameter, and including hydrants, valves 

cand oth er necessary furnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other 

179 



-3-

incidental improvements and expenses in connection therewi tih, as 

descr i bed in the preambles hereof, there are hereby authoriz.ed to 

be i ssued $75,000 serial b0nds of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

county, New York pursuant to the provisions of the Loeal Fi.nance 

Liw. 

Section 2. The maximum estimated cost to Ex1;ension No. 4 9 

{Middle Road and Har,rison Avenue) to the River head Water District 

of the ~foredescr~bed imp~ovements is $iS, 000 and the plan for the 

financing thereof shall consist of the issuanee of the $75,000 

serial bonds of said Towp, authorized to be issued pursuant to this 

bond resolution. 

Section ·3 . It is her eby determined. that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid specific obj.ect o r purpose is forty 

Y~ars , pursuant t'o stibdi vision 1 of paragraph a of Section 11. 00 of 

the Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined . that the 

maximum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

fi'Ve years . 

Section 4 . Subject to the provisions o i? the Local Finance Law, 

the power to h aut orize the issuance of and to sell bond 

Uticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

serial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 
i s . 
~ hereby delegatea to the Supervisor, the ehief fiscal officer. 

SUch note.s shall be d d h ll b of sueh term$, form an contents, an s a e 
SOl d · 

"' .l.n such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 
(Qns · 

lStent with the provisions of t he Local Finance Law· 

780 



-4-

section 5. The faith and c~edit of said Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk county, New YorJC, are her·eby irrevocably pledged to the 

payment of the. principal of, and interest on suc.h bond~ as the same 

respectively become due and payable. There shall be annually 

assessed u-pon and collected from the several lots and parcels of 

land within said Extension No. 4~ (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) 

deemed benefited by the improvement, so much upon and from each as 

shall be in just proportion to the amount of the benefit which t!he 

improvement shall confer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay 

the principal and interest on said bonds as the same become d~e, 

but if not pa;i.d from such seurce, a:ll the taxable real property in 

said Town sha11 be stlbj ect to the levy of ad valorem taxes without 

limitation as to rate or amG>unt sufficient to pay the principal of 

and intere.st on said bonds as the same shall become due . 
. 

~~~~6~. Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 
.. 

shall be signed in the name of the Town o·f Riverhead, Suffolk 

Cotlnty, New York, by the manual or facsimile signature of the 

Supervisor and C\ facsimile of its corporate seal sha.ll be imprinted 

Ot. 
~mpressed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 

si911ature of the Town Clerk . 

.S.ectton ,7. The powers and duties of advertising such bonds for 

S:ile' conducting the sale ahd awarding the bonds, are hereby 

de· e9'ated to the Supervisor, who shall advertis.e such bonds for 
sa" 

·e~ conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 
shall 

deem best for the interests of the Town; provided, however, 

781 



-5-

that in the exercise of these delegated powers, he shall comply 

tully with the provisions of the Loc:al Finanee Law an<i any order or 

xu!e of the State . Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

bonds. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittance 

, · to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

the application of the purchase money. 

Section 8. All other matters, except as proviqed herein 

relating to such bonds, including determining whether to is$ue such 

bonds having substantially level, or declining annual debt service 

and all matters +elate<d therete 1 pre:;;cribing whether manual er 

facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds 1 prescribing the 

nethod for the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the 

~ eiscal agent or agents for said bon9.s, prov~ding for the printing 

la.nd delivery of said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

:he name of the Town by the facsirmile $ignatu:;-e of its Sqpervisor, 

~roviding for the manual coun<tersignature o£ a f.iscal agent ·or of 

a designated · official of the Town) 1 the da.te, denominations, 

_ taturities and i ·nterest payment dates 1 place or places of payment 1 

~d~lso including the consolidation with other issues, shall be 

dete · · 
~lned by the Supervisor. It is hereby determined that it is 

to th I! ·-. e tinancial advantage of the Town not to impose and collect 
frorn . 

reglstered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 
tta . ~ . : ' ' 

l.tlng, shipping and insuri11g bonds transferred or exchanged by 
::-.~ f. 
· ~ lscal agent, apd, accordingly 

1 
pursuant to paragraph c ·of 

~ 

,~ .... t. 
"- ... lon 70 · 00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

782 



-6-

collected by the fiscal agent. Such oonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of valid± ty clause provided for in 

section 52. oo of the Local Finance Law and shall otherwis~ be in 

~ch form and cont~in such recitals in addition to those required 

by section 52. 00 · of the Local Finance Law, as · the Supervisor shall 

determine. 

Section 9. .This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulations Section 1.150 

-2. Other than as specified in this r.esolution, no monies are, or 

are reasonably expected to be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

basis, or otherwise set aside w~ th respect tto the permanent funding 

of the o,Pject or purpose described herein. 

Section 1:-'0. The validity of such bonds and bond antic~pation 

nctes m~y be contested only if: 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

2) The provisions of law which should be complied with at 

the date of publication of this resolution are not 

subs.tantially complied wi~h, 

and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such validity is 

commenced· · h : · Wlt 1n twenty days after the date of such publ~cation, or 

3 ~ Such obligations are authorized in violation of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

~ction 11. This resolution, which takes effect immediately, 

sh~ll be Published in full in Suffolk County .. Lif~ the official 

783 



-7-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the form provided in Section 81. 00 of the Local 

Finance Law • 

784 



785 

-8-

The question of the adoption of the foregoing resolution was 

duly put to a vote on roll call, wfiich resulted as follows: 

SUPERVISOR STARK VOTING AY$ 

PRl:JSINOWSKI VOTING AYE 

CQU~CIL$N LULL VOT!NG AYE 

COUNC!LMAN KWASNA VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN W'ITTMEIER VOTING AYE 

The resolution was tshereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * * * 



STATE OF NEW YORK 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

) 
)ss: 
) 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

county, New York, DO HEREBY C:ERTIFY : 

That I ha:ve compared the annexed extract of the minutes of t~e 

meeting of the Town Board of said Town, including the resolution 

contained therein, held on J une 18 , 1996 .. , with the original 

thereof on file in my office,. and that the same is a true and 

correct transcript therefrom and of the whole of said original so 

far as the same relates to the subject matters therein referred t o . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

notice of said meeting . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, pursuant to SeotioB 103 of the Public 

Officers Law (Open Meetin~s Law) , said meeting was open to the 

general publ.i c . 

I FURTHER CERTIFY that, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused a public notice of the time and place of said meeting 

to be given to the following newspapers and/ or other news media as 

Eollow~ : 

1r!wspaper and/or other news media Date given 

Suffol){ Coun t y L . f . 1 . e June 14 , 1996 

786 



I FURTHER CERTIFY that PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

duly caused public notice of the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously ~osted in the following designated public 

location (s) on the following daces: 

Designated Location (s) 
of posted notice 

Town. Clerk's Bulletin Board 

Date of Posting 

June 1 9 , 19 9 6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I r have hereunto set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town on 

{CORPORATE 
SEAL) 

1 9 1 19 

Town Clerk 

787 



LEGAL NOTICE 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GivEN that the resolution pu,blished herewith 

has been adopted by the · Town · Board of the Town of Riverhead, 

Suffolk County, New York, on November 21, ·1995, and the validity of 

the obligations authorized by such resolution may be nereafter 

contested only if such obligations were authorized f0r an obj eet or 

purpose for which said Town is not authorized to expend money, or 

if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of 

the date of publication of this notice were not substantially 

complied with, ~d an action, s~it or proceeding contesting such 

·ralidi ty is commenced within twenty days after the date of 

· p-ublication of this notice, or such obligations were authorized in 

t io!at ion of the p~ovisions of the Constitution. 

Riverhead, New York, 
JUNE .la~ 12.9_6 ... 
' ? 

. "'. .. 

-

Town Clerk 

3AR.BARA GRA~TAN 

788 



BOND RESOLUTION DATED NOVEMBER 21, 1995. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ISSUJrnCE OF $75,000 SERIAL BONDS 
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD, SUFFOLK COUNTY, NEW YORK, TO PAY THE 
COST OF THE ACQUISITION AND INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER MAINS 
FOR EXT!!NSION NO. 49 (MIDDLE ROAD AND HARRISON AVENUE) TO THE 
RI~ WATER DISTRICT OF SAID TOWN. 

~REAS, pursuant to proceedings heretofore had and taken in 

accordance with the provisi ons of Ar~icle 12 -A of the Town Law, and 

~re particularly an order dated November 21, 1995, the Town Board 

of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, has established 

Extensi on No. 49 (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Ri verhead 

Water Di strict of the Town of Riverhead; 

WHEREAS, the improvements proposed for such Extension will be 

CQnst ructed in conjunction with an overall plan to increase and 

L~rove the water distribution facilities of the Riverhead Water 

!»!strict, whereby wateJ:r distribution mains will be acquired and 

installed in such Extension of a size and capacity greater than 

lhat requi red to serve only said Extension, and said additional 
• 81Ze and capacity is to be constructed for the purpose of serving 

other ar eas of said Water District and future areas to be served by .. 
laid Wat er Distri ct; 

MmREAs, in furtherance of said overall plan, only a 

Proportionate amount of said improvements will be charged as the 

~Pi tal cost to said Ext ens ion, the remaining amount to be charged 
~0 th 

e Riverhead Water District, including the proposed Extension; 

WHEREAs, said improvements consist of the acquisition and 

789 



-2-

installation of new water mains ranging from 6 incll~s to 8 inches 

in diameter, and including hydrants, valves and other necessary 

furnishings, equipment and apparatus, and other incidental 

improvements and expenses in connection therewith, as more fully 

qescribed in the aforesaid Order establishing said Extension No. 49 

(Middle 'Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water District; 

WHEREAS, the maximum amount proposed to be expended for said 

overall improvements is $160,310, of which amount 46.784%, or 

$75, 000, Shall be allocated and charged a .s the capital c"st: of said 

Extension, and of which amount 53.216% 1 or $85,310, shall be 

allocated and charged as the cost of increasing and improving the 

facil ities of the Riverhead Water District·, which shall be borne by 

the entire District 1 as extended, including the Extension; and 

Mm~1 all CGnditions precedent to the financing of SUCh 

improvements, including compliance with the provisions of the State 

Environmental Quality Review Ac ~t, have been performed; NOW 1 

t1i!REFORE, 'BE It 

RESOLVED, by the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

~G.unty , New York, as follows: 

.S..ection 1. For the specific object or purpose of paying the 

t~.are of the cost charged as the capital cost to ExtensiQn No. 49 

!Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water District 1 

cf the a . ., '·, 
cqu1s1t1on and installation of new water mains ranging tram 

b • 
l.nches to 8 inches in diameter 

1 
and including hydrants, valves 

l1d othe 
· r necessary furnishings 1 equipment and apparatus, and other 

790 



-3- . 

incidental .improvements and e~enses in connection therewith, as 

described in the preambles hereof, there are hereby authorized t.o 

be issued $75,000 serial bonds ofi the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

County, New York pursuant to the provisions of the Local Finance 

J,.aw. 

SeCtion 2. The maximum estimated cost to Extension No.. 49 

(~&Ue Road and Harrison Avenue) to the Riverhead Water District 

of the aforedescribed improvements is $75,000 and the plan for the 

financing thereof shall consist of the issuance of the $75, 000 

aerial bonds of said Town, authorized to be issued pursuant to this 

bond resolution. 

Section 3. It is hereby determined that the period of probable 

usefulness of the aforesaid specific object o:u purpose is forty 

years, pursuant to subdivision 1 of paragraph a of Section 11. 00 of 

tb.e Local Finance Law. It is hereby further determined that the 

IUimum maturity of the serial bonds herein authorized will exceed 

fi \te years . 

§ection 4. Subject to the provisions of the Local. Finance Law, 

the power to authorize the issuance of and to sell bond 

lllticipation notes in anticipation of the issuance and sale of the 

-=-ial bonds herein authorized, including renewals of such notes, 

l8 hereby delegated to the Supervisor, the chief fiscal officer. 

-=h notes shall be of such terms, form and contents, and shall be 
bLd i 

n such manner, as may be prescribed by said Supervisor, 

t~aistent With the provisions of the Local Finance Law · 

791 



-4-

Section 5. The faith and credit of said Town of Riverhead, 

suffolk County, New York, are hereby irrev<Dcably pledged to the 

payment of the principal of and interest on such bonds as the same 

respectively become due and payable . There shall be annually 

assessed qpon and collected. from the several lots and parcels of 

land within said Extension No. 4~ (Middle Road and Harrison Avenue) 

deemed bene:Bited by the improvement, so much upon and from each as 

shall be in just proportion to the amount of ·the benefit which the 

1nprovement shall confer upon the same, an amount sufficient to pay 

tile principal and interest on said bonds as the same become due, 

bu t i f not paid from such seurce, all the taxable real property in 

said Town shall be subject to the levy of ad valorem taxes without 

·imitation as to rate or amount sufficient to pay the principal of 

on said bonds as the same shall become due. 

Section 6 . Such bonds shall be in fully registered form and 

tall be signed in the name of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

'b\lnty, New York, by the manual'· or facsimile sighature of the 

lbpervisor and a facsimi l e of its corporate seal shall be imprinted 

ot impressed thereon and may be attested by the manual or facsimile 

Blgnat ure of the Town Clerk. 

Section 7. The powers and duties of advertising such bsnds for 

the ·sale and awarding the bonds, are hereby 

Supervisor( who shall advertise such bonds for 

"ll.e ' conduct the sale, and award the bonds in such manner as he 

.._t 1 dee• best for the . d d h "' interests of the Town; pro~1 e , owever, 

792 



- 5-

tbJt in the exercise of these delegaeed powers, he shall comply 

fully with the provisions of the Local Finance Law and any order or 

rule of the State Comptroller applicable to the sale of municipal 

~mw. The receipt of the Supervisor shall be a full acquittanee 

to the purchaser of such bonds, who shall not be obliged to see to 

• 
ta~plication of the purchase money. 

Se9ti9n 8 . All other matters, except as provided herein 

relating to such b0nds, including determining whether to issue such 

~n~ having subseantially level or declining annual debt service 

and all matters related thereto·, prescribing whether manual or 

facsimile signatures shall appear on said bonds, prescribing the 

athod for the recording of ownership of said bonds, appointing the 

fiscal agent or agents for said bonds, providing :for ehe printing 

said bonds (and if said bonds are to be executed in 

the name of the Town by the facsimile signature of its Supervisor, 

P~iding for the manual countersignature of a fiscal agent or of 

1 designated official of the T<Dwn), the date, denominations, 

Raturities and interest payment dates, place or places of payment, 

and also including the consolidation with other issues, shall be 

letetltlined by the Supe~isor. It is hereby determined that it is 

tc the financial advantage o~ the Town not to impose and collect 

ftcm registered owners of such serial bonds any charges for 

•iling" h. . f d h d b ' ~ 1pp1ng and insuring bonds trans erre or exc ange ¥ 

the fiscal agent, and, accordingly , pursuant to paragraph c of 

~c:tton 70. 00 of the Local Finance Law, no such charges shall be so 

793 



-6-

collected by the fiscal agent. Such bonds shall contain 

substantially the recital of validity clause provided for in 

section 52 . 00 of the Local Finane~ Law and shall otherwise be in 

wch form and contain such recitals in addition to those requi red 

by section 52. 00 of the Local Finance Law, as the Supervisor shall 

'I determ1ne. 

Section 9 . This resolution shall constitute a statement of 

official intent for purposes of Treasury Regulation·s Section 1.150 

• 2. Other than as speGified in ·this resolution, no monies are, or 

lte reasonably expected. ta> be, reserved, allocated on a long-term 

basi s, or otherwise set aside with respect to the permanent funding 

~f t he object or purpos.e described herein. 

Section 10 . The validity of such bonds and bond anticipation 

. notes may be contested only if~ 

1) Such obligations are authorized for an object or purpose 

for which said Tewn is no t authorized to expend money , or 

2) l'he provisions of law whi ch should be complied with at 

the date of publicat i on of this resolut i on are not 

substantially complied with, 

action , suit or proc eeding contesting such validity is 

~tntnenced within twenty days after the date of such publication, or 

3) Such obligations are authorized in violat i on of the 

provisions of the Constitution. 

Section 1~. This resolution, which takes effect immediately , 

'hall be pub],ished in full in J'-"j.f,p< L,:=*J 2.., ~~ the official 

794 



-7-

newspaper, together with a notice of the Town Clerk in 

substantially the fortn provided in Section 81.00 of the Local 

Finance Law . 

' · 

,, 

795 



' ' 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay · 

Prusinowski Nay 
Stark · . I '::'.:;, Nay 

the ResolUtic-r: 1.'·J:.:.J thereupon 
duly adopted. · 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution .#477 
Adopted

796 

AWARDS BID FOR EXTENSION NO. 45, Phase 3 
RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT 

NORTHVILLE 

TOWN Of RIVERHEAD 

WHEREAS 1 this Town Board did authorize the .acl.vertisment for 
bids for the installation of water mains and appurt~nanc:es for an 

1 extension to tfie Riverhead · water District to be known as Extension 
No. 45, Phase 3, in the· vicinity of Northville, and 

WHEREAS, the 'rown CleF.k was authorized to advertise for bids, 
and 

WHEREAS 1 ali bids received were opened and read aloud on the 
date and time adv:ertis.ed in the notice, and 

WHEREAS, by letter dated January 6,. 1996, H2M, consulting 
engineers to the Town of Ri verheC:\d Water District, c:;iid recommend 
tb.at the bid be awarded to Merrick Utility Associates, Inc. of 
Farmingdale, New York, in the . amount of $880 I 087.25' the lo:we~t 
responsible bidder, 

"' ._ .. 

-
··¥~, THEnEFORE I BE 

. ~~LVEP, thpt the bid ~£or ~xtension No. 45, Phase 3, to the 
~~~e~head Water O,i.stri;c't, ~ be and is hereby awarded to Merrick 
;a lllty ,1\ssocaites, Inc. of Fann~ngdal~, New York, i~ the amount of 

· ao,os?. 25, 11he lowest respons~ble b~dder, and be ~t zurther 

~es ~OLVED," that thi Town ·Cil.erk forward certified copies of this 
:r.d ol~tJ.on to Merrick Utility Assocai tes, Inc. , H2M, Gary Pendz ick, 
' Plerre G. Lundberg , E s q . 

•o RESOLVED, that the Town clerk· is hereby authorized to return 
· all unsuccessful bidders their respective bid security, and it 
·S further 

!l'!j ~ESO~VED, that upon the completion of ftllly executed contracts 
:s h e flling of said contract with the Town Clerk, the Town Clerk 
tidde:r,eby . a.uthorized to release to the successful bidder the 

s hld security. 



' ' 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay · 

Prusinowski Nay 
Stark · . I '::'.:;, Nay 

the ResolUtic-r: 1.'·J:.:.J thereupon 
duly adopted. · 



6/l8t% Adopted 
TOWN OF Rl"VERI-IEAD 

Resolution # 4 7 8 

APPROVES SUE PLAN OF EAST COAST NURSERIES 

. COUNCILMAN WII I ME'IEPJ offered the following resolution, which was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN I<WASNA 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Kenneth R. Ballato, as 
· agent for East Coast Nurseries for the construction of 182 teiD.po~ greenhouses, in phases 

lccated at the south side of Re.eves Avenue, Riverhead, New York, known and designated as 
1 Sllffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-63-3-5; and 

I WHEREAS, the Planning Department has .reviewed the site plan dated last May . 
7, 1006, as prepared by Raynor & Marcks Surveyors, P.C., P.O. Box 596, Quogue NY 11959, 

, and elevations dated April 12, 1996, as prepared by Hexagon, and has recommended to the 

I
. Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Envirolllllental 
·~~ssment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board determines tl,lat the site plan 
tpplied for will be a(n) Type IT Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
~ursuant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Part 617; and 

WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan bas been marked and initialled by the Town 
'aoant to show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on 
record With the Town Clerk; and . . 

tf 
. WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan· and elevations 

Ottmentioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

~ RESO~VED, ~at the site plan and. elevations submitted by Kenneth~ Ballato, 
~:t for East Coast Nursenes, for the constrUction of 182 temporary greenhouses, m phases, 
·~ at the south· side of Reeves Avenue, Riverhe~ New York, site plan dated last May 7, 

1 ~evati as prepared by Raynor & Marcks Surveyors, P.C., P.O. Box 596, Quogue NY 11959, and 
iOWn Boons dated April 12, 1996, as prepared by Hexa:gon, be and are hereby approved by the 

ard of the Town of Riverhead, subiect to the followil}g: I . ~ 

: ~ rtsol . 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
· ~er f utht:ton, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 

0 e propeny covered by this site plan; -

~ 2. That a covenant containing all the Iin:ritations and provisions of these 
~ COntained in this resolution, in a form as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
~ty Q~ and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
~olk ~ resolution shall not become ~ffective .until such covenant is duly recorded with the 

· ounty Clerk's Office and filed wtth the Riverhead Town Qerlc; 

797 



County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Clerk. ThiS resolution shall not become effective until S,uch covenant is daly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being ins~ed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
coordinated in· appearance and design; and that all p;rovisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code· shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
requirements as well as those of Section 108-110.7 and any restrictions imposed as a condition 
of tile site plan appro:val granted herem; 

4. No lighting shall be installed or adj,usted in such a way as t() cause direct glare 
on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; 

· 5. That the applicant is fami1iar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
entitled, ''Trash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

6. That any and all landscaped and paved areas sha.U be regularly maintained in 
m orderly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter, and that any planters, 
l'lanter boxes, window boxes or other container plant.ings shall likewise be niai.ntained on a yeat-
r()und oasis; ' 

. 7. That the use of the structure(s) approved herein shall be limited solely to 
tgncultural production ·and that there shall be no retail use therein; and be it fqrther 

. RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is· hereby authorized to forward a 
~ed copy of this resolution to Kenneth R. Ballato, as agent for East Coast Nurseries, the 
~verhead Planning Department, Riverhead Builcfu}g Department and Office of the Town 
1'\ttomey. 

798 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

THIS DECLARATION, ,made the day of-------~-_,_, 1996, 
made by K & E Land Corp., residit),g at 48 Pameeches Bath, East Moriches 11940, 
Declarant 

WIT N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certaill real property situate in ~e Town 
of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bounded and describe4 as set fonh 
in SOIEDULE II A 11 annexed hereto, as provided by Declai'ant; and 

· · I WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan., the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 

~ Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed op said parcel, and .,as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
Town Board has required that the within Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office; and 

WHEJU:.t\S, Declarant has considered the foregoing and detentrined that same 
will 'be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent owners o£ said parcel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

, That Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the intentions above expressed, 
«>es .hereby make known, admit, publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein. 
descnbeQ shall hereafter be subject to the following covenantS which shall run with the land, an4 
M be binding upon . all purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, legal 
representatives, distril?utees, successors and assigns; to wit: · 

~:A • l. That the p:r<?visio~s of the Riverhead Town Co~e, which are n?t ~ssed by 
lllU resolunon, or other offiCial actton of the Town shall, at all tunes, be complied Wlth by the 
owner of the property covered by this site plan; 

2. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
ll"oc~ure Pf!.or to being installed at tl,le property; that. all signage so proposed shall be 
~dinated m ap~earance and design; and that all provisions of Section 1 0~-56 of ~e 
V~rbead Town Code shall be complied wi~ and that all tenants shall be apposed of scud 

rtqliire.ments and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval 'granted herein; 

~ 'gh . 3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause dfrect glare 
nel bonng properties· or adjoining highways; -

tnti • . . 4. Th~t the ~pp~cant is familiar with the Riverhead. ~<!wn Code, Chapt~r 96, 
fut:ed, ,.~ iras~,. RubbiSh and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98! prohibtnng the accQID.ulanon of 

' an"' re<twnng the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to ab1de by same; 

aa onierl 5. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
P'anttr Y and professional manner and k~pt free ?f weeds 3!1d ~tter; and. tha~ any planters, 

, ~ b~~s, Window boxes or other con tamer plannngs sballlikewtse be mamtamed on a year-, 

799 



6. That the use of the structure(s) approved herein shall be limited solely to 
agricultural production and that there shall be no retail use th~rein. · 

Declafl\Ilt has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above first 
written. 

By: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

K & ELAND COll}l. 

On the . _ day of 1995, before me personally came 
. ( , who, ooing sworn by me, did depose and say: that (s)lte 
~ the . of . · that (s)he 

l knows the seal of the corporation; !pat the seal affixed to this instrument is said seal; and that it 
1 was affixed by order of the Board of Directors of the Corporation. 
l 

t 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
LuU 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

~\Jay 

T.h,:: Resolution was thereupon 
duiy~ aeopted. 



6/18/96 . Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 479 

OECLARES ~EAD AG~NCY & DETER14INES SIGNIFICANCE OF THE RIVERHEAD 
COMMERCIAL SE~R DISTRICT EXTENSION 

f 

• 
resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN LULL 

. WBEQAS, .the Town Board @f t.:he Town ·of Riverhead is in 
receipt of several petitions from property owners for extension· 
md ·connection to the Riverhead Sewer District; such real 
property generally located at County Route 58 1 Riverhead, and 

WHEREAS, after careful consideration of these petitions 
and their impact upon the existing · facilities of the district, 
the Town Board authorized Malcolm Pirnie, as consultinq engineer 

· ~ the Sewer District, to prepare a map and plan for the Town of 
l ~verhead Commercial Sewer District Extension · ("Ex-tension") to 

t 
s;rv7 the aforementioned properties as well as other properties 
lflth1n the general vicinity 1 and . 

WHEREAS,. Malcolm Pirnie has prepared a map and plan 
~ursuant to Section 192 of the Town Law; such map and plan 
depicting all proposed improvements to the Sewer District as well 
!s a land use, zoning and economic impact analysis of the 
Extension", and 

WHEREAS, -Malcolm l?irnie has prepared an environmental 
assessment form ( "E,AF") for the "Extension" and has transmit~ed 
~ch ''EAF" to the Riverhead Town Board for its review pursuant to 
~ lYCRR Part 617

1 
and 

WSEREA.s, the ~iverhead Planning Department has reviewed 
)a_rt one (l) of the "EAF" and upon such review has completed part 
;~~ ~2) of the document as required by 6NYCRR Part 617 and has 
:~e ldentifie? any major impac~s tq the environment created by 

const.ructJ.on of the "Extensl.on", and 

.:as WHEREAS, based upon its review. the Plannin~ Departm7nt 
'i th recommen?ed. t?at th~ action be cons1der7d an UnlJ.sted Act~on 
~nvi~ut a Sl.gn~fl.cant 1mpact upon the envl.ronment and that an 

l orunental impact statement need not be prepared, and ·· 

~onsi WII2RBAs, the Riverhead Town Board ha·s carefully 
~~s ~ered the map and plan for the Riverhead Commercial Sewer 

t tlct E"t · · · 1 f :ne A ensJ.on, the attendl.ng envl.ronmenta assessment orm, 
~Hevreport of the P lannihg Department, as well as all other 

~t ~lanning 1 zoning and environmental information, now 

801 



'rBEREFORB, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that in the matter o£ .the construction of the 
Riverhead Commercial Sewer District Extension, the Riverhead Town 

· Board hereby declares itself to be the lead agency in the 
environmental review process, and 

BE I'l' FURT-HER. 

RESOLVED, that as lead agency, the Riverhead Town Board 
determines that the proposed action will not result in aGlverse 
environmental impacts and further det.ermines the action to be 

I Unlisted without a significant impact upon the environment and 
t t hat an enviroiunental impact statement need not be prepared. such 
1 that all identified environmental impacts can be mitigated 

through existing permit and review procedures, and 

BE IT FOR.TBER. 

RESOL~D, t.hat th.e Planning Director is hereby authorized 
to publish and post t.ha,t Netice of Determination of 
Nonsiqnificance as requi;z:-ed by oNYCRR 617 .1.2, and 

BE IT FURTHER. 

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be 
tiled in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

LuU 
Prusinowski 

St9-rk 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Th:_. Resolution was thereupon 
duiy adopted. 

802 



JUNE 18, 1996 Adopted 
AWARDS BID F.OR MILK 

RESOtUTION # 4 8 o 

_,. ,--z.:-..-:&..1.¥&lo.&JI.I;~~Hidlio--=~~ OFFERED THE FO'LlOWING RESOLUTION, 

WHICH WAS SECONDED BY ~00-=----U~N--=C_Il!.~M:---A ___ N_P'""'="""R_U_·SI_N~O----W_:S.....-KI_-=-----~· 

WHEREAS, the Town Cl,erk was authorized to publish and post a Notice To Bidders · 
lor MILK; and . 

WHEREA~, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 20th day of May, 

1996 at 11:0~:, a 'J;bwn ldall 200 Howell Avenue, Rivernead, New York, 11901 , the 

aate, tim~ and place g,i\len. in the Notice To Bidders. 
l ~,II a'(M . 

NOW,t HERElORE,BEIT 
~, ... 

RESOtVED, that the bid for MILK be, and hereby is, awarded to 

A.RSHAMOMAQUE DAIRY F&AM, INf!. for $.19 per pint. 

RESOLVED, that the Town· Board R~reby directs the Town Clerk to return any and 

au bid bonds received in connection wifh t! f3 above. 

,I ~ 

RESOLVED, that the Town Cterl< fn~: and hereby iS, authorized to forward a 

~~ rtiffed copy of this Resolution to ARSHAMOMAQUE DAIRY FARM, INC., the 
rUtriti on Department and the Accounting Department. · 

803 



804 

v~e 1a, 1996 
Adopted 

RESOLUTION # 48 1 

EXTENDS CONTRACT FOROEFICE SUPPLIES_, FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT 

___;,CO~UN~C~IL::.:..::M~,A.::.:....N~KW~!...,!.AS31of!.JN!o;JIJAL..A.,__-=-'--.....,_ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, 

WHEREAS, the Purchasing Department has requested the contract with CENTRAL 

QfiCE SUPPLY, INC.; LEGEND FURNITURE and McCABES OFFICE PRODUCTS CO., INC., 

tr~inally awarded under Resolution #796 of the town Board adopted January 1 e, 1994, be 

etended until September 30, 1996 and; 

. WHEREAS, CENTRAl OFFICE SUPPLY, INC.; LEGEND FURNITURE and 

a~ rtcABES OFFICE RRODUCTS eo., INC. have agreed to extend the contract until September 30, 

~11 ~; and\.c.lv.l tt· /J. . ""t ~m.t , 

li~V ·\!13 tJ1 o 
l~J WHEREAS, the Town Soard has reviewed saia request. · 

Na~ ~Sft1 
, . u"' NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the contract for Office Supplies, 

NS) ~iture \ n<l Equipment be, and hereby is, extended to September 30, 1996; and 

- BE . -- IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be, and hereby is, directed to 

M rd a certified copy of this resolution to · CINTRAL OFFICE SUPPLY, INC.; LEGEND 

= llURE; McCAaES OFFICE P.RODUCTS CQ., lNG.; the Purchasing Department and the 
unung Department. 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION lf482 
Dated june 18,-r996 

AUTHORIZES AMENDMENT TO TaE COMMUNITY DE.VELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT 

COUNCILMAN Wln:MEISR off erect the 

EQllowing resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN KWASNA 
W~REAS, the Town of Riverhead wishes to amend its FY93 and 

t'Y95 ·community Development Block Grant Program; and 

WHEREAS, in · compliance with citizen participation 
requirements a public notice was publi·shed on June 5, 1996 to 
a.ffotd the public an opportunity to comment on the propo.seal 
amendment. 

THE~FORE, BE. IT RESOLVED that the T0wn Board hereby 
~l.lthorizes submission of the proposed amendment by the Community 
Development Director; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, t.hat a certified Copy of this 
resolution shall be forwarded to Andx;ea Lohneiss, Community 
Development Director and Joe Sanseverino, Director, Suffolk 
~ounty Community Development. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
LuU 
Prusinowski 
Stark 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Nay 
Aye . Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

805 



;· 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution #483 Ado pte¢ 
ORDER CALLING PUBLIC HEARI NG FOR THE. ESTABLI$LMENT 
OF A PROPOSED SEWER DISTRICT EXTENSION TO BE KNOWN 
AS THE COMMERCIAL SEWER D:ESTRI CT EXTENSION T0 721l3-3ll 7P 
THE RIVERHEAD SEWER DISTRICT PURSUANT TO ARTICLE 12- A 
OF TOWN LAW 

JAMES R. STARK 
Supervisor 

VICTOR PRUSINOWSKI 

Couric:i lman 

JAMES LOLL 

~TTO WITTMEIER 
Councilman 

~ foll owing 

llt.1tQaw, PRUSINOWSKI 
'C'.Oti'JCII MA~ LULL 

At a resular meeting- of the Town 
Beard of the Town of Ri~erhead, 
Suffol k Count.y , New Yo:J;k , held at 
the Town Hall , 200 Howel l Avenue, in 
Riverhead, New York, in said Town, 
on June 18, 1996, at: ~: oo o • cl ock 
f. M. , Pr evai ling Time . 

order was off ered by 

, who moved i ts adoption , seconded by 

, to wit. : 

• 
1 
j. 
;\ 
g 

r. 
I; 
b ,. 
i 
~ 

! 
li 
~ 

~ 
t 
~ 
I 
~ 

~ 
t 
I . .. 
~ ;: 
f 
I 
~ 
I 
I 

~ r 
I 
•. 
t 
I 

' j. 
l 

'· I i. 
' 

.. 
I 
! . 
I 

I 
r-

i. 
' I 
;. 

~ 
I 

I 

~ 
~ 
I 
I 
i; 
i 

~ 
' I 
~ 
~ 
f 
! . 
L . 
I 

I 
'· r 
I 
I· 
I 

I 
I 
l . 
r 
I 

~ 
t 

' f 

r 
1.. 

~ 
L 
I 
I . 
i 
t 
~ 
t 
~ 
~ 
J. 
r. 
t 
r 

i ,. . . 



------~--------.~--------~--~~-~~~~~--~~----~--~--~~Jo7 
i 

008Sf73.01 

-- ------~~~~---~-~~--~~~~ - -~~~-x ···-
In the Matter 

of 
tie Establishment of a proposed 
tenr district: extension in t.he 

. . 
: 

. . . . 
: 

tow of Riverhead, Suffolk 
COunty, New York, tto b~ kno'-ln 
u ~ Commerci~ Sewer Distric~ 
~t~ion eo the Riverhead Sewer 
District, pursuant. to Article 12-A · 

. . 

of the Town Law . . 
• •• • • -- .. - ~ ... ~ -- ~.., ~ - .... - - - 'IW - - - - - ... ., ... ~ .. X 

1liBREAS, a map, plan and report, including an estimate of 

COSt, have been prepared in such manner and in such detail as has 

been determined by the Town Board of the Town of 

Suffolk County, New York, relating to the eseablishment 

• a proposed .sewer district extension in said Town, suc:h extension 

to be known as the Conmercial sewer Dist:rict Extension of the 

~Sewer Bistrict of the Town of Riverhead (hereinafte~, the 

~ension" or the "Commercial Sewer t>istrict Extension'') ; and 

WBIREAs, said map, plan and report: dated June ll, 1996, were 

lleparea. by Malcolm Pi::nie, Ine. , canpetent engineers, duly 

Ucensec1 by the State of New York, and have been filed in the 

.u· tee of t:he Town Clerk of said Town, where the same are a-vailabl·e 

~ regular of~iee hours for examination by any persons 

Utazeated in the subject mateer thereof; and 

~, the Commercial Sewer District Extension t:o the 

Jlrtlileacl Sewer District shall :be bounded and described as set 
~in . 

Schedule A attached hereto, and hereby made a part hereof; 

. 

~ 
~ 
I" 
:I 

~ 

t 
L 
. . 

I 
I 
~ 
' !" 
J 

!" 

f 

I 

' I 
I 
! 
! 

' 
i 
~ 

t 
i 

I . 
j" 

i. 
,. . 
i, 

l 

t 
I 

f. 
I 

ic • I 
! 
I 
I 

~· 
' I 

i 
r 

I 
i 
t 
I 
~ • 
t 
t 
~ 
~ 
t 
l 

~ 
' t 
r 
!. 
( 

~ 
I 

I 
i 
I 

i 
r 

. ' . 



- 2 -

NR2RBAS, t;he improvements proposed for th~ Commercial Sewe:r 

J)ilt rict ~tension co the Riverhead Sewer District will be the 

purchale anc1 ·installation of force main, gravity sewer lines and 

trunk lines, and the oonst:rueeion of two new pump stat:ions, 

together with reconstruction of exi.seing pump stations and sewer 
I 

1~1 within the existing Riverhead Sewer Distri~t as necessitated 

bY the establishment of the Extension, 

f\lrnishings 1 equipment, maclline:ry, apparauus, 

including original. 

and 

Qr neeessa:r:y incidental improvement.s and expenses in connection 

tllarewith, said improvements to be owned and operated by said Town; 

ID1 

11BBRBA.s, ehe a~egate maximum amount proposed t o be expended 

for laid improvements is $5,267,l00, and the method of financing 
~· 

tbe coat of said improvements shall :be by the issuance of a maximum 

IB!regat e face amount of SS I 2~1, 100 serial bonds of said Town 

lllturing in annual installments over a period not: exceeding forty 

Yhra, such bonds to be payable from assessments levied upon the 

leveral l ots and parcels of land within said Extension which the 

~ Board Shall det:ernti.ne and specify to be especially benefited 

~ tbe i 'lllp:tovements, an amount sufficient to pay said principal and 

laterest as the same become due and payable, but if not paid from 

~ SOUrce, all the eaxable real property within said Town shall 

' ~IVbject to the levy of ad valorem taxes without limitation as to 

~ ~t sutficienc to pay che princi pal of and interest on 
.. ct boacts, and 

r e 
~ 

f .. 
'808 
I 

• 
~ 
~ 
r . 
;; 
' ~ 

~ 
( 
~ , 
a 
~ ,, 
~ 
t. 
~ 
r' 
'· 
'• 

f· 

i 
r. 

I 
~ 
~ 

I 

~ 
! 
I 
I 
i 
I 
~ 

t 
I 
I 
~-

. 
t 
I 
I 

I 
~ 
t 

~ 
i 
!. 

t 
r 

' 
i 
t 
i. 
! 
r 
! 

~ 

f 
' I· ;. 
I 

I 
• 
' I • l 
i' 
i 
l 
I 
I 

i 
I 

! 
i 
I 

i 
I 

' 

. 
I 

' I 
I 
I 



- 3 -

1Q1BRBA.S, the establishment of said Extension and the 

~~ts proposed have been determined to be an Unlisted Ac~ion 

pursuant to the regulations of the New York State Department of 

~~ntal Conservation promulgated pursuant to ehe State 

Bzrlircmmental Quality Review Act, the implementation of which as 

proposed, it has been determined, will not result in any 

lignificant environmental impacts as stated in the proceedin.gs, 

~lwHng a Notice of Non-Significance, adopced on the date hereof; 

WHEREAs, the esc.imated cost of hook--up fees to the typical 

property in the EXtension is $24, 424 and the escimated cost of 

took--up fees tc the typioal one or two family home in the Extension 

is $0.00, there being no such properties in the Extension; and 

WHIR!AS, the estimated ca>st of t.he Ext.ension to the typical 

9r~tty in said EXtension, is $1,878 in the first year in whic:h 

~tatiQn, maintenance, debt se.rvice and other charges and expenses 

\:8 to ba paid, and the estimated cost of the Extension to the 

t);)ical. one or two family home therein is $0. 00 i:n the first year 
1 Yrhic:h ope:r:acicn, maintenance, debt service and ocher charges and 

'Ptuea are to be · paid, there being no such properties in the 

\tiDiiou; and 

a detailed explanation of the manner by which were 

estimated ccsts of hook-up fees and first year costs 

~the t yPic:al. property in said Bxt:ension, has been filed in the 

ce Of the 1.'own Clerk where t:he same are available during 

cl SSSl li!8 ZlZ i~U:> 006 ~~.::J 3 1 >tTl T rn 

j: 
r ,. 
~. 

I 
~ 

! 
r 

~· 

I. 
j· 

I 
I• 

i 
I 

' 
. :· 

I 
~ 

i 
r 
t 
f 
i 
l· 
! 
t 
' E 
i 
f 
[ 
r. 
'· ! 

t 
;. 

i 
' i 
i 



- 4 -

Rgul.ar office hours for examination by any person interested in 

the subject ma.tt.er thereof; and 

~. the Town Board now desires to call a public hearing 

upon the question of the establishment of the Commercial Sewer 

District Extension to the Riverhead Sewer District of the Town of 

livarhead. in the manner aforesaid pursuant to Section 209-d of the 

town Law; NOW, THEREFORE, ~T IS HERESY 

mmmum, by the Town Boa~d of the Town of Riverhead, Suffolk 

Olunty, New York, as follows: 

Section 1 . A meeting of the Town Board of the Town of 

Ri.vethead, Suffolk County, New York, shall be held at the Town 

IIW., 200 Bowell Avenue, in Riverhead, New York, in said Town, on 
3\aly l, 1996 at l: oo o'clock P.M., Prevailing Time, for the pu~ose 

. Of holding a public hearing to consider the establishment of a 

~~~ sewer distric~ extension of said Town as described in the 

P%eaatbles hereof, · to be kno\tnl as the Commercial Sewer District. 

l:ktension tc the Riverhead sewer District, and to consider the map, 

Plan lD4 repon::, including an estimate of cost, filed in relation 

~to, ana to hear all persons interested in the subject mat:ter 

~f COncerning the ~ame, and for such other action on t.he part 

'I laid '1'awn Board as may be required by law or shall be proper in 

lie Ptlrnise •• 
hstion 1 . the Town Clerk is hereby authorized and direceed to 

b. t copy of this order to be published once in Su£fo:VC County .t tha 
Official newspaper of said Town, the first publication 

:: 
I 

8l.o 
t . 
':: . 

• . . 
r 
I 
I 

i 
;· 

' I 
!· 
i 
I 

! 
' ' .. 
I 
I 

l· 
I 

~ 
f 
I 
: 

I 

• r 
f 
!· 
i 

t 
! 
I . 
i 
I 

~ 
t 
! 
!. 

~ 

f 
I 
' f 
~ 
I 

t ., 
! 
I . 
i 
I 
I' 

~ 

I 
I 

t 
~lJ 006 ~~.:J 3 1 >fT1 I P1 ss:60 966J-vt~r 



- s -

tblreof to be noc les·s t:han t:en nor: more than t.went.y days before 

tbe 4ay set herein for t.h:e hearing as aforesaid, and said Town 

Clerk shall also cause a copy thereof to be posted on tthe 

lign·board of the Town maintained pursuane t.o sul:xii vision 6 of 

Section 30 of the Town taw not less than ten nor more than twen~y 
I 

days before the day set for the hearing as aforesaid. 

Section 3 . This order shall take effect immediately. 

~J 006 ~~~.:i 3 I >ti, I M 

r 
I 

~11 
:~ 

I 

t 
~ 
I 

!· • 
I 

i 
l. 
f ;: 

i 

~ 
' 
:· 

I 

1 
I' 
I 
~ 
; 
v 
I . 

~ 

' r 
f 
I 

; 
I 

t 

l. 
i 
! 
I 

r 
! 

' i 
:· 
; 
r 

! 
i 
j 
j • . . 
~ 

I ,. 
I 
I 



- 6 -

1he question of the adoption of the foregoing order was duly 

~t to a vote on roll, which resultea as follows: 

SUPERVISOR STARK VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN FRU$INOWSKI VOTING A~E 

COUNCILMAN LULL VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA VOTING AYE 

COUNCILMAN WITTMEIER VOTING AYE 

~ a~er was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

* * * * .. 

Wittmeier Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

LuU Nay 

Prusinowski Nay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
( ~ ~~'f E!dopted. 

' 

~ 
~ 

J. 

a12 .. . . 

t 
l 
i. 

! 
I . 
l ,, 
~ . 
! 

j 

i 
i 
j 
i. 
i 
l 
! 
j , 
! 
i 
r ·: 

i 
I 

i 
r 
t 
l 
I 
j 
t 
I 

I 
I 

!. 
' 
I· • ! 
;. 
j 
~ 
;. 
.I 

i 
> 
I . 
r 

i 
I 

i . 
I 

r 
; 
~ 
I 

r 
1 

~ 
~ • I 

! 
I 

i. 

I 
t .. 



813 

SCHEDULE A 

The Conunercial Sewer District Extension (CSDE) for the Riverhead Sewer District 
is described through the following Section Block Lot (S .B.L.) numbers fro·m 'th€ Suffolk 
County Tax Maps. 

' Beginning at the corner of Osborn Ave. and Old Country Rd ., thence northeast along 
the southern bo4ndaries of 108-2-10 and 1 08-2-9; thence northwest along the eastern 
boundary ofl08-2-9: thence southwest along the northern boundaries of 108-2-9 and 108-2-
l Oj thence southeast "-long the western boundary of 108-2-1 0; thence northwest along 
Osborne Ave and the easter.n boundary of 108-2-6.1; thence southwest and west along th~ 
nonhern boundary of 108-2-6.1; thence north"vest., and then southwest along the eastern and 
northern boundaries of l 0$-2 ... 2; thence northwest along the eastern boundaries of 101..-2-6.2 
and l 0 l-2-6.1 ~ thence west, and tlrlen sol!ltheast along the northern and western boundary of 
101-2-6 . 1 ~ thence west along the llOrthem boundaries of 101-2-9.2, 101-2-9.4 and 101-2-10; 
thence southeast al·ong the western boundary of 101-2- 1 0 ~ thence southwest along the 
northern boundary of 101-2-11; thence northwest along eastern boundary of 101-1-11; thence 
soutbwest along the north~rn boundaries of 101-l-11 and 10 1-1-10.4 thru 10. 17; thence 
southeast along the western boundaries of 101-1-10.2 thru 10 . 1 7~ thence west along Old 
Country Rd .~ thence north, then northwest along the eastern boundary of 101-1-3; thence 
southwest along the northern boundary of 1 0 1-l-3~ thence southeast along the western 
boundary of l 0 l- 1-3 ~ thence southwest aiong the northern boundary of l 0 1-1-2; thence 
northwest, then west, then nortnwest, then west, then southeast, then southwest along the 
eastern, northern, and western boundaries of 118-3-6; thence ~outh along th~ western 
boundaries of 118-5-6, and 118-2-1 . 

Crossing Old Country Rd., thence south along 118-3-4; thence west along the 
nonhem boundaries of 1 18-3-4 and 118-3-2.3; thence south, then southeast, then northeast 
along the western and southern boundary 118-2-2 . 3~ thence south, then east, then southeast, 
then east, then north along the southern and eastern boundary of 118-3-4; thence east along 
the southern boundary of 118-3-7; thence south along the western boundary of 119-1-38; 
thence east along the southern boundaries 0f 119-1-38 and 119-1-37; thence north along the 
eastern.boundary of 119-1-37; thence east along the southern boundaries of 119-1-36 and 
119-1-40; thence south along the western boundary of 119-1-25; thence east along the 
southern boundaries of 119-1-25, 119-1-24, and 119-1-23; thence north along the easterh · · 
boundary of 119-1-23 ~ thence east along the southern boundary of 119-1-9 .2 ; thence south 
along the western boundary of 11 ~- ~ -1 0~ thence east along the southern boundaries of 119-1-
lO and 119-1-11; thence northeast, then northwest along the southern and western boundary 
of 119-l-19.1; thence east along the southern boundaries of 101-2-12.4 and 101-2-12.5.; 
thence nonh along the eastern boundary of 101-2-12.5; thence east along Old Country Rd.; 
thence southeast along ,the western boundaries oflOl-2-14 and 101-2-15 .2~ thence east along 
the southern boundary 10 l-2-15 .2; thence southeast along the eastern boundary of 125-1-2 
and the southern boundaries of 125..-1-3 and 125-1-4; thence northwest along the eastern 
boundary of 125-1-4; thence northeast, and then northwest along the southern a:nd eastern 
boundary of 108-2-8· thence northeast along Old Country Rd., ending at the existing 
Riverhead Sewer Bistrict boundary, at the comer of Old Country Rd. and Osborn Ave. 

Recycled Pap-



t . 

----------------T----~--~~--~----------~~----~~------~--~--~~· 1 f 814 

lll'1'l OP NEW YORK 

CD1Y OP SUFFOLK 

) 
) ss. : 
) 

1, the undersigned Clerk cof ehe Town of Riverhead, 

COUnty, New York, DO HEREBY CERTIFY: 

Suffolk 

~t I have compared the annexed extrace of the minuees of ~he 

•tinS' of the Town Board of said Town, including the order 

COILt•ined therein, held on June tS, 1996, with the origj.nal thereof 

011 file in my office, and tha1t the same is a true and correct: 

~nucript therefrom and of the whole of said original so far as 

U.sae relaces to the GUbject matters therein referred to. 

I PURTHBR CERTIFY that all members of said Board had due 

l)tice of said meeting . 

I I'ORTHER. CERTIFY that, pursuant ttc Section 103 of the Public 

Offieera Law (Open Meetings Law), said meeting was open to che 

public. 

I ftmTHSR CERTIFY ehat, PRIOR to the time of said meeting, I 

ly caused. a pUbl'ic notice of the time and place of said meecing 

~- ~~to the following newspapers and/or other news media as 

follows: 

~ a;!;'l/dr other news media Dace qiven 

Suffolk County Life June 14, 1996 

i 
:. 
1· 
I 

I · •I .. 

I 

f 

l 
I 
I 
r 
I 

i 
( 
I 
~ 
;: 
I 
~ 

I 
i 
: 

~ 
I• 

1: 
i 
i 
j 
l 

. 
I 
I 
t 

l 
~ 
~ 
I 

t 
i 
t 
I 
t 

t 
t 
f· 
i 
I 
:· 
I 
I 
I 

9S:6B 966t-vt-~ 



rrATI OF NEW YORK 

aDm' OF, SUPFOLK 

AfFII?AVIT OF POSTING 

) 
) ss.: 
) 

I ... 

r. 

t 
r 
i 
I . 
r 
:-
; 

I, the undersigned Clerk of the Town. of Riverhead, Suffolk !. 

CWDty, New York, DEPOSE AND SAY: 

~t on the 19th day of June, 1996 I caused to be posted on 

tbe ofticial signboard main~ained by me pursuant. to suDdivision 6 

of Section 30 of the Town Law, an order,, c:ertified cy me, duly 

~t~ by said Town Board on the 18th day of June, 1996, a true 

IDd correct copy of which is attached hereto and made a part 

hereof. 

: scribed and sworn to before me 
s _, day of June, 1996. 

Notary PtiDlic 

; 
I 
I. 

I 
i 
I 

; 
I 

I-
t 

f 
i 
r 
r 
! 

I 

i. 
I 

! 
I 

!. ' 

I 

~ 
: 
I 

I 

l 
~ 
t .. 
~ 
I 

~ 
i· 
I 
f 
1 . 

~lJ 006 ~~ 3I~IM ~s:60 966t-vt~r 



- 2 -

I JURTHRR CERTIFY that PRIOR to ehe time of said meet~g, I 

~y~sed public notice o~ the time and place of said meeting to 

be conspicuously posted in the following designated public: 

locaticm(s) on the following dates: 

~igaated Locatian(s) 
ge ;o•t§d ngtic:e Date of Post: ing 

To\ln Clerk's Bul let i n Bo a r d June 19, 1996 

m WITNESS WHEREOF, I have herewttc set my hand and affixed 

the seal of said Town, June 1 9 th, 1996. 

!. 
~ 
' ; 
I 

~ 
t 
ii 
1: 

~ 
I 
r 
~ 
1' 
} 
~ 
~ 
' 
l 
( 

I 
I 
~ 
r 

I 

r 
I 
I 
i 
i 
I 
I 

!· 
i : 
'• 

.. 
i 
l 
I 
I 

i 
i 
I 

l 

l· 
I 
I 
l 
l 
i 
'· 

i 
i· 
f 
t 
1 

~ 
,. 
I 

t 
! 

I 

' l 
I ' 

~ 
~ 
I 
i. 
r 
I 

! 
f 
~ 
I· 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

9S:60 966t- vt-Nnr 



6/ 18/96 Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD . 

Resoluti<Dn # 484 

DETERMINATION Q.F SIGNifiCANCE OF SPECIAL PE~IT (SITE ' PLAN) 
PETITION QF~T-LX~DTKE. ~~GEMENT, INC ~ (MQDONAt0S) 

COUNCILMAN LUtl offered the following 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKJ resolution, which was seconded by 
--~~~~~~----~--~----~~ 

. . . 
WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 

special permit petition from . Anthony M. Liedtke f-or a second 
~ive thru window for ari existing fast food restaurant located on 
a t. 0:7 ac1;e parcel zoned Business 'CR' a.nd known by Suffolk 
County Tax Map No. 0 600-84-4-30 .1, and 

WHEREAS, an environmental assessment form was, together 
wi th supporting . doc~entation, submitted. as pa~t of th:e petition, 
and 

WHEREAS, Ehe Riverhead Planning Department has · reviewed 
the environmental assessment fo;rm and supporting documentation 
and recommends the petition be considered a Type IJ: Action 
pursuant to 6 NYCRR J?art 617.5 (c) (7), and 

· WHEREAS, pursuant to 6 NYCRR Part 617.3 (f) and 
617 ~6 (a) (1), . agency responsibilities for SEQR end with this 
deslgnation and no dete.:tmin.at,ion .of significance is required, now 

THEREFORE, BE !T 

'RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Towp Board cons:i,ders the 
Special ~ermit application of Hunt-Liedtke Management, Inc. to be 
1YPe II for pu~o~.es of cqm~l.i.ance with SEQR, and 

1m IT (t~BER 

ef- .. ~SOL'Vl~JA that this classification be considered 
tect1t.fe for ~related petition for Site Plan approval, and 

cet-. . QSOLVU, that the Town Clerk be directed to refer the 
re~~tlon to the Riverhead planning Board for their · revieT,ot and 

ntlllendation, and 

to f RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
o~pa~warct a cer.tified. copy of this resolution to the Planning 

ment and the ai>pl~c.ant . 

817 



' ' 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay · 

Prusinowski Nay 
Stark · . I '::'.:;, Nay 

the ResolUtic-r: 1.'·J:.:.J thereupon 
duly adopted. · 



6/18/96 Adopted 
TOWN OR RIWRHEAD 

Resolution it 485 ~ 
Adopted 6/18 / 96 

AUDORIZING PUBL:fCA~IQN OF AD FOR THE SOFFOLI( COUN'DY ~OLVJ:NG 
- LOAN-ymm-

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCI.LMA.N WIITMEIER · 
mmREAS, the Town of Riverhead in cooperati on with Suffolk 

Co~ty, is offering an Economic Development Revolving Loan Fund 
program designed to encourage the creation and re·tenti on of jobs 

. md the revitalization of distressed communities; and 

a~ 

8~ 

~a~ 

~a1 

a~ 

MmREAS, the economic development loan fund provides loans 
to new or expanding business in the Riverhead area. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is nereby 
authorized to publish the attached display ad in the Suffolk 
County Life on Wedriesday, June 19, 1~96. 

BE I'D FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this 
resolution shall be provided t.o Andrea Lohneiss, Community 
Development Director. 

Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
LuU 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

0~ 

Prusinowski 

Stark 
Nay 

Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

818 



SUFFOLK COUNTY 
REVOLVING LOAN POND 

&0: Small and medium-sized businesses located in the Town of 
Riverhead are eligible to apply. 

QAT: Loans at prime interest rate up to 10 year terms; loan 
amounts $25,000 to $150,000; Provided for construction, 
~enovation, equipment purchase, working capital, site 
improvements, and acquisition if jobs are creaeed or 
retained and 51% are available to low and moderate income 
persons '-

&m: Funds are available upon satisfactory completion of 
application. 

lURE: Applicati,ons are available from: 

Mlr: 

Joseph Sanseverino 
Suffolk County 
Community Development 
853-5705 

or 

Andrea Lohneiss 
Town of Riverhead 
Community Development 
727-3200 Ext. 287 

To encourage retention and creation of job opportunities 
and revitalization of distressed communities in order 
to achieve economic stability in the region . 

819 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

486 RESOLUTION #--~--~~~ 

AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE OF ASSESSOR$ AT SEMINAR 

~ ~OUNCilMAN WJTTMEI.ER offered the fo l lowing resQlutiG>n which 

was seconded by COUNCILMAN KWAS'NA 

~"HEREAS, a seminar and exam f o r assessors is being held at 
Cornell university, Ithaca, New Yor]<;, on July 14 through July 20·, 
1996 . ' 

WHEREAS, 2 members of the Board of Assess o rs have expressed a 
desire to attend seminar. 

NOW, THEREFORE, B!: IT RES.OLVED, that 2 asses·sors are hereby 
authorized to · attend said seminar, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that their us e of the Town vehicle is 
hereby authorized, and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amounts of $790.00 and $720 00 
s~ll cover tuition, exam fee, and housing, and 

B'€ !T FURTHER RESOLVED, that an advance of $ 495 . ·00 for each 
assessor shall cover travel, meals, materials, and deposit, and 

BJ IT FURTHER RESOLVED that all expenses shall be fully r , , 
ecelpted upon their return, and 

~: rr FURTHER RESOLVEb, that tuition is s\.lb] ect to reimbursement 
1 ~he State to the Town of Riverhead upon complet ion of said 

semular. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

LuU 
Prusinowski 

Stark 

Nay 
Nay 
Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

The Resolution was thereuJ)9n 

820 

duly adopted.:_:__ __ ~--~-~--
~~--~----~----~~~~~········ 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVER,HEAD 

Resolution .# 487 . 

· DECLARES L~ AGENCY !_ DETE~INES SIGNlFICl\NCE OF ACTION RAPID 
RECOVE~Y TOWING SPECI~ PERMIT & SITE PLAN 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI offered the following 

resolution, which was seconded by _...,..C~Q~U ... N .... Ca.i&&IIL ... M~A~N...,L-..I'JJ-.L.,L-----...~-= 

WBEREAS, the Riverhead ·Town Board is in receipt of a 
special permit petition from Scott Perlow pursuant to Section 

·. 108 ... 45 B (16) of the Town Code for the use of an existing 800 
square foot structure on a . 84 acre pa:r;cel zoned Industrial 'A' 
and known speci~ically as SCTM No. 0600-118-4-11 for motor 
vehicle repair, and 

' WHEREAs, an Environmental Assessment Form was submitted 
as part of the petition, and 

WHEREAs, the Riverhead ~lanning Department has . reviewed 
t..be e-nvironmental Assessment Form and supporting documentation 
a~~ recommended the petition be considered an Unlisted Action for 

~. wnlch coordinated ~eview is optional and in this case 
unnecessary, and 

WHEREAs, the Planning Department , by preparation and 
evaluation ot its SEQR staff report, has furthe~ re.commendect that 
.the action will not have a significant effect upon the 
environment, now 

'rliERBFORE, BE IT 

b RESOLVED, that the Rivernead Town Board declare itself to 
,_e the Lead Agency in the special permit application of Rapid 

ecovery Towing, and 

BZ IT FuRTHER 

O'nli RESOLVED, that tne application be considered to be an 
env~ sted Action which will not have a significant effect upon the 
itot •bonment and that a Draft Environmental Impact Statement need 

e Prepared, and 

~Onsid RiSOLVEb, that this classification and determination be 
4 ered valid for any related approval subject to SEQR, and 

BIITI1JR.TBER 

821 



RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Planning Department be 
di.rected to publis~ and post those notiees as requirea by 6NYCRR 
Part 617 , and 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
· tO· forward a certified copy of :this resolution to. the P laniling 
)epartment , the applicant or his agent. and to forwa:r;d the special 
?ermit petition to the Riverhead P .lanning Board for their r~port 
a.nd rec ommendat i en . 

Witt meier 
Kwasna 

'LuU 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

·Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

f~~y 

The Resolution. was thereur.. ·r;fl • 

d~ly adopted. · 

822 



6/18/96 Adopted 
TOWN OF lnVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION #488 

RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD RECOMMENDING 
ACQUismoN OF LAND AND PLEDGING US£ OF FUNDS RECEIVED 
UNDER THE SUFFOLK COUNTY DRINKING WATER PROTECTION 

PROGRAM 

COUNCILMAN LULL offered the following resolution, which was seconded by 
COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKt 

WHEREAS, under the Suffolk County Drinking Water Protection Program 
established by Article XII of the Suffolk County Charter, a portioJa of the funds acquired 
through the Quarter Percent (1/4%) Sales Tax Program ts to be allocated to an 
Envjronmental Trust Fund; and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the money within the ~nvironm.ental Trust Fund is to be 
allocated through revenue sharing to towns within Suffolk County, pursuant to a formula 
within S.C. Charter qC12-S(D), if lands eXist in a town which fit the criteria for the 
Suffolk County l>ine Barrens Preserve or Suffolk County Water Protection Preserve, as 
defined ih S.C. €harter ~C12-2, the town's revenue-sharing allocation under the program 
must be used for acquisitions of such lands; and 

WHEREAS, such acquisitions must be made by the Cqunty of Suffolk, upon 
recommendation of the town, in accordance with Suffolk County Charter ~C12-5(A) and 
(D);~ and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead strongly supports the 
ac~ui~ition and preservation of the parcels listed in Exhibit "A", because these lands fit the 
cntena in Suffolk County Charter ~Cl2-2 for inclusion in the program; 

WHEREAS, under the State Enviroqmental Qu,ality Review Act, Environmental 
Conservation Law Article 8 (hereinafter "SEQRA"), environmental review for the Suffolk 
County Drinking Water Protection Program was previously completed by Suffolk County 
LoCal Law Nos. 40-1987 and 3 5-1988 · and 

' . 
. WHEREAs, the Drinking Water Protection program was classified as a Type I 

~~on and negative ,declarations were issued by both of the above local laws; now, 
UJtrefore, be it 

823 



RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead does formally 
convey its recommendation to County officials fot acquisition of any of the parcels listed 
on Exhibit ''A"~ pursuant to Suffolk County Chatt@r Article 12; and be it further 

RESOLVED, th~t the T OWll of Riverhead. does hereby pledge to use any revenue 
sharing funds received or credited as aforesaid pursuant to the Suffolk County Charter 
Article 12 Drinking Water Protection Program for acquisition of any of the parcels listed 
in Exhibit "A", or any interest therein, subject to the condition.s that Suffolk County will 
take full title, or any interest therein, to the subject parcels and will preserve the subject 
properties in a manner consistent with the provisions of the Water PrQteet:ion Program; 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the To;wn Clerk is hereby directed to forward certified copies of 
this resolution to the following officials and agencies: Suffolk County Executive; All 
Suffolk County Legislators; Suffolk County Planning Department; Suffolk County 
Division of Real Estate; Environmental Trust Fund Review Board; Office of Legislative 
Budget Review. 

RESOLVED, that this Town Board, being the lead agency for purposes of this 
resolution only, hereby finds and detennines that adoption of thi.s resolution is a Type II 
action, because it constitutes ~plementation of an action. which has previously been 
re\~ewed under SEQRA and, therefore, is routine and continuing agency administration 
and management, not including new programs or major reordering of priorities; see 6 
NYCRR ~617.5 (c) (20) and (21); as a Type II action, the Legislature has no further 
responsibilities under SEQRA; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that this resolution shall become effective immediately. 

824 



000() .. 118-4-7 
0600~ 118-4-9 

• 
0600-118-5-12.1 ' 
0600-119-2..e1.1 

~119-2-1 

060Q.119-2 -56 
~-119-2-57 
0000-1 19-2-58 
0000-119-2-59 

~119-2-46. 1 
000()..1 19-2 -4 7 
0000-119-2-40 

~109-1-10 
0000..1 09-1-11 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
1/4°/o SALES TAX LAND ACQUISITION 
(by Suffolk County Tax Map Number) 

Exhibit A 

0600-119-1-43 
0600-119-2-18 
0600-119-2-19 
0600-119-2-20 
0600-119-2-28 
0600-119-2-34 

0600-120-2-4 
0600-120-2-5 

0600-124-4-11 .4 
0600-125-2-37.1 
0600-125-2-6 

0600-128-2-7.1 
0600-128-2-7.2 
0600-128-2-8 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

Lul"l 

Prusino~1ski 

St.:~ r!-: 

'. 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

r·~ '\ 2esolution was thereupon 
dt ~ ~J adopted. 

825 



Adopted . . 
. 6/l8/96 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 489 

_CO_U_N_C_I_LM_A.....,N_KW __ A_S_N_A ______ ~ offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN WIITMEIER 
- . 

. 
RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is her~by authorized to publish and post the 

a.uached public notice to regarding yard sales once in the Suffolk County Life, the newspaper 
hereby designated as the official newspaper for this purpose, and to post same on the 
signboard in Town Hall; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is ·lileF~by authorized to forward a certified · 
copy of this resolution to the Towns of .Brookhaven, Southold and Southampton and the 
fown Attorney's Office. 

THE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

LuU 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
Prusinowski Nay 

Starl< Aye Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

826 







... - JUNE18, 199& Adopted 
REJECTS BID AND AUTHORIZES TOWN CLe_RK TO REPUBLISH AND AEPOST A NOTICE 

TO BlDDEftS FQR 'BENJAMIN/CORWIN RE-ROOFING ·PROJECT · 

' t 

:.-_CO_U_N_C_ILM..,.,.__A ___ N_W_I..,.,_TT_M---;o.-.,__EI_E_R_ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION, 

WHICH WAS ·SECONDED ·BY_. ~C-.:~0-.&.JU!!!PN..JLJIC~-- ll--.M.LI.I' A....!!.~~J ~~<'~W~AS~N..s&.A~------..-~ 

WHEREAS, the.To~n Cl~t~ was auttlorized to publish a~d post a ~otice ,to, BidQers for the 
. re-rooffng of tne BenJamnVCorwtn houses located on East Ma1n Street, R1ve-rhead; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received~ opened and read aloud on the 12th day of June, 1996, at 
11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, the date, time and 
place given in the Notice To Bidders. 

' ' -

b 
~OW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town wishes to reject qny and all bids 

$u rrutted for the above pr0ject; and be it further 

. RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to ·J)ablish ana post the 
~l!aehed public notice, once in the Suffolk Life, hereby desig':lated .as the official newspaper .for 

00
15 pud·rpose, and ~lso to c~u$e a copy of the attached P!Jbhc notrce to be posted on the s1gn 
ar of. the Town rn the Office of the Town Clerk; and be rt further 

~nd RESO~ VE~, that the Town Board here.by directs the Town Clerk to return any and all bid 
s recetved tn connection with the above. 

- his A!SO~VED, that the Town Clerk be, and is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 
Do r~olutlon to K-Man Construction, 308 C?ld Farm ~~ad, Riverhead, New York, . 11901; 
11 -}'8~~ S. Plot.ke,_. Jr., Inc., d/b/a :Roo·f ServiCes, 45 Thtrd Avenue, Bay Shore, New York, 

' enneth Testa and the Accounting Department. 

~ TH!V TE 
Wittmeler Nay 

\a 
Kwasna -·Nay 

lul1 Nay 

Rruslmowski Nay 

Stark Nay 

829 

The Resolution was th.ereupon 
dulY adooted~. ----~---

~~----------------~--~-------



TOWN OF RIVERHRAD 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

Sealed bids· for ·BENJ.AMlN/CORWIN HOUSES, RE·ROOFING, EAST MAIN STREET. 
Riverhead, New York will be r~ceived by the Tawn Clerk of the Town of Riverhead at 
Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenu~, Ri'!erhead, New York, 11901, until 11:00 a.m. prevailing 
ttme on July 10, t996. at wh1ch trme a·nd place they wall be publicly opened and read 
JllOUd. 

Plans and srecifications may be examined and obtained, on or about June 26, 1996, at 
the Office o the Town Clerk between the hours of 8:30 a.m. and 4;30 p.m. weekdays, 
axcept holidays. · 

l deposit of $50.00 will be required for each copy of the Contract Documents. 

Each proposal .must be submitted on the form providect and must be accompanied by a 
bid surety as stated In the Instructions to Bidders. 

The flown Board reserves the rigfit and responsibility to reject any or all bids or to waive 
nv ormality if It believes such action to be in the best interest of the Town. 

OA TED: dune 18, 1996 . 
Riverhead, New York 

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD 
OF TH& TOWN Of RIVERHEAD 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

830 





· 1. That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
this resolution, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of fhe property covered by this site plan; · 

2. That a covenant containing all the limitations ·and provisions of these 
~vals contained in thi$ resolution~ in a form as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 

1 Clerk. This resolution slrall not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk: County Clerk's Office and filed With the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of an signage shall be submitted to 
tbe Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure' prior to being installed at the prop~rty; that all signage so ptoposed shall be 

· ecx>rdinated in appearance and desi~_; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
jliverhead town Code shall be conlplied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said I equiJelllCnts and any ~s~ctions impo~ed aS a comli~on of .the site plan approval gran~ hereip; 

4. No lightmg shall be mstalled or adjusted m such a way as to cause direct glare 
to neighboring properties or adjoining highways; 

. 5. That the applicant is famiHar With the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
~~ed, '1'ras~,. Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98! prohibiting the accumulation of 
altf, and reqwnng the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abtde by same; 

. . . 6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning Departtnent 
~or to thettmstallation at the site, shall be maintained on the premises; . 

• u.. . • 7. Parking, paving ancl drainage shall be p:rovided pursuant to specifications 
tlluwed m the Riverhead Town Code· 

' 
tte Ri 8. That the par.fdng area shall be main tamed pursuant to sp~cifications outlined in 

verhead Town Code; 

~be . 9. That ~d~:uate parking for the handicapp~ pursuant to State and Federal law, 
~ pro~ded an~ that each handicap stall . shall be designated by an .individual sign erected 
~stanchion stating, "'N~ Parking,. Handic~p Only", and the \llllVersal symbol affixed 
~ · Further, by cx~cutton and filing of this documen17 Fletcher Chalmers ~d Stanley 
*1h zny hereby ~uthonzes and consents to the Town of Riverhead to enter prermses at the 
~est .corner ?fOld Country Road (C.R. 58) and Osborne A venue, Rivethead, New Y ol:k, to 

e Said handicapped padring regulations; 

ia onierl 10. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
,itnrer txi and ~rofessional manner and kept free of weeds 3!1d ~tter; and . tha~ any planters, 
~bas~~· wmdow boxes or other container plantings shall likeWise be mamtamed on a year-

11. That all new utilities shall be constructed underground; 

~licant, l2. Pursuant to Section 108-1131 of the Cod.e of the T.own of ~verhead, the 
~~ ~n approval of a final site plan by this resolu~on and pno~ to the tssuance of a 
~~ oth t, sh~ post a performance bond or other eqmvalent secunty. ~e.perfo~~e 
~e et: Security assures the performance of all the conditions of the building penmt m 
Ita fonn ~~the sue plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the !own ~ttomey 

t 1S eteby authorized to accept said performance bond ot other secunty, which shall 

832 



be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building permit 
shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the performance bond .or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk C?)f the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
fDI1 fmce and effect for the term of the building permit or any rene.wal thereof; · 

13. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications of the New Y otk: State 
pepanment of Transportation in r:egard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

14. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
"American Standards for Nutsery Stock," as published by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; 

' t 15. that this approval shall be subject to the changes to the planting ,plan and 
schedule as indicated on the site plan approved herein and initialled by a majority of the To~ 
Boani, and that these changes shall be incorporated by the applicant on the applicable drawings 
prior to the issuance of a building permit;. · 

. · 16. That this approval shall be subject to those engineering details noted on the 
sne plan approved herein and initia1Hed by a majority of the Town Boar<L which information 
mn be incor,porated by the applicant on the appropriate drawings, prior to the issuance of a 
Cuilding pennit; and be it funher . 

, RESOLVED, that the Town C-lerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
~ed copy of this resolution. to Michael Papsidero, Fletcher ·Chalmers and Stanley Nabrezny, 
!le RiverheadPlanning Department, Riverhead Building Departplent and the ToWD Engineer . 

. , ' 

833 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

. THIS DECLAAA TION, made the day of _ , 1996, 
made by Fletcher Chalmers and Stanley Nabrezny, residing at 1356 Old Cotintry Road, 
Riverhead NY 11901, Declarant. · · 

WIT N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of <;ertain real ptopeny situate in the Town 
ofRiverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bounded and described as set forth 
in SCHEDULE "A~' annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

' WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan, the Town 
Board of the Town of Rivethead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said par-cel, that the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on s~d parcel,. and as a condition of gnmting said site plan and said 
Town Board has required that the witllin Declaration be reco:rded in the Sqffolk County Oerk's 
~~ ' ' 

, WHEREAS, l)eclatant has considered the for<Cgoing and detertnined that same 
will be in the best interest of the Declarant and subsequent Qwners of said parcel. . 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

~ That Declarant, for the purpose oi carrying out the intentions abQve expresse<L 
~ .hereby make known, admit, publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described ~ha}l hereafter be subject to the following covenants which shall run with the land, artd 
sball be b~ding upon all purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, legal 
•sentanves, distributees, successors and assi~s; to wit: 

this . l. That the ·pr?visio~s of the Riverhead Town. Co~e, which are n?t adcJ;essed by 
resolution, or other oftiClal acnon of the Town shall, at all ttmes, be complied wtth by the 

tOwtler of the property covered by this site plan; 

l!te T 2. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be submitted to 
~wn Bo~d for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 

. ure ~or to being installed at tbe property; that all signage so proposed ·Shall be 
;:::at~ m appearance and design; and that all provision~ of Section 108-56 of the 
~uire ea Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of s~d 

. rnents and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herem; 

Oilneighbo . 3. No Ii_ghting s~~ .be ~stalled or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
nngpmperues or ad]otnmg highways; 

~ , 4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
llrtr,aQd itas~,.Rubbish and' Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98! prohibiting the accumulation of . 

TeqUJ.rtng the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abtde by same; 

nor to their . S. Th~t receptacles of a decorative design, approve~ by the. Planning Department 
· UlStallanon at the site, shall be maintained on the prennses; · 

•Uine4 in th ~! Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
e mverhead Town Code; · · 

834 



7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
lbcRiverhead Town Code;· ·· 

8. That adequate parking for the han~capped,, pursuant to State and Federal law, 
shall be provided and that each handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the universal symbo~ affixed 
thereto; ' 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved ~eas shall be regularly maintained in 
an ortierty and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be mainupned on a year
round basis; 

• 

10. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

11. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverhead, the 
applicant, upon approval of a final site plan by this resolution and prioF to th~ issuance of a 
building permit, shall post a performance bond or other equivalent security. The performance 
bond or other security assures the performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
lCCOrdance with the sit~ plan approval. The S.upervisoF, UJ)On approval from the Town Attorney 
~to form, is hereby authorized to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall 
De filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building permit 
shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security has 
been filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
full foree and effect for the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

n- 12. That ~e t?psoil shall conform ~o tbe specifications ?f the New York State 
... ~t'anm.ent of Transportanon, m regard to ph, orgamc content, and gradanon; 

., . 13. That all nursery stock and installa?on methods thereof. shall ~eet !Jl~ latest 
... ~ Standards for Nl.lrsery Stock," as published by the Amencan AssOCiatton of 
1
" - ..... •JLUen; 

"-Titten. 
Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above first 

Fletcher ChalmerS 

r 
Stanley Nabtezny 

835 



~STATE OF NEW YORK) 
)ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the ~ day of , 1995 before me personally catne 
Fletcher Chalmers, to me known and known to be the individual who executed the foregoing 
ii\strument; that (s)he is the owner of certain real property located at the northwest comer of Old 

1 
Country Road (C.R.. 58) and Osborne A venue, Riverhead, New York, the subject property of this 
Declaration and Covenant, and understands the content thereof; and that (s)he did swear to me 

· that (s)he executed the same. 

~TATE OF NEW YORK) 
)ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

On the · day of · , 1995 before me personally c~e 
~Janley. Nabrezny, to l}1e known and known to be the individual who executed the foregoing 
astrument; that (s)he is the owner of certain real property located at the northwest comer of Old 
·Country Road (C.It 58) and Osborne A venue, Riverhead, New York, the subject propercy of this 
~lamtion and Covenant; and understands the content thereof; and that (s)be did swear to me 
iat(s)heexecuted the same. .· 

.. 

NOTARY PUBLIC 

THE VOTE . 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
LuU 
Prusinowsl<i 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

r·~ay 

Sterk ~\lay 

~r~- __ Resolution was thereupon 
duiy adopted. 

836 



l 

o./18/ 96 
Adopted 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION 1492 
DATED JUNE 18, 1996 

AUTHORIZING REPUBLICATION OF NOTICE TO AMEND COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM 

' resolution, which was · seconded ·b y COUNCitMAN PRUSINOWSKJ. 
WHEREAS, it is t.he 9esir-e CD·f t.ae Town of Riverhead tG amend 

:ts FY93 and FY 95 Community Development. :glock Grant program; and 

WHEREAS, such an amendment requires notification of the 
¥Ubl i c prior to submission of the amendment for transfer of funds 

· md budget modification in order tG provide an opportunity for 
:Jmment. 

T.HEREFORE, BE IT REaOE.VED, tha~ the Town Clerk is hereby 
~uthorized to publish the .at.tacbie<i notice in the Suffolk County 
::ife on Wednesday, June 26, 1996; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, thac a certified copy of this 
:lesolution shall be provided to Andrea Lohneiss, Communi~y 
lttrelopment Director and JGsepn Sanseverino, Director, Suffolk 
C:~unty Community Development. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 
Kwasna 

LuU 
Pfiusinowski 

Stark · · 

Nay 
Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
The Resolution was thereupon · 
duly adopted. 

837 



PUBLIC NOTICE 
AMENDMENT TO T.OWN OF RIVERHEAD eOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM 

The Town of Riverhead is pro9,osing the following chaog~s to 
its community Development Block Grant Program: 

Year XJ;X (F!:93 ) 

PJ;-oposect 
AQt.i vity C-grrent Cbanqe 

Demolition/Clearance 
Umland Building 

Public Facilities 
!mprovements 
Benjamin/Corwin 

I 

1 Street Lighting I ~laski Street 

1 L.tncoln Street 
Curbing 

$ 45,000 ($45, 000) 

-0- $45,000 

$ 12,500 ($3,500) 

-0- $3,500 

Intetested citizens should address comments to: 
Town of· Riverhead 
Community Development Office 
200 Howell Aven~e 
kiverhead, New York 11901 
727-3200 Ext . 238 

.. *June 26, 199·6 Suffolk County Life 

Amended 
Budqet 

- 0 -

$45,000 

$9 , 000 

$3,$00 

838 



6!18/96 
Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 4 9 3 

, APPROVES SITE PLAN OF RIVERliEAD OSBORNE REALTY- GAS 
- STATION & CONV.ENIENCE STORE -

COUNCILMAN KWASNA offered the following resolution, which was seconded by 

WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Garrett A. Strang, 
R.A., as agent for Riverhead Os·bome Realty, for the demolition of an existing structure and 
CQlSttUction of a gas station and convenience store, with canopy ap,d attendant site 
lnpn)vetnents, located at the so1.1tlleast comer of Old Country Road (C.R. 58) and Osborne 
"-venue, Riverhead, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Nmnber 
~122-2-1; and . · 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site plaa dated May 31, 
1996, as prepared by Garrett A. Strang, R.A., P.O. Box 1412, Southold NY 11971, and 
elevations dated AprilS, 1996, as prepared by Garrett A. Strang, R.A., P.O. Box 1412, Southold 
~ 11971, and has recommended to the town :Board of the Town of Riverhe.ad that said site 
plan application be approved; and 

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental 
~srnent Form and the ptoceeQings h~ herein, the Town Board det@rmines that the site plan 
applied for will be a(n) Uiilisted Action witbout a significant impact upon the environment 
pJrSnant to the State Environmental Conservation Law and 6 NYCRR Pan 617; and 

. WHEREAS, a copy of the site plan bas been marked and initialled by the Town 
Board to show changes that are further set forth in this resolution, which site plan shall be on 
tbcord with the Town Oerlc; and 

Code WHEREAS, the site plan review fee; as required by Section 108: 131 B(3) of the 
a614 

of the Town of Riverhead. has been received ~d d~posited as per Receipt Number 96-
of the Office of the SupeiVlSor of the Town of Riverhead; and 

a.bre~A . WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and elevations 
t..U\.ntioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT · 

RA. RESO~ VED, that the site plan and elevatio~ ~ubmitted ay. ~arrett A. Strang, 
·~~as ~gent for Riverhead .Osborne Realty, for the demoli?on of an extsnng structure ~d 
'Po cnon of a gas station and convenience store, With canopy and attendant s1te 
.\ien:~nts, located at the southeast comer of Old Country Road (CJ~. 58) and Osborne 
tA. p' verbead, New York site plan dated May 31, 1996, as prepared by Garrett A. Strang, 
~·~· ~ox 1412, Southold NY 11971, and elevations dated AprilS, 1996, as prepared by 
+e T~wn ·BQ trang, R.A., P.O. Bo~ 1412, Sou~old NY 11971~ be and are hereby approved by 

ard of the Town of Riverhead, subJeCt to the followmg: 

839 



L That the provisions of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
dJis resolution, or othe{ official acti9n of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the property covered by this site pian; 

2. That a covenant containing .aU the l.i.mitations and provisions of these 
approvals contained in this resolution, in a form as attache~ shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
County Qerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
~ This resolution shall not become effective untij such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

3. That the form, design, location and color of all signage shall be subniitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedUre~ prior to being installed at the property; that all signage so proposed shall be 
mmiinated in appearan<:e and design; and ·that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenan:ts shall be apprised of said 
requirements and any restrictions imposoo as a condition of the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be U!stalled or adjusted in. such a way as to cause direct glare 
on neighboring properties or adjoinin~ highways; 

. S. That the. applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
e_Dtttled, ''Trash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter; and requiring· the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

. . 6. That receptacles of a decorative design, approved by the Planning· Department 
pnor to their installation at the site, shall be maintained on the premises; 

. . 7. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
outlined m the Riverhead Town Code; 

the b !w. 8. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
ruverhead Town Code; · 

sbail be 9. That adeqlilate parking for the handicapped, ·pursuant to State and Federal law, 
Pf9~ded and that each han4icap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected 

~ a stanehioh stating, *'No Parking, Handicap Only", and the universal symbOl affixed 
~· F~er, by execution and filing of this document, Riverhead Os~me ~ealty, L.L.C. 
~ authonzes and conseq.ts to the Town of Riverhead to enter premtses at the southast 
sai(llu.~!:Old Country Road (C.R. 58) and Osborne Avenue, Riverhead, New York, to enforce 

UQ&u.ucapped parking regulations; 

lll 10. That any and all landscaped and paved ar(}as shall be regularly maintaineq in 
plan~ ana ~rofessional manner and k~t free ?f weeds apd ~tter; and . tba~ . any planters, 
f'Qundbasb~' Wllldow boxes or other container planttngs shall likeWise be mamtamed on a year-

' 

11. That all utilities shaH be constructed underground; 

· ~lican · 12. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the T.own of ~verhead~ the 
~ t, upo~ approval of a final site plan by this· resolu~on and pno~ to the tssuance of a 
~ ~ ~ sh~ post a perfonnance bond or other eqmva!e~t secunty. T?e. perfo~~e 
~ et: secunty assures the performance of all the condinons of the building penmt m . 
tS to~ e ~th the site plan approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the :rown ~ttomey 

onn, 1S hereby authomed to accept said performance bond or other secunty, which shall 

840 



- be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to ~pprova.l of the site plan herejn. The building permit 
!ball not be issued until tHe Town Clerk certifies th~t the performance bond or other security has 

f len filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of :(ljverhead. Said security shall be in 
full fmce and effect for the term of the building permit or any renewal thereof; 

t ' 
. 13. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications of the New York State 

Department of Transportation in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 
' ' 

14. That all nursery stock and installation. methods thereof shall meet the latest 
4American Standards for N\lrsery Stock,t' as published by the AJnerican Association of 
N~e~ · 

15.· That the curb and sidewalk along Osborne A venue shall be repaired or 
~laced, in accordance with the .requirements of the Superintendent of Highways; ·· 

. 16. That this approval is subject to the submission and approval by the Planning 
Department of final color and material samples for an structures; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Cterk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this resolution to Ganrett A. Strang, R.A., as agent for Riverhead Osborne 
~'the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead Building Department and the Town 
&gmeer. . . 

841 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

TIUS DECLARATION, made the _ day of _ , 1996, 
made by Riverhead Osborne Realty, L.:C.C., residing at 640 Old Country Road, Riverhead NY 
11901, Declarant. 

WIT N E S S E T H: 
' 
WHEREAS, Declanu1t is the owner of certain real p~operty situate in the Town 

of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bounded and described as set forth 
in SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by !Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in consideration of the granting of said site plan, the Town 
Board. of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owne~. and prospective owners of said parcel, mat the within covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
Town Board has requited that the witlilii Declaration be recorded in the Suffolk County Clerk's 
Office; and 

., ' 

. · WHEREAS, Declararit has considered the foregoing and deteillliQ.ed that same 
v.ill be in the best iDterest of the D~luant a;nd subseqlilent owners of said parcel. 

NOW,"'THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

"'~·- That Declaran~ f<?r the p_urpose of canying out the intention~ above. express~, 
~ .hereby make known, admit, publish, covenant and agree that the scud prermse.s herem 
described shall hereafter be subject to the following covenants which shall run With the land, and 
Ulan be ~db}g upon all purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, legal 
representatives, distributees, successors and assigns; to wit: 

'k:~ • 1. That the previsions .of the Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
UQ resolution, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
qwner of the propeny covered by this site plan; 

it T 2. ~at the form, design,, location and color of all signage shall be sa,~mitted t~ 
~wn Bo~ for Its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the s1gn penmt 
~PI?-Or to being instatled- at the property;_ that ~. signage so .proposed shall be 
Ulerh m appearance and design· and that an provtstons of Seco.on 108-56 of the 

. ead Town Code shall be complled with, and that all tenants Shall be apprised of s~d 
tciuirements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the site plan approval granted herem; 

11 nei hbo . 3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
g nngproperties or adjoining highways; 

~tied, , 4. Th~t the applicant is famiHar with the Riverhead. ~<!wn Code, Chapt~ 96, 
~,and 1ras~.Rubbtsh and Refuse Disposalu, and Chapter 98, prohibtnng the accumulanon of 

tequmng the enclosure o£,dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

~to th . . 5. Th~t receptacles of a decorative design, approve~ by the Planning Department 
etr tnstallanon at the site, shall be maintained on the prem1ses; 

~ in . 6.. Parking, pavfug and drainage shill be provided pursuant to specifications 
the Riverhead Town Code; · 

842 



7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
me Riverhead Town Code; . 

· 8. That adequate parking for tb~ handicapped, pursuant to State and Federal law, 
sball be provided an~ that each han~cap stall ~hall be designated by an individual sign e~~ted 
00 a stanchion stanng, "No Parking, Handicap Only'', and the universal symbol affiXed 
thereto; 

. 9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an orderly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planter'boxes, window bOxes or other container plantings shall liKewise be maintained on a year
round basis; 

10. That aU utilities shal1 be ·constrUcted undergrolind; 

11. Pursuant to Section 108-1331 of the Code of the Town of Riverh~d, the 
2pplicant, upon approval of a final site plan by this · resolution and prior to the issuance of a 
OOilding permit, shall post a performance bond or other eqttivalent security. The performance 
tGld or other security assures the performance of all the conditions of the building permit in 
~ce with the site p}an approval. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
as to form, is hereby authorized to accept said performance bond or other security, which shall 
~filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to ap_proval of the site plan herein. The building permit 
shall not be ~ue4 until the Town. Clerk certifies that the petformanc~ bond or other security has 
btn filed in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
fdll fOite and effect for the tenn of the bofiding permit or any renewal thereof; ' 

r....--~ 12. That ~e t<:>psoil shall conform ~ the specifications ?f the New York State 
~QL~nt of Tmnsportation 1n regard to ph, orgamc content, and gradanon; 

• . 13. That all nursery stock · and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
Nt~ Standar~ for Nursery Stook," as publish¢<! by the American Association of 
.. ,"'~'ywen; 

' 
Declarant has hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above first 

RlVERHEAD OSBORNE ;REALTY, L.L.C. 

By: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
cru I'\ !'no . )ss.: 

':fV~'1! 1 OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1995, before me personally came 
~ , who, being sworn by me, did depose and say: that (s)he 
~s fu" . ~. of . . . . . . ; that (s)h~ 
Wl\ affix~ seal of the corporation; that the seal affixed to this. inst:nUnent 1s srud seal; and that n 

qy order of the Board of DireCtors of the Corpora non. 

-~~::::-:::-;~::-;-;;:~-:-;::;--------- - - . - -
NOTARY PUBL! C 

843 



June 18, 19.96 Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 494 __ ...,...........,__ 

ASSESSORS OFFIC_E AND EN'GJNEERING DEPARTMENT 

COUNCILMAN WITIMEIEA offered the following resolution , 

WHEREAS, there is a need for assistance in the Assessors Office and the 
ErnJineerlng Department; and 

WHEREAS, a recommendation has been forwarded to the personnel committee 
to hire Allyson Stelzer to spilt her week of work between these two Departments. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, effective June 10, 1996 through 
ArJgust23, 1996 the Town e,oard hereby authorizes the appointment of Allyson Stelzer 
to the posffion of Summer Intern at an hourly rate of pay of $8.25; and 

BErT FURTHER RESOLViD, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized 
~forward a copy of this resolution to Allys·on Stetzer the Assessors Office, Engineering 

Partment and the Office of Accounting. · · 

tt~V'Iq.dQc}lk 

Wittmeier Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Lut·f Nay 

Prusinowski Nay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

844 



AOoptea 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

IRESOLU'l''I ON # 4 9 5 

!UTHORIZES StJPERV!SOR TO EXECUTE CHANGE ORDER No. 2 
FOR 

PECONIC RIVER WATERFRONT IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

ADO~TED: June 18, 1996 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINQWSKJ offered che following resolution which 

was s~concted by COU.NCILMAN LULl 
mmREAS, on August 15, 1995, the Riverhead Town Board 

adopted Resolution No. 565 entitled, "Awards Bid for Peconic 
· Riv~r Waterfront Improvement Project" in the amount of Seven 

aundred Ninety Nine Thousand Five Hundred .Twenty Two and 00/100 
($799,522.00); and 

W~REAS, on April 16, 1996 the Riverhead Town Board adopted 
Resolut.ion No. 2 67 authcrizing the Town Supe~visor to execute 
Change Order No. 1, reducing the contract in the amount of 
$90 , 0 31 • 9 4 ; and 

WHEREAS , tne Riverhead Town · Board wishes to install 14 
· marine po\t/er pedestals that were not. included in the original 

contfact specifications and relocate t.he primary cable along the 
Peconic River Waterfront in the amount of Eighty Seven 'l'housand 
Or:e Hundred Thirteen and 10/00 (.$87, 113 .10); and 

, W~REAS, due ta the ins~allation of the marine pedestals, it 
l s necessary to delete Item 3 6 of the original contract 
~~cifications in the ameunt of Eleven Thousand Seven Hundred 

lnet Y & 0 0 I 1 0 0 ( $11 , 7 9 0 . 0 0 ) • 

. Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Supervise~ be 
~~ lS hereby authorized to execute the attached change order in 

10e. amount of Seventy Five Thousand Three Hundred Twenty Three & 
1100 ($75,323.10}; and 

a!!th B~ IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk. be and is .. hereby 
- dr1zed to forward a certified copy of th~s resolut~on to 
~~~th S~ore Docks, . Young & Younq, Kenneth TesT+fS VOTE:e of 

ountl.ng. 

Wittmeier ·Aye Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Lul·t Nay 

Prusinowski I '-Jay 

Stark .Nay 

845 

The Resolution was thereupon 

~~--------~------~----~~~---
dulv adoated.~---~-~-



Adopted 
AWARDS BID FOR BENJAMIN/CORWIN MAT&RIAL LIST BID 

RESOLUTION # 4 9 6 

846 

---....::.oo~U.=.::NC:...;.=...;;.ILMAN=-----.....--LU_l_l-o;--..,......_.,_.........__,...,........... OFFERED THE FOLtOWING RESOLUTION, 

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a Notice To Bidders 
for BENJAMIN/CORWIN MATERIAL LIST BID; and 

WHEREAS, bids were received, opened and read aloud on the 14th day of June, 1996, 
ilt11:00 a.m. at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, 11901, the date, time 
8111 place given In the Notice To Bidders • 

. NOW, THEREFORE, 8~ IT 

RI&OLVEDL that the bid lor BENJAMIN/CORWIN Ml\ TERIAL LIST be, and 1\ereby is, 
~tO RIVHHEAD BUILDING SUPPL V CORP. as Indicated on the attacfled itemized 

~~~LVED, that the Town Board hereby directs the Town Clerk to return any and all 
""'""' .. received in connection with the above. 

,...., RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be, and hereby is, authorized to forward a certified 
i"Z!..~u this resolution to RIVERHEAD BUILDING SUPPLY CORP., Ken Testa and the 
........,..nung Departmenl · 

Wittmeier Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Lul1 Nay 

Prusinowski Nay 

Stark Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duJy adopted. 



BENJAMIN/ CORWIN HOUSES 
!A!ERIAL LIST 

CCA ... VARIOUS LENGTHS 

·:=CA PLYWOOD 

i X 8 3/4 

)CUG FIR - VARIOUS LENGTH$ 

f X 4 
i X 6 
t X 8 

~PLYWOOD 

~X8Xl/4't 
~ f. 8 X 1/ 2" 

h8X 3/ 4'' 

$.............,;~~-/ft. 
$ /ft. 
$ / ft. 
$ /ft . 
$ /ft . 
$ /ft. 
$ . /ft. 

$ 6J9, 91 lea. 

$ 
$ 
$ 

: 3 7 /ft. 
I J6 / ft. 
, 77 / ft. 

~O~V£ & GROOVE CENTER MATCH CLEAR FIR PORCH FLOORING 

. "' i •• 4 

:N5COATING 

i~~~~ X 4 B&CB CLEAR FIR 

r: riNt - VARIOUS LENGTHS 

~M g 
' EVEL CEDAR SIDING 1 / 2 X 6 

.. :o JOIST HANGERS 

r f 
1 8 
t 10 
1 12 

" -.. 

$ , 9f / ft. 

$ , ~-9. / ft. 

$ /ft. 
$ ---.:: ............... -=---
$ ~~:=---.,.... 
$....,..,.....~~
$~~~-

$ _.:;;:.......-..,......;;;......_:;...,._. 

$ v39 / ea . 
$ ----.&..i~ o-=i-~"-1 ea . 
$ -, ~ 1 l ea. 
$ , 6 7 I ea . 

847 



GALVANI ZED COMMON NAILS 

40 
ED 
80 
100 

GALVANI ZED STICK NAILS BOSTICH AIR 

80 
lOD 

21 PASLODE FINISH (AIR) NAILS 

$ f~, J$. /box 
$ l.S: 15"" /box 
$ ?, 'f , ?i<J /box 
$ 33. tjO /box 

s --:....1~9 ........ _c;_
5...--; oo x 

GALVANI ZED CARRIAGE BOLTS WITH FLAT WASijERS & NUTS 

3/811 X 4" 
L'S" x 5" 
~ /8tt X 611 

)/8" )( 7" 
!/8" )( 8" 
)/8" )( 10" 

1.-:>P.ESIVE 

!It PREMIUM 10.6 oz. TUBES 
!11EBOND INTERIOR AOHES IVE 1 0 • 6 oz . TUB~S 

iliWt BLADES, ROUTER BITS 

~ MAKITA PORTABLE TABLE SAW ( W / EXTENDED TABLE 
• IDE ROUTER BITS-~ ·~~~.;-~ 
. !74" SKILL SAW BLADES-~ JE ~ ~ 
~WS CARBIDE CHOP. SAW BLJU)ES . 

. ~ ALL BLADES - ~,eA.· c; th-~ 
:1·.: SAW BLADES ~ 4 ~ . ' - ~·,<·~ 0')'\... ~ 
tl\ . 

!NT & PAINT PRODUCTS 

~~R FLAT WHITE 
tt .. , SEALER 
tr AMo · 
j; RO~E~~THANE - SEMI GLOSS f2001 
i l/211· c . . 

. HINESE BRISTLE BRUSHES 

?lMP JACI<s ONLY 

?)RCH PlLLERS 
12" X S' ROUND PERMACAST 

t: lb BAG 
. GMVEL MIX CEMENT 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ • 3 9 I ea . 
S , y? lea. 
$ ~ ,--7 I 

> r ..J ea. 
$ .. K.t /ea. 
$ -..,:...~-!1-=;..._-_1 ea. 
S L :::J-tj. I ea . 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

s- · 
r:J, 7 I ea. 
1/ t;o lea. 

'-/39,:- / ea. 
/&4 l ea. 

1,;;,, ;if / ea. 
·go,j;_ I ea . 
_3~ --- lea. 
c:JI' · "JP! I ea. 

/[ ~ 0 /Ga l . 
Lf:.lt 'il1 I Gal . 
ttj;' '13"'" I G a 1 . 

~ tZJ I ea. 
f , "/? l ea. 

L/'f~ ~.)lea. 
I 
~ 191# le'a. 

411 S .. /bag 

848 



6/18/96 
.Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

RESOLUTION #497 

USOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF RIVE~AD REQUESTING FUNDS FOR 
. LANDFILL CAPPING AND CLOSING OR OTHER Pl}RPOSES PURSUANT TO 

SUFFOtK COUNTY C!IARTER ~C12-5(D) AND THE SUFFOLK COUNTY 
DIUNKING WATER PROTECTIO·N PROGRAM 

COUNCILMAN KWAS~ . . · . OONCILMAN WITIMEl ered the followmg resolution, which was seconded by 

WHEREAS~ under the Suffolk County Drinking Water Protection Prc0gram 
established by Article Xll of the Suffolk County Charter, a portion of the funds acquir~d 
through the Quarter Percent (1/4%) Sales Tax Program is to be allocated to an 
Environmental Trust Food; and 

WHEREAS, a portion of the money within the Environmental Trust Fund is to be 
allocated through revenue-sharing to towns within Suffolk County, pursuant to a formula 
within S.C. Charter ~Cl2-5 (0); and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to S.C. Charter ~Cl2-5 (D), if lands ~xist in a town which 
fit the criteria for the Suffolk County Pine Barrens Preserve or Suffolk County Water 
Protection Preserve, as defined in S.C. charter ~C12-2, the town's revenue-sharing 
allocation under the program must be used for acquisitions of.such lands; and 

WHEREAS, there are lands extant which fit the criteria for such acquisition; and 

. WHEREAS, S,C. Charter ~Cl2-5 (D) (1) authorizes payment of money from the 
~onmental Trust Fund to the towns for the purposes of capping and closing municipal 
solid Waste landfills, and identifying, characterizing and remediating toxic and hazardous 
waste landfills, and for other purposes as provided in S.C. Charter ~C12-5 (D) (4); now 
therefore, be it , , , 

RESOLVED~ that the town Board of the Town of Riverhead does fonnally 
£equest funds, in the amount of $49 387 from the Environmental Trust Fund for the ::ses. ~f capping and closing th~ 01unicipal solid waste 1an4fill, an~ identifying, 

ctenzmg and remediating the toxic and ~dous waste landfill; and be 1t further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead 'does hereby accept 
~ pledge to use the revenue-sharing funds requested herein for the above purposes, 

Ul'Suant to Suffolk County Charter Article Xll; and, be it further 

.RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward copies of this · 
rtsotunon to the followiqg officials and agen~ies: St1ffolk County Executive, AU Suffolk 

849 



County Legislators, Suffolk County Division of Real Estate, Suffolk County Department 
of Planning, Environmental Trust Fund Review Board, Office of Legislative Budget 

ReYiew. 

THE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

Lull 

Prusinowski 

Stark 

85Q 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay, 

Nay 

1 ... ~·k:~~ Resolution was thereupon 
,_~td·~~ adopted. 



" 

·Kwasna 
' ' .' 

~ /. r r 

, 

lt:JU 

Prttsl-nowsk1. 
. ~!ark 
~he Resolution was thEir:eUpon 

.· ctol~t ado~ted.. . ,. 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

,Resolution # 4 9 9 
AMENDS SITE PLAN OF CRYSTAL CLEAR CAR WASH (VINCENT BEL VISO) 

OOUNCILMAN PRUSI·NOWSKI offered me following 

~which was seconded by COUNCILMAN LULL 
WHEREAS, by Resolution# 109, dated February 7, 1989, the Riverhead Town Board did approve 

Jtplan of Vincent Belviso for the §Jq>ansiQn of bays, and tbe addition of a self-service car was~ 
, and attendant site improvements, at the Crystal Clear Car Wash located at 915 Qid Country Road 

58), Riverhead, New Y or}(, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-108-4-
il 

~AS, Vincent Belviso has requested that a modification of said site plan approval in regard 
tlocarion of a vacuum unit, parKing stalls, curbing, and dumpster, the installation of a fence and a 

P& wall along the southwest pro~ny line, the location of a door itt th~ west b.uil~g elevation, an~ 
tltion of two (2) concrete block walls and a canopy on the front elevanon, as mdicated on an as-built 
~last February 29, 1996, as prepared by Joseph A. Ingegno, L.S., P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead 
"'1, AS AMENDED IN,_HOUS:E TO. INDICATE 1HE CONDIDONS OF THIS APPROVAL be 

· m by the Riverhead Town BoartL and - . . 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has ~viewed such modification and has .recomtnended that 
· fltl ·Board accept such modifications with conditions, and · 

~AS, this Town Board has reviewed the modifications aforementioned, and 

d~AS, the site plan amendment fee, as required by Section 108-131 B(3) of the Code of the 
~ verhfthcead has bee~.received and deposited as per Receipt Number 96-17003 of the Office of the 

0 TownofRivethead; · 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

~~VEl>, ~at the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead does amend the site plan approval of 
to provtde for the following: 

~::ation of a vacutim unit, parking stalls, curbing, and dumpster, the installa?on of a f~nce and 
~of along the southwest property line, the 1. oc. arion of a door in the west building elevatton, and 
~~two (2) concrete block walls and. a canopy on the front elevation, as indicated on an as-built 
SOt s:Fehtuary 29, 1996, as prepared by Joseph A. lngegno, L.S., P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead 

' ~ect to the following conditions: 

~t the. ~vergreens along the · fence on the south property line shall be replaced as necessary 
Ptovtde a buffer planting; 

that the asphalt stuface shall be pa:tched and sealed, in its entirety; 

:~ !h7 ~Parking stalls shall then be remarked as indicated on the site plan amended herein 
UUtaalled by a majority of the Town Board; 

852 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 
Resolution # 4 9 9 

UtENDS SITE PL_AN OF CRYSTAL CLEAR CAR WASH (VINCENT BEL VISO) 

ILMAN PRUSINO offered the following 

COUNCILMAN LULL 
. , by Resolution# 109, dated February 7, 1989, the RiverQead Town Board did appx:ove 

of Vincent Belviso for the expansion of bays, and the addition of a self-service car wash 
attendant site improvements, at the Crystal Clear Car Wash located at 915 Old Country Road 

Rivethead. New Yor~ known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map Number 0600-108-4-

_,_., ...... ~AS, Vincent Belviso has requested that a modification of said site plan approval in regard 
~1011 of a vacuum uni~ parking stalls, curbing, and dumpster, the installation of a fence and a 

J3lltlong the southwest property line, the location of a door in the west building elevation, and 
~two (2) concrete block walls and a canopy on the front elevation, as -indicated on an as-built 
last February 29, 1996, as prepared by Joseph A. Ingegno, L.S., P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead 

l AS AMENDED IN .. HOUSE TO INDICATE Tiffi CONDffiONS OF THIS APPROVAL be 
~die Riverhead Town Board, and 

HIEREAs, the Plan_ning Department bas reviewed such modification and lias recommended that 
.bnf accept such modifications with conditions, and 

,., ........ ~.AS, this Town Boar-d has reviewed the modifications aforementioned, and 

~~'the sire plan. amendment fe~, as. required b;: Section 108-131 B(3) of the Code of the 
~JQ~ has been rece1ved and depos1ted as per Rece1pt Number 96-17003 of the Office of the 
oftbe Town of Riverhead; 

~W, THEREFORE, BE IT 

l.l..:~VED, ~at the Town Boa.t:d of the Town of Riverhead does amend the site plan approval of 
""'QQ to proVIde for the followmg: 

~tt&lcation of a vacuum unit; parking stalls, curbing, and dumpster7 the installation of a fence and 
rrall along the southwest property line, the location of a door in the west building elevation, and 
~two (2) con~te block walls and ~ canopy on . the front elevation, as. indic·ated on .. an as-built 

...... February 2~, 1996, as prepared by Joseph A: Ingegno, L.S., P.O. Box 1930, Riverhead 
SUu""ct to the following conditions: 

that the evergreens along the fence on the south property line shall be replaced as necessary 
to provide a buffer planting; .. . 

that the asphalt surface shall be patched and sealed, in its entirety; 

that ~e .Parldng stalls shall then be remarked as indicated on the site plan amended herein 
and uunalled by a majority of the Town Board; 

852 



that conerete wheel stops shall be provided for all parking stalls; 

that all remaining conditions of Town Board resolution #109, dated February 7, 1989, shall 
remain in full force and effect; and 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOL ~D, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authoriz.ed to forward a certified copy of this 
· to Vincent Belviso, the Riverhead Planning Department, Building Department Town Engineer, 

' Qffice, and Office of the Town Attorney. 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

LuH 
Prusi11owski 
Stark 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

l\!.a.y 

Nay 

·rhe Resolution was thGreu~;on 
· ~ ... a ..Jopted. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 50 o 

AUTHORIZES THE EXECUTION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH HARRY 
WILKINSON 

,_.-lCILJIOIILJU-.&.IN......_..C~IL ... M ... AFV-liiiNHL-'U-'il.._.L=---,....- offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKJ 

WHER£AS, the Town of Riverhead solicited bidders to act as snack vendors at 
llrious Town sites; and 

WHEREAS, one bid was received for the location of Stotzky Park~ 

WHEREAS, the Town desires to enter into an agreement with Harry Wilkinson 
thereby Harry Wilkinson will act as a snack vendor at Iron Pier Beach, Reeves Beach and 
t.Jding River Beach. 

NOW TH·EREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of 
liverhead hereby authorizes the Supervisor to execute the agreement between the Town of 

lrverhead and Harry Wilkinson; and be it. further · 

R~SOLVEDl that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 
~is resolution to Harry Wilkinson; Russell Kratoville, Oeputy Supervisor, and the Office of 
kcouming Department 

Kwasna 

LuU 
Prusinowski 

Stark 
ye 

~ay 

Nay 

Nay 

·Nay 

Y Nay 
Tha Resolution was thereupon 
duJy adopted. 

854 ' 



(/18/96 d e 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 50 1 

~IJTHORIZES THE EXECUTION Of AN AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF 
NEW YORK 

COUNCILMAN KWAS.NA offered the following resolution, was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN WIITMEJER : 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 16 of the Federal Transit Act, certain capital grants 
.u-e available for purposes of assisting local municipalities in providing transportation services 
:netting the special needs of elderly persons; and 

WHEREAS, the State Department of Transportation has forwarded a proposed 
~ent providing for the purchase of vehicles and related eqtJipment f<:lr the estimated co.st 
of $59,(JOO.OO, which agreement provides for a Town of Riverhead contribution of 20% or 
Sll.800.00. 

, NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, thar the Town Board of the Town of 
Riverhead hereby authorizes the Supervisor to execute the agreement between the Town of 

Riverhead and the People of the State of New York;. and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby authorizes the expenditure of$ I 1 ,800.00. 
fit local share due under said agreement; and be it further 

RESOLVED) that the Town Clerk is hereby directed to forward a certified copy of 
j1s resolution to State of New York Depanment of Transportation, c/o Michael R. Baker, 

Program Director, Albany, New York, 12232; Judy Doll: and the Office of Accounting 
~ltf'tment. 

Wittmeier 

r<vvasna 
I ~ • 

~ i ' I ..... 

Prwsino Jski 

Nay 

Nay .. , 

Nay 

[\lay 

A'ft: Nay 

~i h~ 1~~esofutton w.as thereupon 
duiy adopted. 

855 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 5 o 2 . 

WATER EXTENSION #48 CAPITAL PROJECT 
(West Main Street) 

BUDGET ADOPTION 

COUNCILMAN WII I MEIER offered the following resotution . 

COU:NCIL~ .:'1 •• - • j' Pf\AJASNA· ~~~was·~econded~~~~~~w~~~~v' · ~~~~~~~-

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to establish the 
FJ!lowing budg~t: 

FROM: 
10.485500.30018 
10.482220.30018 

TRANSFER FROM CDBG $ 42,000. 
TRANSFER FROM REPAI-R & MAfNT. 118,000. 

{.6.083200 .523002.30018 
.083200.543501.30018 

t:6.083200 .543315.30018 
:&.083200 .54 7900.300 18· . 

CONSTRUCTION 
ENGINEERING EXPENSE 
LEGAL EXPENSE 
C·ONTINGENCY 

TO: 

THE VOTE 
Wittmeier 

Kwasna 
Lull · 

Prusinowski 

$ 126,700. 
23,900. 
2,000. 
7,400. 

Nay. 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
St(:r.l Aye Nay 

The Resolution was thereupon 
d·uly adopted .. 



~/18/96 
e 

TOWN OF RIVERHEJill 

Resolution # 503 

~PROVES SPECIAL PERMIT PETITION OF ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST ROMAN 
CATHOLIC eill:n~Cif 

COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKJ offered the following 
I 

, resollltion, which was seconded by __ C..=....:;....C'.....::.L:...t..'~....::...;!Cio&-· !.__~ ....... ~ ........ ~ ,. ....... ~ ....... ! ....;;;;:UllL=-·LJIIoool-==· =------: 

WBERBAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 
special permit petition from Reverend Joseph T. Mundy to expand a 
nonconforming ch:ureh use upon real property located within the 
~,esidence A Zoning Use District at North Country Road, Wading 
River , such real property more particularly described as Suffolk 
:ounty Tax Map Parcel Nos. 0600-54-2-8 and 0600-54-1-11, and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has determined the action to be 
.ype II pursuant to 6NYCRR Part 617~3(f) such tbat no 
determination of significance is required, and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has referred the petition to the 
iiverhead Planning Board for its report and recommendation; such 
Hanning Board recommending approval with conditions, and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has carefully considered the 
U:tits o·f the petition, the SEQRA record created to date, the 
report of the Planning Department, the report of the Planning 
!oard, as welJ.. as all otner planning, zoning and environmental 
!nformation , now 

THEREFORE, BE .IT 

· · RESOLVED that in the matter of the special permit ""' . ; GtJ.tion of St. John the Baptist Roman Catholic Church, the 
verhead Town Board .hereby makes the following findings: 

FIRST: That the plot area is sufficient for the 
expansion of the nonconforming use; 

SECOND: That vehicular entrances have been modified 
as to provide for improved access from public 
streets; 

THIRD: That off street parking stalls have been 
provided in a number adequate to serve the use; 

FOURTH: That adeguate buffer yards, landscapipg and 
screening have been provided where necessary to 
protect adjacent properties; 

857 



E:'A:F'TH: That adequate provisi.ons have been made for 
the collection and recharge of stormwater and 
wastewater; and 

BE IT .FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that based upon its findings, the Town Board 
determines that: 

FIRST: The use will not prevent or impair either the 
reaSOJ!ab1e or orderly use Qr development of other 
properties in the neighborhood; · 

SECOND: That the health, safety, welfare, comfort 
and order of the Town will not be adversely affected 
by the authorized use; 

THIRD: That such use will be in harmony with and 
promote the general purposes and intent of the 
Riverhead Zoning Ordinance, and 

Bl! IT FORTHER 

RBSOLV&D, that the Town Board hereby 
requirement for a public hearing an this matter 
Section 108-SlA of the Zoning Ordinance, and 

BE l'l' POR.THER 

waives the 
pursuant to 

RESOLVED, that based upon its findings and 
~terminations, the Town Board hereby approves the special permit 
petition of St. John the Baptist Roman Catholic Church subject to 
the condition that no building permit .sball issu~ prio.r to the 
upprova1. of a site plan pursuant to Section 108-128 of the 
Mverhead Zoning Ordinance, and 

BE IT FURTHER 

t RESOLVED, that a certif:i:ed copy of this resolution be 
-orwarded to Reverend Joseph T. Mundy, and Jane Kratz as atto rney 
fer the applicant and the Planning Department. 

Wittmeier 

t<~va~na 

Lu!! 

,... y,e 

Nay 

Nay 
Nay 

· ~ ·. ·~) Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

858 



D- 6/18/96 
t 

'l'OWB OP RIVBRBBAD 

RBSOLUTIOB I 50 4 

AWARDS BID OBB 4TSU ASPHALT STORAGB tJRH' 

_· C_O_U_N_C_I_tM_._A_N_L_U_LL__ OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION 

wBICB WAS SECONDED ;eyCOUNCILMAN PRUSJNOWSKJ 
WBBRBAS, THE '!OWN CLERK WAS AUTHORIZED TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS 

POR THE PURCHASE OF OBB 4TSU ASPHALT STORAGI URI.T FOR THE USB OF 
Til RIVERHEAD HI.GHWAY DEPARTMENT, AND 

WBBREAS, BIDS WERE RECEIVED AND ~ ALOUD ON THE 17'l'H OP 
JUIB AT 11&00 A.K. AT THE TOWN HALL, 200 HOWELL AVENUE, 
R.IVIRHEAD 1 N. Y • 'l'HE DATE 1 TIME AND PLACE GIVEN IN THE NOTICE TO 
BIDDERS I 'AND 

1QJBRBAS, THREE B.IDS WERE RECEIVED 

HOW, TBBRBPORB, BB I'l' RBSOLVBD, THAT THE BID FOR OliB 4TSU 
ASPDL!I! STORAGE UNIT BE AND IS HEREBY AWARDED TO TlUtJS, DIC., 458 
DlliSOR AVBROB, BOBQTA, lfBW. YOIUt 11716 IN TBi AMOUNT Qi' 
.116,849.00 . 

BB IT ~R RBSOLVBD, THAT THE TOWN CLERK BE AND IS HEREBY 
. AUTHORIZED TO FORWARD A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS JU:SOLUTION TO 
!lliUs r IRC. AND t.rBB RIVBRHBAD HIGHWAY l)BPARTJIBBT • . 

Kwasna 

Lull 

Prusinowski 

. Nay 

Nay 
Na}" 
Nay 

Stark Aye Nay 

Tl1e Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 

859 



;/18/96 

TOWN OF 

Resolution t 505 

APPROVES SPECIAL PERMIT PETITION OF DAVID MCCARTHX 
OOUNCILMft.~J I<WASNA ·- . . . . . 

offered the following 

resolution , which was seconded by 

WHEREAS, the Town Board is in receipt of a special permit 
petition from David McCarthy for the use o:f an existing 2, 000 
square foot building as a veterinarian office on real property 
:ocated on Route 25A, Wading River Hamlet, such real property 
10re particularly: desc:ribed as Suffolk County Tax Map Parcel 
&umber 0600-74.- 2-17.1, and 

WHEREAS , by resolution #255 of 1996, the Riverhead Town 
aoard determined the action to be Unlisted without a significant 
• ~act upon the environment and that an' environmental ifnpact 
statemen~ need not be prepared, and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board did refer the petition to the 
a.iverhead Planning Board for its report and recommendation; such 
?lanning Board recommending approval of the petition subject to 
"cnditions, and 

WHEREAS , the Town Board has carefully considered the 
~rits of the petition, the SEQRA record created to date, the 
:eport of the Planning Department, ·the report of the Planning 
~ard, the commentary made at the relevant public hearing, as 
~11 as all other pertinent planning, zoning, and environmenta.l. 
tnformation, now 

THEREFORE, BE IT 

· RESOLVED , that . in the matter 
~titian of David McCarthy the Town 
:~llowing: 

of the special permit 
Board hereby finds the 

FIRST: That the site is particularly suitable for 
the location of such use in the community; 

SECOND : That the ch~racteristics 
are not such that its proposed 
unsuitably near to a church, 
recreational area, or other place 

of tne proposed use 
location wo~ld be 
school, theater, 

of public assembly; 

THIRD: That access facilities are adequate for the 
estimated traffic from public streets; 



FOURTH: There exist off street parking fac i lities i n 
the number re~ired by the Zoning Ordinance; 

FIFTH: Adequate provisions will be made for the 
collection and disposal of st.ormwater and waste 
water, and 

BE IT FURTHER. 

RESOLVED, that based upon its findings the Town Board 
determines that: 

FIRST: The use will not prevent or impair either the 
reasonable or orderly use or development of other 
properties in the neighborhood; 

SECOND: That the health, safety, welfare, comfort, 
· ·., convenience, and order of the Town will not be 

adversely affected by the authorized. use; 

THIRD: That such use will be in harmony :wi th ·qnd 
promote the general purposes and intent of the 
Riverhead Zoning Ordinance, and 

BE ~T i'OR.~BER 

RESOLVED, that. · based upon its findings and 
l!eterminations, the Riverhead Town Board hereby approve:s the 
St>ecial permit of Dq.vid McCarthy subject to the condition that 
:here be no overnight boarding of animals except on an eu1ergency 
basis as an · accessory use, and 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution be 
forwarded to Charles Cuddy, as a t torney for the applicant an d the· 
:ianning Department . 

Wittmefer Nay 

Kwasna Nay 

Lull Nay 

Prusin~ow·s·ki Nay 
Star·k i'Jay 

861 

The Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 5 0 6 

APPROVES APPLICATION OF TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

which was 

WHEREAS, . the Town of Riverhea<:f has svbmitted an application for the purpose of 
conducdng the East End Arts Communi'ty picnic, Grucci illuminations display, concert, variety 
show and the Suffolk Theater marquis lighting, to be held on East Main Street between the 
Riverhead Grill and East Avenue, Riverhead, New York on June 26, 1996 between the hours of 
):30 p.m. aod 9:30p.m. · 

. NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. that the application of the Town of 
Riverhead for the purpose of conducting the East End Arts Community picnic, Grucci 
illuminations display, concert, variety show and the Suffolk Theater marquis lighting, to be held 
Oft East Main Street between the Riverhead Grill and East A venuel Riverhead, New York on 
June 26, 1996 between the hours of 5:30p.m. and 9:30p.m. ~ be and is hereby approved; and be 
u further 

. RESOLVED,. that the Town Clerk be and is hereby directed to forward a cenified copy 
of this resolution to the Riverhead Police Department 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

LuU 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
Prusinowski Nay 

·· s tark Nay 
The Resolutio·n was thereupon. 
dufy adopted. 

862 



6/18/96 

Resolution I 507 

~PROVES SPECIAL PERMIT AND CHANGE OF ZONE PETITION OF SUFFOL~ 
OLD-p-ARMS APARTMENTS ~ 

COUNCILMAN PRUSXNOWSKI 

~solu~ion, which was secorided by 

offered the following 

_...;.C..;;,.O-=-U...:...:.N..;;.C-=I-=L.:...:MAN::..::;:..__::::.L..::.U.:::.L-=L--------...-: 

WHEREAS, the Riverhead Town Board is in receipt of a 
change o! zone and special permit petition from Jackson McDaniel 
to provide for the Residence RC (Retirement Community) Zoning Use 

, Dist rj,.ct to the exclusion of the Residence G zoning Use District 
upon real property located on Middle Road, Riverhead Hamlet; such 
property more particularly described as SCTM No. 0600-82-4-209.4, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has .q.ecl.ared itself tQ be the 
Lead Agency in thfs matter and has determined the action to be 
TYpe I without a significant impact upon the enviro·nment and that 
~ environmental impact statement need not be prepared, and 

WHEREAS, the petition was referred to the Riverhead 
Planning Board for its report and recommendation; such Planning 
Board recommending the approval of both petitions subject to 
certain conditions, and 

WHEREAS, the Town Board has carefully considered the 
merits of the petitions, the SEQRA record created to date, the 
report of t.he Planning Department, the report of the Planning 
Board, the commentary made at the relevant public hearing, as 
~~11 as all other pertinent planning, zoning, and environmental 
l.nformation, no.w 

'PBE:REFORB, as. IT 

USOLVED, that in the matter of the cfiange of zone and 
Special permit petition of Jackson McDanielt the Riverhead Town 
Soard hereby makes the following findings: 

FIRST: That the Town of Riverhead Master Plan 
identifies the subject property as lying within the · 
Urbanized Development Band and contemplated that the 
subject real property would be developed as medium 
density residence with a maximum yield of 2.32 
dwelling units per acre or 7.4 residents per acre; 

SECOND: That the Master 
particular areas tor the 

Plan does not identify 
development of se.ni,or 

863 



citizen housing but relies upon the identification of 
areas within the community appropriate for medium and 
high density residential developments; 

THIRD: That the County of Suffolk through empirical 
study .has identified a County wide need for the 
development of primary senior citizen housing 
affordable to res'idents of the County and the Town; 

FOURTH: That an existing senior citizen rental 
housing development (John Wesley Village) presently 
maintains a waiting list of 129 individuals in need 
of subsidized rental housing; 

FIFTH: That the site is particularly suitable for 
the location of the proposed use as the area has 
convenient access to shopping, medical services, 
pUblic 'transportation and recreation; 

SIXTH: That the lot area is sufficient, appropriate 
and adequate for the use and the reasonably 
anticipated expansion thereof; 

SEVENTH: That the total nutnber of units wh~ch could 
be transferred from contiguous property (Map of Bear 
Estates) is 29 building lots or 8,790 gpd of 
allowable sanitary flow; 

EIGHTH: That an ana[ysis of the 
vehicle traffic to be generated 
concluded the following: 

impact of motor 
by the · project 

i. That the number of vehicles to be generated by 
the proposed use is considered to be less than 
that which would be generated by single family 
residential development at an as of right yield of 
two dwelling units per acre; 

ii. That both the weekday peak traf£ic volume and 
weekend peak traffic vol~e a~e less for the 
proposed use than that for as of right single 
family development; 

iii. That ·the number of motor vehicle trip ends 
resulting from the proposed use can be 
accommodated by the surrounding roadway network 
without reduction in levels of service on roadways 
or intersections; 

NINTH: '{hat adequate l:>uffer yards, landscaping' and 
screening will be provided where necessary to protect 
adjacent properties and land uses; 

864 



T;ENTH: That provisions will be 
disposal of both stormwater 

, sewage in conformance with the 
Article 6 of the Suffolk County 

made for the adequate 
runoff and sanitary 
Zoning Ordinance and 

Sani tary Code.; 

ELE~~TJ:i : That existing munieipal services and 
fac~l~t~es and services are adequate to provide for 
the needs of the proposed use; 

TWELFTH: That the total number of units proposed is 
justified in relation to the total numner of units of 
senior citizen housing otherwise proposed or occupied 
within the Town of Riverhead; and 

,. 
BE I'r FURTHER. 

RESOLVED, that based upon its findings, the Riverhead 
·Board hereby determines that: 

FIRST: The site is particularly suitable tor the 
location of such use in the community due to 
convenient access to commercial faci l ities, medical 
services, public transportation and recreation 
facilities; 

SECOND: The health, safety,· welfare, comfort and 
orO.er of the Town will not be adversel..y affected by 
the proposed use; 

THIRD: The proposed use will be in harmony with and 
promote the general purposes and intent of the 
Riverhead Zoning Ordinance and Master Plan, and 

BE IT. FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that based upon its findings and 
~terminations, the Ri ve:chead Town Board hereby approves the 
cnange of zone petition of Jackson McDaniel t o provi de f Qr ,, the 
i.eSidenae RC (Retirement Community) Zoning Use Distr ict to the 
elclusion of the Residence c Zoning Use District on real property 
~ated at Middle Road, Riverhead; such real property more 

¥articularly described as Suffolk Countty Tax Map Parcel Number · 
t\00-82-4-209.4, and 

BE I'l FORTHEa 

RESOLVED, that th.e Town Clerk be .authori zed to pub lis h 
. attached public notice pursuant to Section 265 o f t he Town 
!4w, and 

RESOLVED that thi s resolut ion as well as a ffidav its o f 
~~lication be filed in the Office o f t he r own Clerk , and 

865 



BE IT FOR.TBER 

RESOLVED, that the amendment prescribed herein takes 
~ffect immediately, and 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLvED, that the Town Clerk transmit this resolution to 
the firm of Young & Young for the printing of the adopted 
30endroent . upon the Zoning Use Dis.trict Map of the Town of 
Piverhead, and 

• BB IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Riverhead Town Board he,reby approves 
the attending special permit petition of Jackson McDaniel to 
allow for the construction of multifamily citizen housing units 
iubject to the following conditions: · 

FIRST: That the total number of units to be 
const:r;1.:1cted not exce.ed 7. 4 resident persons per acre 
assuming one resident per one bedroom unit and two 
residents per two b~droom unit; 

SECOND: That the transfer of density from contiguous 
property to the east be achieved through .arrangement 
with the Suffolk County Department of Health Services 
and that with such transfer the development not 
exceed a total · allowable sanitary flow of 2·7, 410 
gallons per day unless connected to the Riverhead 
Sewer District or relief granted b3 the Suffolk 
County Department of Health Services Board of Review; 

THIRD: That in the review of a future site plan 
application, the Town Board consider an alternative 
layout which utilizes the entire property and 
pr.ovides f ·or m,,ore extensive planted bufferts to 
neighboring properties; 

FOURTH: That if it is the intent of the applicant to 
parcelize the property, a subdivision application be 
made to the Riverhead Planning Board and that no site 
plan approval shall issue prior to subdivision 
approval; 

F!FTH: That prior to the issuance of a site plan 
approval that a management plan be submitted to the 
Town Board which contain$ those p:r·oceQ.ures necessary 
to insure compliance with thos·e age requirements for 
residents stipulated in the applicable zoning use 
dis:trict:; 

SEVENTH: That due to the cumulati ve generation Qf 
motor vehicle traffic by de~elopments within the 
general vicinity, certain improvements will be 



867 

require·d to Middle Road to be specifically determi ned 
pursuant to site plan review, and 

BE I T i'Oll'rBBR 

RESOLVED, that certified copy 
~msmitted to Peter Danowski, Esq., 
tpplicant and the Planning Department . 

of this resolution be 
as attorney for the 

Wittmeier 
Kwasna 
1 uti 
~.. . 

Nay 

Nay . 

f Jay 
(\jay 

\ '"'Y . •<A 

~r ! .. 4 ~ --leso1uik~;. \~~ca thereupon 
· ./ <.~clopte . 



TOWN OF RIVERBBAD 
NOTICE OF ZONING AMENDME~ 

l?~SE TAKE NOTICE, that by resolution number 507 of 
1996, the Riverhead Town Board did amend the Zoning Use District 
of the Town of Riverhead in order to provide for the Residence RC 
zoning Use District to the exclusion of tbe ex.isting Residence C 
zoning Use District on real property loc~ted at Middle Road 
Riverhead as depicted on the attached map. 

OATED: Riverhead,. blew York 
Jl.lne 18, 1996 

By Order of tbe Town Board of the 
Town of Riverhead 

Barbara Grattan, Town Clerk 

868 

l ' 



,, 

SHADED AREA REPRESENTS ZONING AMENDMENT 

RESIDENCE C TO RESIDENCS RC 

,., 

869 

\ 

' \ 



' 6/18/96 
opted 

, I 

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution J 508 

. APPOINTS A LIFEGUARD/ FILL-IN WATER SAFETY 
INSTRUCTOR TO THE RIVERHEAD RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

__..__,___,;,._....;;C::..::O=U::.-=N~. C:;..;:;I::.:::::L;;.:..MA;;;..;· ;.;;;.;N--=L~U.;;;:;L=L ___________ o f f e red the following 

resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILMAN PRUSINOWSKI . . 

RESOLVED, that William Hennenlotter is hereby appointed to 

, serve as ~ifeguard/ Fill-in Water Safety Instructor effective June 

22, 1996 to and ineluding September 2, 1996, to be paid biweekly 

at the rate of $7.50 per hour and to serve at the pleasure of the 

' Towli Board • 

Wittmeler 

Kwasna 

luU 
Prusinowski 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 

Nay 
Stark ~ay 

870 

"r· . ·~) Resolution was thereupon 
duly adopted. 



Adopted 
TOWN OF RIVERHEAD 

Resolution # 509 

APPR_OVES SITE PLAN OF ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST R.C~ CijURCH 

COUNCILMAN KWASNA . 
·· offered the following resolution, which was seconded by 

COUNCILMAN WITTMEIER · ----------------------· 
WHEREAS, a site plan and elevations were submitted by Rev. Joseph T. Mundy, 

uagent for St. John the Bapti.st R.C. Church, for the demolition of the existing church and the 
construction of a new church, with parking and related site improvements, located at 1488 North 
Country Road, Wading River, New York, known and designated as Suffolk County Tax Map 
Number 0600-54-2-8 & 54-1-11; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Department has reviewed the site plan dated last May 
23, 1996, as prepared by lra Haspel, AlA, Box 4464-33 Anchor Way, Oak Beach Assoc., NY 
117~-4612, planting plan dated May 28, 1996, as prepared by Gary L. Gentile, RLA, 11 Scout 
Tnul, Lake Panamoka NY 11961, and elevations dated last March 14, 1996, as prepared by Ira 
Haspel, AlA, Box 4464-33 Anchor Way, Oak Beach Assoc., NY 11702-4612, and has 
recommended to the Town Board of the Town of Riverhead that said site plan a.pplication be 
ipproved; and. · 

, WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental 
~sment Fonn and the proceedings had herem, the Town Board determines that the site plan 
applied for will be a(n) Unlisted Action without a significant impact upon the environment 
P\li'SUantto the State Environmental Conservation Law and6.NYCRR P:art 617; and 

WHEREAS, a eopy of the site plan has been marked and initialled by the Town 
Board to show changes that are funher set forth in this resolution, which site plan shaU be on 
~d with the Town Clerk; and 

WHEREAS, the site plan review fee, as required by Section 1 08-131 B(3) of me 
Code of the Town of Riverhead has been waived due to the fact that the applicant is a not--for, 

· Jlmfit corporation organized purusant to the Jaws of the State of New York; and 
.. 

.. t WHEREAS, this Town Board has reviewed the site plan and elevations 
"ortrnentioned. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the site plan and elevations sub~tted by Re~ .. Joseph T. 
Mundy, as agent for St. John the Baptist R,C. Church. for the dem?lat~,on of the extsnng church 
·~ the construction of a new chutch, with parking and related Stte unprovements, located at 
1488 North Country Road, Wading River, New York, site plan dated la&l May 231 1996. as 
~ by Ira Haspel, AlA, Box 4464-33 Anc-hor Way, Oak B~ch Assoc., NY 1170f-4612. 
lliUttng plan dated May 28., 1996, as prepared by Gary 1.. Gentile. RLA? 11 Soout Tra~ Lake 
~ka NY · 11961 and elevations dated lasl March 14, 1996, as prepared by Ira Haspel, 
AlA. &.lx 4464-... 33 An~hor Way, Oak Beach Assoc., NY 11702-4612, .be and are hereby 
~ved by the Town Boanl of the Town of Riverhead, subject to the followmg: . 

871 



. . 1. That the pr~visio~s of t)le Riverhead Town Code, which are not addressed by 
this resolutton, or other offictal actton of the Town shall, at all times be complied with by the 

. owner of the property covered by this site plan; , 

' 2: ~at ~ ·coven~nt ~ntaining an the limitations and provisions of these 
~vals contained 111 th1s resotution, m a fonn as attached, shall be recorded with the Suffolk 
County Clerk and a copy of such recorded covenant shall be filed with the Riverhead Town 
Clmc. This resolution shall not become effective until such covenant is duly recorded with the 
Suffolk County Clerk's Office and filed with the Riverhead Town Clerk; 

. . 3. That tpe form, design, location and color of aU signage shall be submitted to 
the Town Bo~d for its ~evi~w and approval pursuant to the site pl~ prooess and the sign pennit 
procedure pnor to bemg tnstalled at the property; that all stgnage so proposed shall be 
coordinated in appearance anc:l design; and that all provisions of Section 108~56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
requirements and any restrictions imposed as .a condition of the site plan approval granted herein; 

4. No lighting shall be installed er adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; 

5~ That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapter 96, 
entitled, ''Trash, Rubbish and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98~ prohibiting the accumulation of 
titter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agrees to abide by same; 

6. Parking, paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
outlined in the Riverhead Town Code; 

7. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications outlined in 
tbe Riverhead rown Code; . 

· 8. That adequate parking for the handicapped shall be provided and that each 
handicap stall shall be designated by an individual sign erected on a . stanchion stating, "No 
~king, Handicap Only"~ and the universal symbol affixed thereto. Further, by exec\Jtion and 
fili~g of this document, St. John the Baptist R. C. Church hereby authorizes and consents to the 
Town of Riverhead to enter premises at 1488 North Country Road, Wading River, New York. to 
enforce said handicapped parking regulations; 

9. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an orderly a.nd professional manner and kept free of weeds and littert and ·that any planters, 
Planter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a year
round basis; 

10. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

. 11. That the applicant, tJpon approval of a final site plan by this resoluti~n and 
pnor. to the issuance of a building pennit, shall post a performance bond or other equt~~ent 
leeurity, The performance bond or otber s~urity assures tb,e penormance of a.U the cond1tions 
of the building permit in accordance with the site plan ~pproval. The S~pervtsor. upon approval 
from the Town Attorney as to fonn, is hereby authonzed to accept saxd performance l?<'nd or 
~ security, which shall be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the sne plan 
herein. The building pennit shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the 
ped~rmance bond or other ,security has beeo filed m the Office of the Town Cle:rk .of the T?wn 
~Riverhead. Said security shall be in full force and effect for the tenn of the building pemut or 
any ~ncwal thereof. and shall be in the amount of ten thousand dollars ($1 0,000')~ 

872 



12. That the topsoil shall conform to the specifications of the New York State . 
Department of Transportation in regard to ph~ organic content, and gradation; 

13. That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
"American Standards for Nursery Stock,'' as publi.shed by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; 

, 

' 14. That there shall be no change or other alteration to the slope on the westerly 
parcel (0600-54-1-11) without future site plan review and approval; 

15. That the number of handicap parking stalls shall meet that number required 
by the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code" and that said number shall 
be located as indicated on the site plan approved herein and initialled by a majority of the Town 
Board; 

16. That curbing sh~l be p~;ovided at all newly constructed parking areas to 
tetlin the stone blend material, as well as where required by the Superintendent of Highways; 

17. That the detail for the paving surface shall be revised to indicate 2" of 
stoneblend on .,a s.table ba~e with C!Sphalt in conformance with the Town Code, prior ro the 
issuance of a building permit, and that the stoneblend shall be permitted to remain for a period of 
twenty four (24) months from the date of this resolution, at which time an asphalt surface shall 
be installed in conformance with the Code of the Town of Riverhead (2" top coat over 2" base 
ooat); 

18. That asphalt shall be provided to prevent the carry of stoneblend onto Town 
roads, for a distance of 25 feet, where indicated on the site plan approved herein and initialled by · 
a majority of the Town Board; 

19. That concrete wheel stops shall be provided for all parking stalls which are 
not marked by means of paint, including but aot limited to those on the stoneblend surface; 

further 
20. That the siding material shall be white CertainTeed vinyl shingles; and be it 

RESOLVED that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a 
certified copy of this resoluclon to Rev. Joseph T. Mundy, as agent for St. John the Baptist R.C. 
Church; Ira Haspel, AIA; Jane A. Kratz~ Esq.; the Riverhead Planning Department, Riverhead 
Building Department and the Town Engineer. 

Wittmeier 

Kwasna 

Lut. 

Prusinowskl 

Stark 
ThF' P·Asoltlti·or; 

. 
( · . . --~~t-t«t~~u~ 

Nay 
Nay 

NaY 
Nay 
f'!•l 

873 



DECLARATION AND COVENANTS 

· THIS'DECLARATION, made the . day of , 1996 made 
by St. John the Baptist R.C. Church, residing at 1488 North Country Road, Wading River NY 
11792, De0latan·l 

WITNESSEtH: 

. · WHEREAS, Declarant is the owner of certain real property situate in the town 
of Riverhead, Suffolk County, New York, more particularly bounded and described~ set forth 
in SCHEDULE "A" annexed hereto, as provided by Declarant; and 

WHEREAS, for and in considemtion of the granting of said site plan, the Town 
Board of the Town of Riverhead has deemed it to be in the best interests of the Town of 
Riverhead, and the owner and prospective owners of said parcel, that the withfu covenants and 
restrictions be imposed on said parcel, and as a condition of granting said site plan and said 
Town Soard has required that the within Declaration be reoerded in the Suffolk County Oerk's 
Office; and 

WHEREAS, Declarant has considered the foregoing and determined that same 
will be in the best interest of the Deolarant and subsequent owners .of said paroel. 

NOW, THEREFORE, THIS DECLARANT WITNESSETH: 

, That ,Declarant, for the purpose of carrying out the intentions aoove expressed, 
does hereby make known, admi~ publish, covenant and agree that the said premises herein 
described .§hall hereafter Pe subject to the follQwin.g covenants which shall run with the land, and 
shall be binding upon all purchasers and holders of said premises, their heirs, executors, legal 
representatives, distdbutoes, successors and assigns; to wit: 

1. Tllat the provisions of the Riverb:ead Town Code, which are Bot addressed by 
this resolution, or other official action of the Town shall, at all times, be complied with by the 
owner of the propeny covered by this site plan; 

2. That the fonn, design,. location and color of all signage 'Shall be submitted to 
the Town Board for its review and approval pursuant to the site plan process and the sign permit 
procedure prior to being installed at the propeny; that all signage so, proposed shall be 
COOrdinated in appearance and design; and that all provisions of Section 108-56 of the 
Riverhead Town Code shall be complied with, and that all tenants shall be apprised of said 
requirements and any restrictions imposed as a condition of the sire plan approval granted herein; 

· , 3. No lighting shall be installed or adjusted in such a way as to cause direct glare 
on neighboring properties or adjoining highways; . 

4. That the applicant is familiar with the Riverhead Town Code, Chapccr 96, 
entitled, ''Trash, Rubbi:sh and Refuse Disposal", and Chapter 98, prohibiting the accumulation of 
litter, and requiring the enclosure of dumpsters, and agn;es to abide by samet 

5. Parking. paving and drainage shall be provided pursuant to specifications 
OUtlined in the Riverhead Town Code·; 

6. That the parking area shall be maintained pursuant to specifications o11tli:ned in 
the Riverhead Town Code; 

8i4 



. 7. That adequate parking for the handicapped, l?ursuant to State and Federal law, 
shall be provtded and that each handicap staH shall be designated by an individual sign erected 
on a stanchion stating, "No Parking, Handicap Only", and the univer$al .symbol affixed 
thereto; · 

8. That any and all landscaped and paved areas shall be regularly maintained in 
an orderly and professional manner and kept free of weeds and litter; and that any planters, 
planter boxes, window boxes or other container plantings shall likewise be maintained on a year
round basis; 

9. That all utilities shall be constructed underground; 

10. Pursuant to Section 108"" 1331 of the Code of the Town of Rjverhead, the 
applicant, upon approval of a final site plan by this resolution and pripr to the issuance of a 
·building permit, shaH post a perfonnance bOnd or other equivalent security. The performance 
bond or other security assures the perfonnance of all the conditions of the building. permit in 
accdtdance with the site plan approvil. The Supervisor, upon approval from the Town Attorney 
as to form, is herebyautherized to accept said performance bond or other security, which shaH 
be filed with the Town Clerk subsequent to approval of the site plan herein. The building permit 
shall not be issued until the Town Clerk certifies that the performance bond or other security bas 
been ftled in the Office of the Town Clerk of the Town of Riverhead. Said security shall be in 
full force and effect for the term of the building pennit or any renewal thereof: 

. 1 L Th-at the topsoil shall confonn to the specifications of the New York State 
Department of Transportation in regard to ph, organic content, and gradation; 

12. , That all nursery stock and installation methods thereof shall meet the latest 
jot American Standards for Nursery Stock," as published by the American Association of 
Nurserymen; . 

Declarant h·as hereunto set his (her) hand and seal the day and year above fttst 
written. 

ST. JOHN THE BAYfiST R.C. CHURCH 

By: 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
. )ss.: 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK) 

On the day of , 1995, before me personally came 
:--:::--------------' who being sworn by me, did depose and ·say: that (s)he 
is the ' of ' . . ; that (s)b~ 
knows the sea1 of the corporation; that the seal affixed to this instrument is srud seal; and that it 
\Vas affuted by order of the Board of Direc~ors of the Corporation. 

NOTARY PUBLlC 

875 



• ''*••••••••••• •ACCOUNTS •~·~••••••••••••*·~ ~ • •co • S/31/96• ' • .. CR'!C'iCRU'N TOTMS• + •••QRAND TOTALS•u • 
• OBN2RA.L 'rOtfN 0 01 $2,400,000.00 t364,0)Q.6J • t~,76l,Ol0 . 63 • 

• t'OLI.CB ATRLBTlC LBMW! 

• 'l'k!N CaNT!f\ 

00.2 .. 

00) • 

004 " 

005 

·-----..,..,...,--..,..,..,.~---
tll.OO~.oo 

• Ul, 000 . oo ' ---.,.,....--..-0-. 0-0-
--,-_,_ ___ .,.,.. __ • ____ ...__.,.._....,._t _____ --::--::-~-

f~ . oo to.oo • .~.oo 

Jo.oij • t o.oo • •o.oo . ----~----~~~~ tO . OO t 7S.OO • t7S.O~ 

• JUlCIUlATION ~<><mAN 00€ • to . oo "' t .l,/ 4'6 .56 • t~ . 7U.Sit' + . ~--~-----------~------~--------------• n:HIOR NUTRI1ION siT'S COU'NCIL 001 to . oo • . -----------~~~ . tO.OO • t O.OO • 

• IJ.A.~.a ; PR~ FuND "-------------·-------,...,.....,..,.....• Oo8 • to.oo • to.oo • •o .oo • 

' • CIU l,d1 CJUOf 8Ul LIS INC .FUND 009 "' t O. OO ------------~~,..... ~ ----------~~~- ~ to . 00 " 40. 00 

• S£NtoR ClTLZJN DAYCARJ C~ 027 to.o~ ·--------------~-. 606.,3 . ------~~~~~~ 111 • f (2'5, O'M . 00 * 

. --------~~~~-• Uo6.U . ---.,_.,.,~..,..,,.,.,......,.....,,... 
f'79 , 792 .86 

• 
• 

• JfiOJOfAY 

+ WATQ ~12 
. ------~~~----~ . ~--~~~~~~~ .490,0!10.00 • $'l6,'10S . OO • t S16,70'S . OO • . ~~.,..------------~----------------------• RJ!PUR fr HAINT!mANcB l.l3 • 

• 
• 8!WBR 114 

t29S,ooo.oo • 
t221,000 . 00 

flSS,OOO.~O · ~ i4SO , ooo.oo 

418, SS3. 78 
• 

• • • ~R~~~ru~a~· a~~r--::o~ARB~-~,.~o-s~c-o~LL~- ~!CT~l~ON~------~~~1~1$~ -~~~.~l~o-o-1 o~o~o-.-o~o- . ------~----------U39 .362. 09 • 
• 

.439,3($1.09 ., 

• t~BBT LIO~~ · 

· • WBLlC ,PMUNO 

• BUS:tl'I!SS I.M\'ROVE:.H:Btf'r DZ:S'MUOT 

• ~ Oii.BN¥ DJJY CQRP TROS1' ACC'r' 

1I' • 

117 ., 

11$ 

119 

. __ _... ____ ..,...... __ .,_. __ 
t21~ .ooo . oo • tS , t 4J .l6 . -----~~~~~-t 21S ,ULJ6 

t9"5 • 00 0 . 0'0 • - ----"":"':'~-:'=~-=-. ,,ll0 : ,8 "' fl01.Jl0.68 

·noo. ooo. oo ~ ------~~-.,..~~~ f11 . 4o7 . oo ' • t l12, 4t7 : oo .. 
t t .oo • t o.oo . ~~~~~~~~~~~~~----------~~~ . ------~~~~~,..... . ------------~~,..... . • *>RXO' 8 COM'PtNS~TtoN FUND 173 • t 50 , 0 00 . 01> ~ t 0 . 0 0 • -------=.~s-=o-., -=o-=o-=o-. ""'o""o- ,. · 

, ------------------• ~OSPtTALl~A~tbN SBLF INSURANCE 174 f O,OO f O. OO tO . OO' -----..,........,..--...,.....,..- ~·. ________ ..,....__,.. _____ " ----~~~~...,...,-
• ,ltl9t 1\S'TinfrtON PUND 175 t2S.OOO . OO $),000 . 00 • U8 , 000 . 00 

• ONJHPL01)4'!Nil' tN~B trUN:D 116 • U9 , ooo . oo : ------,-o-.-0-o- : -----,,..1'"'.9'"".-o-o_o ___ o_o_ 

• --------~~~-- . ~ tO. IN snunr:r ~ P!tOOAAH 1;' • o . 011 ~ t d . oo -------=-to.,....-o""'o-

· - -------..,._----• ~IVOLVINO LO~ AAOGJWC 178 f.O.OO . 2.588 .53 • t'1 ,S88.Sl 
" --------=----~-,.,,....· -------------• ttB!rtDBNTllo.L lteHAB 179 • tO . QO t~OQ , OcO • f&OO . OO· 

180 ·--------------·--------~-.,.....-. 0 . 00 tQ . Ol) to . 00 .. 
----.:;o:1:-,-:-1~l 0~.~5~8-. ------------------so.oo • $l,l10 . S8 • " C1>80 CONSORTtUM ACCOM 

• URB~ DltVBL .COR,'P wo"Jutt~o to.oo t O. OO . -----------~---to . oo • 
• • 

• RISTOR~ 1st • to . CS'O .. --------,.,...o,....'""o_o_ • --------:". o..-. o,.,o,..... • ,_ _____________________________ . ________ ,..,..~,... 
• l'Olli.IC P"JtltiNO DB'BT 381 • $0 . 00 tO . 00 • . ~-----~~----------------------------~~ • 8~ D18TRtCT DBBT 38l •~ . ooo .oo .o .oo . ----------------~ . !ll , OOO . QO 

. -------~------,.-us,ooo .oo 
• W.A1D OPT 383 

' 0~ rt1'ND OBBT SERVTC::I )8~ 

.. _____ ...,.,.,.,__,...,..,.......,.._ 
4169 , 16'1 .u 

"'------------.,5 • • 105 . 02 

t O. OO 
• 
• -:::t'C-=~~:v:&NC:, =1m=· "'=''tf~A~8""T!~t>~t:-::ltl'R~-"'"t~C't""'· ~o~D""'T~.--------:l'=8S.;:-:. uoo, o-oo . oo 
• . ----------~~~ . ------~._--~----405 • to.oo • ta7s .oo " -CONK-...--t>"""M...., __ t..,.....,A-d,....&NC-'1,__0\.,.._V--FROi.YS...,.,.--.Cl'------,-,o-

: . ~ R'Wl. C.ll.1'l1"AL POJltC'f8 ••o.ooo .oo •21S , ,7, . tJ 

• lfldii:T RQNDRID SllRIQ f,o. (lf) t~OO . Oo 
: -WA'-T!JI.-=· -IKP--ROV'DCEIIr..,_,.,... ___ C_A_P_.-PR-o.uc1'-------4-0"'"9- . --------~~~,... tO . OO • .t o . 00 

IMl'RO\fiMBNT'8 t O. OO fO , OO ,. 
Hl ~ ----------------,.- . ------~--------. 0 . 00 • t o,oo 

~ --~-------------U.511 . H • VOO!FR ftlt'VICI$ f2S , 000.00 

. ---.,--..,..-,.,..,--,..-n,ooo.oo • 
• 

.. .2U,lOS <0~ • 

uoo .ooo 00 

t875 . 00 

uoo .oo 

to , 1)~ ·----,..,......,.......,.. __ 
u,,u, .•l 

• ·~· 1h!t;J>ifNO. s-Sfltoll.s fi,'''·'· . 41. "" ,,. • 
H ll) l-S ~ 

. . ----- __,..,..,..,..,.....,.,,.... 
• "'a~t-sp,_.----------------.,..,S'"'4,- • 1 11 . .00 "' 'U\CL 3S 

: "'tc~AVENO:""- ---!1\-. -~,_s_n_c_A_P_~---...,.:-------, .. -:7~0.- • ------a""o,..,...,o""'o- : -----~i.-.o-. ...,o.,.o- • -----~,~,---()...,.0- • 
. ------~~----~~ • ~CIPXL tu8L FUND 5lS ~l44 ,000 . ~0 • . -------~-~----• lttiNiclPM. <:wtA.t18 5U .. 

' 'fR\fff fo AO'BNC1 7 lS 

• tJ~U:tM. "l'Adn ., Jt 
: '::c.'QOM{='=""""'""''Y,.,......,&'""'>IV,...,..Bto..,....,~.-,,.,.....;...A_'Q...,~,_,.,;,o,· . .....-------=, ":"15:-

• 
• -'Otm' ~CA~~ WM:Ta U J 
• • ~c~Dft:ll,.,...,......_--ct.-v.R.,--r-tiQ-J.CCOUNT--.... -. ---------...,,-• .,.~- • 
• 
4 ~.~ • ...,.~.-.-.-~...,.-,•.-.~.TOt~~~-L-9•,-.-~-.-.~.-.-.-.-~-·-.-----------

tll, OOO.OO ~ t l ,04' · ' 1 

t O. Ofl ) ------~~~~-,-.~ 
uo, .u1 . o~ 

t o oil • 
• (1 . 00 • 

•o oo 
t S, Stt ,l:IU 00 

iu~.ooo.oo 

• 

~ ---~~~:-:.-~-ues. ooo . t() 

u o.:t'h ,,· • 

t<O.O~ 

876 



• •_.••••••••••••ACCOUNTs•••••••••••••••••••• • *CD · tfON8,• t. 'hCJUfClaiUM TOTALs• • •••GII.AND 'I'OTALI•H • 
• GIIUlRAL TOWN 001 to .oo to .oo • t o.oo • 
•.....,......,.=,...,==,..--,...---'-----------..,-•------.,..,......,....-• • • • pARJtlNCJ MITIR 001 tO . 00 • JO . 00 • .. 0 . 00 • 

: .,.MIB=ULAMC=-~~.~rutm=~------------~oo""3~ : --- - - -.,..,o,._o,_o,_ • - -----,-0- .-o-o- : •o .oo : 
. -----'- - ------ ------~-- . ---------=~~- . • IIQLICI ATRLBTIC LIAOUB b04 • tO . 00 tO . ~0 ' tO . OCI • 

•_...,..,......,==,.,.-----------------,o- · · --------...... · * • '1'81111 ca:tfl'llt o os • to . oo to . oo • -------~i'="o~. o:::-:0:;- • . ~~~~~~_.-~----~--------- . • UCAP'l'ION l'ltO<JMM 006 fO . OO • to . 00 • tO .OD' • 

·-=-=---==~,......~-=~,..-,...,..,..,.,-------~· • • • IIMIOR RUTRI'l'ION SlTI COUNCIL 001 • .0 . 00 fO . OO • tO.OO • 

• ~~~~~,......=~~~,...-----------~~ • -------------- . ---------~~~- • • D.A. R. B . PROOl(AM PUND 008 • tO . QO • tO.OO tO . OO • 

: ~c~MILD~~CARB=-=-'='a=uxto~IIIO=~ruND=~-------.,-o-o""9- • - -----• ..,0 .... -o-o- : --...----,,..,o,_ . ...,.o""'o- : to . oo : 

: ~~~~-=~a~Y~-------------------1""1_1,..... • t o. oo • •o , oo • --------=,-=o-.-=o-=o- • . . --------...,..--- . • ~a:::-:nwt=~------------,__,,......_...,1'""1'""2- • to . oo • •o . oo • eo. oo • . , . ~ 

• '!:'U~P=:lu:~lt~a"iiAiiii'iNiiiC!'!":.">:===-=1=---------..,1,...,1'""3- • $0 .00 • to . 00 • fO . 00 • 
·--"-------------~-----...- · ·-------------· • lllfiR 1 u to . oo to . oo • -------,::"'o=-.-::o:-:o,.... • 
• • • • • ~QI'O=~e"=a~,-o~u="'a'""a""u~co~-t.,..,L'""IfC'l'=""t"'"oN~..,------,1..,.1"'"S- to . oo to. oo • t~» . oo • 
. ===--=-=~==~-----------,..,..,,.- ., -~---___,,.,-...,..,_ . -• l'rldBT LIOR:ttiiO tu • to .oo • to .oo • to .oo • . ~~~~~------------------~~ -------~-------- . . • fUILIC P~ 117 • t t. 00 tO. 00 • tO ,•00 • . . ------~-------- . ------~---- . • IIJIXRIII IN~ DISTRICT 118 to .OO tli . OO ' -----..,..~o=-.--::0~0:- • . ~~~~-..,~~---~~~~---~----~---- ----------~-~ . -------------- . --.-------~~_,..,~ ~ • t'OR URBAN DlW COitP TRUS'f ACCT 119 fl) .1)0 to . 00 • tO . 00 • . ------------- . • *-Dit'l <iliiPBNIATION PU1CD ,173 • tO . 00 t 0 . 00 fO . OQ 

·~~,...,..-----------.,---------,..... • --------~-· • IOIPITALIZATION IBLP INSURANC. 11t • tO . OO tO.OO tO .OO • 

: ltlllt RftBN'I'lON FOND 175 ' tO . 00 - --- --,-0-.-0-0- : -------:t:-:0:-.-::0-::0- : . ______ __, __ ...,..._ . ------,-...-,..,_. . -------::~~- . 
• :::UIIIMPLO'fMBIII==· ~==:-l~li--SOIWk;:=~--~~JIUNI)~-----.,..---~1:7~6~ t O . 00 tO . 00 • tO. 00 
• • • IIUtf ITRIB'l' UHAB PltOOIWC 111 • - ----..,., .,.o-.o""'o,.... ----~---------- ·· fO . OO • 

t0 . 00 • . ==~~~~~~~-=-==-=~----------~~~ . • QYQLVIfiO LOAN PROGIWC 178 
• 

tO.OO • 
• • • • ~u'='e~t~D~IIfi'=I~M.,..,.--R...,Ifi,..A)...-----------:-17_9_ -------...,t-:-0-. -oo- • to . 00 • 
• • i::b~tiCR==:er=xONU==y-:-/SQL=~r:.-c-=t:::-:T:-::I:-::1:-::8-------:-l'="&o~ ~' · ---.-~--------.0 . 00 • to .oo 

------~.:-:0:-.~0~0- : 

• 
to .oo • 

to .oo * 
tO .OO " . ~~~~~~~~~--~-------.-~~~~ • • 

• C'DBQ CON80RTIOM ACCOUNT 181 • fO . 00 to . oo • ------=-u::".-:o=-=o~ • 
• • ~tiU=-AN---1>-BV'BL...,... __ COR_..,P.,.._ WOIUU-.---IIQ-------.;._--l-8-2- tO • 00 . ------------~~~ to . oo • t o.oo • 

• 

• • ~bnoRJ=~,_..._..___..__ _ _.._ _______ .,...18~4~ tO . oo .. 
-------~.o.=--.-:o~o- • 

tO . OO • 
• • • ':!:::fOI=ilt'""t~C~IPAA~li..--NQ,...,..-DIB-T-----,...-----,3""'8.,-1 • t O. 00 
• 
• lllfla Dr&TRX.CT DIB1' 3U • t-O, 00 
• • • '=wa~,...=~nDT==--~------------=-38::-:3::- to. oo 

• . ------------------to .oo • 
• 

.0 . 00 
• . ------------~----10 . 00 • 

to . oo • 

to .oo 
• 

to .oo . • ,-~----,..,_ ........... 
tO . OO t O. 00 • • =au= .. =_~\L::-::"'Jtl>=~o=-=n=T..,....so=VI~e""s------3::-:&~t=- t o. oo 

• • 
• IC~"'*&R WA8TlDtlf'I'RICT ~iiT 185 tO . 0 0 

. ------~~~~~~ •o .oo • eo .oo • 
• • ~ea= ... ~~DIYIIL=~~M-.IMC,.,.,...,,_.,.~,..."......,.PROJBCT.,_.-=----------.~o=-=s=- to . oo • to . oo . ---------~~~-- . --~--------------• :IOiiii=::-:::o::-~::-:.L=--:C~U~I"=T~AJ,.,...-,J'R<).)="~JIC'r=~.-------::.-=o-=,- * tO . '00 • to · 00 . . ------,.--,-
• 11GB? KUNDRID laRIBt 408 • fO .OO t O. OO 

• • 
• 

u . 00 • 

ttc. OO " 
• 

ei . oo 
. ·-----~~~=-• =~~a=:ina='"'ifiri=~c:NWMIIft'=-=..--.,..c-AP..._. ""'PROJ--ICT,..-,----.~o=-=,=- • •o . oo to . oo • ~----------,~o~.o~o=- : 
• 
t iiiiiiTt011 ~PITAJ. l'H~I U1 • .'0 . 00 to . 00 

-.--~---.--~--.- . ------------~~~ . . 0.06 • . ~ ------.,...,.....,.--• m•• d1 • to.oo • u .eo 
' · -------~~-=-=:::- · ------------• '=~aunt==~.~iii~v""t""c~u,..,..---------------::.-=s-=2- • t o.o.o t o.oo • . · ------,..,-_,..,- · . • '•iiioae DLPINO •mn~• 453 to oo io . oo . ----~----~,...,-~- . ------------~~-• =~r::::n=,----------------.~s::-:4:- to- oo to , oo, ~ 

------------~~- . • •, =aa=iitiQ~=a==-':':G=-ft'l=:--:~~u~~~=~~---....... - .:::-:7:-:o:- t o. eto . ,. ________ ,_.,...,.... 
• iiJiii=rc~f~P~iL,.....,f'WL.,.._ ..... -~-.,__--------~,'::'2s=- to. bO 
• • ~~:::::-::C~l~P~AL-::-- -GAAA.,....,_O_B __________ -:,,.1-::-, - • t o. 00 

• 
•=nm~tr=-.~~~~~---~--.,....,----~--,....,:::-:l~~~ 

• 
------~---.~0~.~0~0- • 

• • 
• -.,*=:::ti£'='r'"=nu=-=,.=r---..::....-------~,:::,:-:,~· 
• 

tt\ .00 

915 • to_ oo • 

to.oo • 
to.oo 

l 0.06 

t O. ot : ji~M;;;'J;::;if;-D~SitOQr:r AaiNii:Y 

• .Jotwr .eaVliNCllR •un . ------~------~-, u • ____ ..__-::t:-::0:-.-=o-=o- • • 
• • • -.li~iMii==~~Ci~ua~~~~MC~~~~~~----------~,~,~~ 
• 

10.00 ~ 

: :::CIIfi'W:==~:-""!a.=B.Q~l~-,---~---------:-:,:-::.:-::,:- ,. 
• 

•••••••••••• •tOTll.t• ••• "". ••• • • • • • --------~------- . 

eo-. oo 
• 
• _ ...... __. ..... _~~~,.... · 

• 
• 
• 

to.oo • 
.0.,0' . 

n ,on. 'iu '10 

t o. eo . 

-------:o~~~· . t O.Ot • 

~------~~----~ . to .oo • 
----------~.~,~.~.~.-- : 

u . 01C . l49 . ,~ 

--~------~----.- . 



~N PAUStNflWSKfs lJ, !99'$ (TBH U18/9f} 

~U»>DJLL ... ~::·::::0:::~
0

:::· ~:·::~:::~dO Pte 
•CD • NQNH• • ·••CHEC1UIInl fO'TALS~ • •~ •CTrAND TOTALS• •• • 

IO.QO • I:J48 ,J.S4.91 ~ f248,l$4 .9'2 ~< 

t ut•• •' •t • ·• •• ~·ACCOtJll'l'S•• ola •• • flo ••• ••"' •• •• ~ 
• ~L '/'OWN 001 

I PAUl~ HP:1'E1t . --------~~~--~ 002 • JO .OO /0 .00 

• NG'ULAIICJI TWND t103' Jo ao 11,265.73 • 12 ,265.7) .. 

• PO.LlC.! ATH.LB'fiC LBA.<:UB 
l 
·-nmN~~c~~~ZR~------~----------------~o~o~s 

oo-. ; 
~ __ ...._ ___ __,,...... __ _ 

to.oo • ~o .oo . ------~--~~~~ I1S .OO • 175 .00 

• 

• • ~.~~~~~T~l~ON~p~·~~OC~RAH~~------------------~00~6~ • 

It>. l1o r 

,0.00 • 

$0 , 00 .. #O.()(J 10 .00 

• IIIHIOR llfn"RITION SITB COIINCIL 

• D.A.R.S'. MocAAH I'TiHD . 

• CIIIliD CARS Bfli.tD'!NC' 1"rJND 

• IDilOR C.;r1'1ZEN DAYOARB CJI.tr:rBR 

001 

008 

009 

• KlatJWAY lll 

·----------------------------------------~ • lfAf'D 11.2 

11.3 

·---------.,..-.,..~ fO.tJO • 10. 00 

---------,::-:o=-.-::o:-::o- : --------,.,..(J"".""o,..,o- • $0.00 
• _ __. _____ l"""o'"' • ...,o-o-

to .oo 

10.00 • 

10. rro • 

.. 
#I>. 00 ---------~~o~.-0~0- ~ 

$0.00 #0.00 . ~--~--~~~~~ -~.~53.92 • 14,253 . 91 

111,683. 03 Ill, 813. o'J. 

;o, oo * ------------~~~ 10.00 10.00 

1H • $0.00 " • --------~-=~~=-15,SS8.90 • #5 ,558.90 

• tf!JitJSI! G' GAABMili COLL.eCTION . --~--------~~~ 115 • 10.00 
. _________ _,.,..,...,....,..,...-

1501 . 59 • tso~ .u 

• 17"11t!S't 'biOilT:ENC Jl~ • 10 .00 1340.00 1310 .00 

• Mi:.IC l>A_1tJr;fHO . 1 J 1 : -----..,,.---,""o'"".""o"'o~ ; ______ _,.I..,..L-.,.oo""'o..-.. o.,..o,... 11,000.00 

118 --------~~~~- . $0.00 • il ,iOO.OO • fl, 200.00 • 
• ~· 

t 8061NllS.$ D{PROveHEN'J' DtS'r'.aiCT 

' f'OR IJRBAN OBV CORP TRUST ACCT 119 .. 40.00 • 10 .00 • 10.00 ~ 
• • ~IIO~)tU~~R-• ....;8,-C.,..OHJ>_,_.,...,I!N.,---,8A.,..T""'t""o""N __ Pf1NO..,...,.------------..,l""?,-3 .. ------------~""'""~ . ------------~~~ 10 . 00 • 10 .00 . ----~--~--~--~ ~ t .o.oo • 
~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~--~----~~ ~ ------------~~~ ~ IIOSPl'I'AL1!AT!OH SELF 1RS'URANC1! 174 • ·---------~""'!"=-10 . 00 • 10 .00 • 

• llflic Ri/IJ'IIJd!ON tl:iND 

' !JMQ(J>£0l'H2R't INSURMICB FtJM> 
j 

J ?5 

1?6 

. ----------~~~:-#0 .00 • -----~-3-9._,-&.,.5-J.,...-9-8- : -----,~3.,..9:-K-:6:-::.5:-::=J-,~9~1- : 

#0 .00 ------------~-:-::~ ~ $0 .0(1 • 

' *=-:fJi::::-:-~8-=r'R~l!~E<J'~. -:R~&='IM.~· -:B~P~R~OGIW4-:'!""· ~---------:l::-:?::-:7~ • 
. _______ ...._ __ .,...,.......,..._,_ 

to .oo • to.oo • f O.OO 
t . 

' IMLVINO t.CAN .Pll<>GMH 1 ?8 . . . ,......, _ _,_ __ ___,~"""'-
10 .00 * 10 .00 

.. 
-~~~tD~~~~~AL~-R.,..~~ .. ..,B----------------1::-:?::-:9~ to .oo #tr. 00 .~ #0.00 

' Df6C'Ittr10t~AJU'/Sio.LL CITIES 180 . ' 

'CDaQ CdN!J'OitTJt.nl ACCOUNP J81 

/0.00 . ------------~~~ 1 0.00 

10.00 

• 

: ----------,.,..o,...., t>""o,... 
· ------~--,-----fl.422 . 58 

~ II7IIAH D!V.Jfl; COII'P HOJUCtNO J U ~ ~~------~.,...,..~~ ~ -----------~-.,...-#0 .00 .. 10.00 
• •• 

' l'l81'0R& • 181 * 

381 

#0.00 10.00 

IO , QO 

.. ------~~0=--:0~0~ . --~------~~~:-10 - ~0 t 1111. 40 • 1264 . 40 • 

• fQOtH s:!RV1el!s 

: ftlt.l'()~S lfl!.f;l'tHo SSIJIOR8 

• nnp • 
, leA~ ~n% CAP .Pit~Cf" 

'MlHTCIJi>AL ftl&L Ft1ND • 

,fO.OQ #D-. 00 JO. Ot> 

·----------.,...,..~~ f O. OO • . ----~----~~~~ 155?.17 • 1$6? 31 

# ------------~~:-384 • 14.00 ~ ----------~~~~ Ull. 13 

# ------~~~~~=-10.00 ~ tJ 1S, B58, 00 . ~----------~~~ 10.0() • #0.00 

JO. Oo ,. t l1,S4·3 . U 

f,O , 00 ~ .to. 00 

fSU. '13 # .. 
IUS,.5B.OD " 

10 . 00 

.. - ....... ---. ........ ~:-.:-~-to.oq • 
• . ------------~~~ tO.~O • fO .OO • # 

.. -----------.,...,..~~ . ------------.,....,..~~ 10 oo ' to. oo so.qo 
• 

to oo .. -------,-o"'"-.-o.,..o,.... • to .oo " .. . ------------.,...,..~.-#0 00 ~ 10.00 #I) , (J() 

* ---------,-,-.-=o""'o- • ------~~or-=o~o:"" . ~~----~--~~~ /O.DD ~ $0.00 ID /1q 

itt, DfJ • 

,.0.00 

. ~-------=~~'"' #O. OC • t~ OD 

I 7Sl~ ~ff . QO 

tt,n,·.:u • 
(U~ ~l-f . J~ • .. 

878 



· · :- .,which w~ se~ondeg by · · : , 

1VSEUA$,.'?Y R~sQ}ut,iQns. ¥118~, 304,377, 48G.~d 602,4~tedJ)~mbtt16.1986, ·April g;s, 
May 1.~' 1993, July St 1,94, aucl S.eptember l,~ 199~;. ¢s~liv.el¥n the lijvethead ToWll DoB14 ditt . 
· and at.ne~d the site plan ()f ·:eatfibg· H~l}'ow D~v~lopmetit Carp. for the eonstt.UC.tion of, j'·n:e · · 
'" Phase ¥ Units" located -at the nP~ side of Fm~ Hill Drive~ . Baiting B.qUow > Me:w Yotk, New Yorl4 
·af!d dc~gaated ttS Suffolk Glunt)' Tax Map N~ber 06QQ .. Jl.J .. 2ll.lt and · . . · 

I. ' ' I ,, 

~ •, ' 

~EREASI lJ·aiting .. Hollow ·Devl!opll;1ent Corp. ha$ reque·~ted that~ modin'Gt\tton hr s:al<a sit~ plan 
tntegatd t(t.t}le enclos~ofthe $tal}:wclts with vin¥l stdittg be al!'prov~dbythe Rtverlioad.Towa 

'li..:l. .l. '~ . . . 
. 'IJlU ' -;.) ' ' .· 

. . 

~ WHEB.E,iS, ~he Platfuuin~ IDep~ent bas reviewed ··SU.ch motU:fication and l\at re~e~tded tliat 
tnwn.Board"~ccept sueb ~onw·eanan,· and . · . .. . ··· · · .. 

lmEltt~S, trus fow~&~ard l\as l"evfewed th~ tUodifie,ado:n ~()remetltiQn6d, .and .· 
· ~~ .the sito p~ a¢,Jlldmlltlt tee. as.requWd b¥ Sectton 1{)8. t3 'I 8{3,) of tlic C9de <if the . . . 
~ Rlver~ead ~ 'bee_n received ~d dep<:Jsited as per ReGeipt 'Nlltt1be;r 96,.. 17008 of the Office of the 

-....,~~of die town of ~iverheatl:; , · , 
' . ' ( ' .. . '(. 

. ' 

NOW,/FHED.EJfORE, BE. IT . 
• 7 

' ~ . 

. . ' 

.' ·. ~tlL.V'ED, that th~ Town :Bogrd ·of tue l;own of Riverhead d~ amend. the $ite plan apt>~al pf' 
8 HoUQw :PevetOpl.llent Corp. to .provide for tb.e f9llowing: · • · . 

· ~ ' . 

.. ' 

·J<wawla 
··~uH 


